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HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Hi folks 

WALTON, Patrea 
Monday, 23 February 2015 11:10 AM 
DL - Regional Directors 
Principals Message 

Actioned, Important - Read, For follow-up, Urgent Action 

Below is an email I would like you to distribute to affected schools as discussed on the teleconference this morning. 
Patrea 

Dear All 

Can I extend my sincere appreciation to you all for the strength of leadership you have shown in the lead up to, and 
in the wake of, Tropical Cyclone Marcia. 

I can fully appreciate the nature and the magnitude of the task that confronts many of you in the clean-up and 
recovery phase now that the cyclone has passed. 

While the ADF, SES, Building and Asset Services from the Department of Housing and Public Works, local Councils 
and volunteers all work to clean up schools and communities, can I assure you that our thoughts continue to be with 
you at this challenging time. 

We know that many of you have had damage to buildings and may have suffered loss to contents as a result of the 
impacts of the cyclone. 

To this end, the Director-General has asked Mr Jeff Hunt, Deputy Director-General, to act as a central coordinator to 
respond to any specific requests that you need to access materials that will facilitate a speedy return to normal 
school activities. 

As we learned from previous natural disasters, the education and business communities are keen to assist schools 
return to normal and one way we can do this is to assist in the collation of your needs. In a coordinated manner, we 
can approach our regular suppliers and other benefactors who wish to support this effort. 

Of course we encourage you to take action to get back to learning and teaching as soon as it is safe to do so and you 
can of course use school funds to help you in this regard. It is important to remember that DET standing offer 
arrangements also have the provision to buy locally and often it is in times like these that local businesses also need 
assistance in the form of cash flow and trade, so I would ask you to consider how best to serve your school at the 
same time as your community. 

I know that this is an extremely busy time for you but as you progress through the clean-up and identify things that 
have been lost that with speedy replacement will assist in a quick return to learning, could you please advise Jeff at 
jeff.hunt@dete.qld.gov.au or on telephone 3035 2226 or and we will put the call out to other schools, 
businesses and community organisations. 

I would encourage you to look after yourselves and your own families during this time when you are also leading 
your school communities - and, again, thank you for what you are doing to get your schools back up and running as 
soon as possible. 
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Warm regards 

Patrea Walton & Jeff Hunt 

Patrea Walton I Deputy Director-General, State Schools 
Department of Education and Training 
Queensland Government 
Level 22 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East Qld 4002 
T 303 44762 I E Patrea.Walton@dete.qld.gov.au I http://dete.qld.gov.au/ 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

Good morning Tracy and Wayne 

LAMBRIDES, Jasmine 
Monday, 23 February 2015 11:32 AM 
CORSBIE, Tracy; BUTLER, Wayne 
O'HAGAN, David; HUNT, Jeff; WALTON, Patrea; STEVENSON, Hayley; GRACEY, 
Raquel; HARRIS, Jennifer; WAUGH, Loren 
Principals' Message - Principals' Conference 

Actioned, Important - Read, For follow-up, Urgent Action 

Please see below for an email from Patrea. Could you please distribute this to affected schools. 

Please give me a call if you have any queries. 

Kind regards 
Jasmine 
303 44736 

Dear colleagues 

In the aftermath of Tropical Cyclone Marcia I am sure you and your school community are working tirelessly to 
ensure your school can return to a normal routine as soon as possible . 

As you know, the 2015 Principals' Conference is this Thursday 26 and Friday 27 February. I understand if you are 
unable attend due to the recovery and clean-up efforts. 

If you decide to stay with your community, you may wish to consider sending your deputy principal to attend on 
your behalf. Please advise Raquel Gracey on 3328 6620 or raguel.gracey@dete.gld.gov.au if a representative will be 
attending in your place. 

My thoughts are with you and your school community during this challenging time. 

Warm regards 
Patrea 

Patrea Walton I Deputy Director-General, State Schools 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Queensland Government 
Level 22 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East Qld 4002 
T 303 44762 I E Patrea .Walton@dete.gld.gov.au I http://dete.gld.gov.au/ 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Education& Training. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education & Training disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person 
or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 

From: BUTLER, Wayne [mailto :Wayne.BUTLER@dete.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Saturday, 21 February 2015 10:00 PM 
To: DL- Principals Region Central Queensland All; O'HAGAN, David; WATIERSTON, Jim; WALTON, Patrea; 'ATKINS, 
Graham'; MARA, Kevin 
Cc: DL - Region Central Queensland 
Subject: RD Emergency Update 

Dear Colleagues, 
Today has certainly been a test of resilience by all. After the cyclone has come the realisation of the damage caused. 
We have no power across the most of Rockhampton and the Capricorn Coast, we have no constant water supply 
across Rockhampton and we have a LOT of debris to clean up. 

Now comes the good news as we have a great amount of resources being thrown at every issue. The work of BAS 
and has been very strong to enable us to have an assessment of every school by tonight. In many cases 
staff from BAS have jumped fences to access school grounds and do an assessment of damage. This has been a very 
extensive piece of work to gather all these assessments. 

The following information is for your information in relation to our strategy going forward tomorrow and into next 
week: 
1] Power is important but not absolutely essential for a school to open. If toilets and water supply are driven by 
power then an alternative is required. We have plans to supply those schools with generators or portaloos for 
Monday. Schools connected to town water supply don't need power for toilets or water. 
2] At present the water supply to the Capricorn Coast has returned but the water supply to Rockhampton tonight is 
still not constant. It is expected to return to constancy tomorrow. 
3] We still have access issues to schools on the lower Capricorn Coast and in the Jam bin area, but roads are all 
expected to open tomorrow morning. Again BAS has been able to review these schools and have made assessments 
of damage and rectification required. 
4] By 4.00pm tomorrow, I hope to be in a position to make a final call on any schools with issues that might prevent 
them from opening on Monday. This will be reflected on the DETE website as to which schools are closed and I will 
do media at 5.00pm to also provide this information. 
S]Whilst debris is an issue in terms of safety, if we can have it cleared away from buildings and stockpiled, we can 
keep students away from it until it can be picked up or mulched. We will not be taking any risks and those who have 
contacted me to tell me the amount of debris in their school is huge, my hope is that the BAS crews and many 
contractors will have this cleared tomorrow. 

Our goal as a service industry for education is to provide a safe learning environment, so we will not be placing any 
students or staff at risk. However it is my goal to have as many schools as humanly possible open on Monday. Albeit 
some learning conditions may vary if power is not on. 

Please keep communicating with me or Trish Collins if you have an issue or a question about something we may 
have overlooked. 

Best wishes, get a good sleep if possible, 

Wayne 

************************************************************************************** 
************* 
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FRENCHVILLE SS DAMAGE FOLLOWING CYCLONE MARCIA 2015 STATUS AT AT 23/2/15 

FACILITIES AREA DAMAGE SCOPE 
FRENCHVILLE PLAYGROUND PREP MAJOR STRUCTURAL DAMAGE SAILS COMPLETELY TORN DOWN AND FRAME SNAPPED AND TWISTED BEYOND REPAIR SAILS REMOVED. AREA BARRICADED. 

PLAYGROUND HIT BY FALLING SAIL , LOOSE BOLTS IN SOME AREAS. NEEDS CHECKING. UNSURE IF CHECKED. 

BUS SHELTER · FRENCHVILLE DROP OFF FACIA SHEARED OFF FACIA NEEDS TO BE REPLACED ON SIDE FACING PLAYGROUND. 

SAC CARPARK GATES DAMAGED DUE TO TREE FALLING ON THEM ONE GATE NEEDS REPLACING 

GUTTER RELOCATABLE THREE GUTTER HANGING OFF NEEDS TO BE REPLACED/REATTACHED. NOT SURE HOW MUCH CORRECTION CAN BE DONE. REMOVED. 

EXAMINE ROOF TO SEE WHERE FAILED. GUTTERING ONLY REPLACED FAIRLY RECENTLY. SWOLLEN 

CEILING PANELS IN H04, H03. SIGNIFICANT WATER POOLED ON FLOOR AND AROUND BOOKCASES 

SIGNIFICANT WATER DAMAGE. WATER STILL CAUSING THEM TO SWELL IN H03. MASSIVE AMOUNT OF WATER HOl CAUSING SWELLING TO 

NEEDED TO BE SQUEEGEED UP TWO DAYS KITCHEN, SOME OF WHICH MAY HAVE STRUCTURAL IMPLICATIONS. CARPET SATURATED IN H03, CLASSES WILL NEED TO RELOCATED. IMPOSSIBLE TO WORK IN THIS 

H BLOCK • PREP AFTER RAIN . H04, HOl. SPACE. 

YEAR 2 SHADE STRUCTURE (BETWEEN C&D BLOCKS) SHADE DOWN & RIPPED. REMOVE SHADE SAIL. STRUCTURE LOOKS IN TACT. SAILS REMOVED. 

F BLOCK SHADE STRUCTURE (BESIDE F BLOCK) SHADE DOWN & RIPPED. REMOVE SHADE SAIL. STRUCTURE LOOKS IN TACT. SALES REMOVED. 

LARGE SHEET OF COMPRESSED AC BLOWN OFF WALL AND SHATTERED, REVEALING LOUVRES 

BEHIND. NEW SHEET NEEDS TO BE INSTALLED TO MATCH EXISTING AND WATERPROOF LOUVRES. SHEET REMOVED FROM ROOM . ROOM DRYING OUT. CLASS WILL 

WATER DAMAGE TO BOOKCASES AND CHILDREN'S BELONGINGS. SIMILAR STRUCTURE NEED TO RELOCATE. TEACHER ALSO HEAVILY PREGNANT. UNSAFE 

D14 WINDOW BLOWN IN INSIDE CLASSROOM THROUGHOUT D BLOCK, ALL NEED TO BEE CHECKED FOR STABILITY. FOR STUDENTS & STAFF TO WORK IN THIS SPACE. 

Ell WINDOWS BLOWN OPEN (OLD HOPPERS) DAMAGE TO POWER POINTS POSSIBLE AND XO COMPUTER DEVICES DUE TO RAIN INUNDATION. ELECTRICIAN TO BE ASSIGNED TODAY TO CHECK. 

E13 WINDOWS BLOWN OPEN (OLD HOPPERS) INTERNAL BLIND BLOWN APART · NEEDS REPLACING. 

E15 WINDOWS BLOWN OPEN (OLD HOPPERS) THIS MAN HOLE IS PRESUMED TO CONTAIN ASBESTOS. NEEDS TO BE REINSTATED. MANHOLE REINSTATED. NOT ASBESTOS ACCORDING TO BAS. 

MAN HOLE POPPED 

TWIST SCIENCE LAB CEILING DAMAGE CAUSED BY ROOF LEAK NEEDS REPAIRING AND REPAINTING. UNRESOLVED. 

TWIST CEILING GLASS PANELS CRACKS AND PULLS AROUND WINDOWS NEED INSPECTION AND REPAIRING IF DEEMED NECESSARY. UNRESOLVED. 

TWIST CEILING · GEORDIE STREET FOYER WATER DAMAGE TO CEILING NEEDS REPAIRING AND REPAINTING. UNRESOLVED. 

RELOCATABLE 1 SMELLS MUSTY BUT CAN 'T PICK DAMAGE UNRESOLVED. 

TENNIS COURT FENCE TORN DOWN, SEVERAL LARGE TREES ON IT TREES NEED TO BE REMOVED AND FENCE REPLACED. IN PROCESS OF BEING BARRICADED. 

SHADE STRUCTURE BUCKLED BEYOND REPAIR, 

YEAR 4/ 5 PLAYGROUND SHADES DAMAGED NEEDS REPLACEMENT SHADE STRUCTURE. IN PROCESS OF BEING BARRICADED. 

SHADE STRUCTURE LIFTED FROM CONCRETE 

SHADE STRUCTURE BESIDE SENIOR TOILETS (R BLOCK) PIERS NEEDS ENGINEERING INVESTIGATION AND ADVICE ON HOW TO MAKE SAFE. TO BE BARRICADED THIS AFTERNOON . 

TREES ON OVAL SPLINTERED AND HANGING BRANCHES MAKE STABLE, TRIM OR REMOVE . IN PROGRESS. 

SAC · BACK GUTTER/RIDGE TORN DOWN REPLACE UNRESOLVED. 

SAC WALKWAY GUTTERING TORN DOWN AND BUCKLED REPLACE UNRESOLVED. 

WATER DAMAGE ON SAC WALLS BLACK STREAKS CLEAN UNRESOLVED. 

SCHOOLS OUT SHED TREE LAYING ON SHED REMOVE TREE AND TAKE FROM SIGHT. ASSESS DAMAGE. TO BE DONE THIS AFTERNOON. 

POPPED STORM WATER LIDS H BLOCK END AND SIDE LIDS POPPED UP AND SITTING UP REINSTATE TO SAFE POSITION UNRESOLVED. 

Q BLOCK (PREP LB) FOYER SKYLIGHT BLOWN OUT AND AWAY REPLACE. OR MAKE WATERPROOF IF NOT ABLE TO BE REPLACED. UNRESOLVED. 

P BLOCK· PREP/lB SIGNIFICANT WATER DAMAGE TO CARPET DRY AND DEODORISE CARPET OR REPLACE . UNRESOLVED. NOT INHABITABLE BY CLASS. WILL RELOCATE . 

AERIAL BENT AND TWISTED REMOVE UNRESOLVED. 

C BLOCK AWNING PUNCTURED AND PIECE MISSING REPLACE UNRESOLVED. 

B BLOCK AWNING PUNCTURED AND PIECE M ISSING REPLACE UNRESOLVED. 

ADDITIONAL ITEMS FOUND 23/2/15 

FLOOR BUCKLED UNDER CARPET DUE TO 

D13 WATER DAMAGE. FLOOR TO DRY OUT AND THEN ASSESS DAMAGE. 

SHEET OF AC MISSING FROM OVER LOUVRES. TO BE REPLACED. 

FLOOR BUCKLED UNDER CARPET DUE TO 

D14 WATER DAMAGE. FLOOR TO DRY OUT AND THEN ASSESS DAMAGE. 

FLOOR BUCKLED UNDER CARPET DUE TO 

ElS WATER DAMAGE. FLOOR TO DRY OUT AND THEN ASSESS DAMAGE. 

CONCERN IWB MAY HAVE BEEN INUNDATED 

WITH WATER. ELECTRICAL ASSESSMENT REQUIRED. 

BUCKLED FITTED CUPBOARDS. TO DRY, THEN ASSESS DAMAGE. 

C04 WATER ON CARPET. STINKS. DRY AND DEODORISE CARPET 
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A BLOCK FENCE (FRENCHVILLE ROAD - INTERNAL) APPEARS UNSTABLE, HIT BY TREE. TREE TO BE REMOVED AND FENCE BRACED/REPAIRED. 

ALL SCHOOL TOTAL ELECTRICAL ASSESSMENT NEEDED. BAS ARRANGING . 

YEAR 1 PLAYGROUND SHADE STRUCTURE BUCKLED AND SHADE SAIL STRETCHED. NEEDS TO BE ASSESSED FOR STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY. 
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HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: COLLINS, Trish 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Wednesday, 25 February 2015 7:39 AM 
DL - Region Central Queensland 
BRENNAN, Bevan 

Subject: School Closures today 

Categories: Actioned 

Hi All 

The schools still closed today in CQR are: 
Berserker St SS 
Lakes Creek SS 
Yeppoon SS 
ThangoolSS 

Thangool will be closed for the remainder of the week. The other schools will be monitored each day and will be 
opened as soon as the Principal advises that all concerns have been addressed. Information on the database is 
updated as information is received, however, it may not be uploaded to the live website until later in the day. The 
most current information will be uploaded around 3pm but may be as late as Spm. 

If you receive calls from staff who have been affected by the cyclone Noel Ryan - 4932 4043 - is available to provide 
information and direct them to the appropriate recovery support/counselling service. 

Further information about the Employee Assistance Program (EAP) can be viewed at 
https://oneportal.deta.qld.gov.au/Services/HumanResources/OrganisationalHealth/EAP/Pages/default.aspx 

Thank you 

Trish Collins I Director Regional Services I Central Queensland Region I Rockhampton Office 
Department of Education and Training 
Queensland Government 
Level 4 I State Government Building I 209 Bolsover Street I Rockhampton Qld 4700 
PO Box 1381 Rockhampton I QLD 14700 
CQ: Quality learning Outstanding Futures 
Landline: 4932 4010 Fax: 4932 4091 
Email: trish.collins@dete.qld.gov.au 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Dear Colleagues, 

BUTLER, Wayne 
Saturday, 21 February 2015 10:00 PM 
DL - Principals Region Central Queensland All; O'HAGAN, David; WATTERSTON, Jim; 
WALTON, Patrea; 'ATKINS, Graham'; MARA, Kevin 
DL - Region Central Queensland 
RD Emergency Update 

Actioned 

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
contacted me to tell me the amount of debris in their school is huge( my hope is that the BAS crews and many 
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

WATTERSTON, Jim 
Saturday, 21 February 2015 10:06 PM 
BUTLER, Wayne 

Subject: Re: RD Emergency Update 

Categories: Actioned 

Great email. Good on you Wayne. I appreciate your hard work and leadership 
Jim 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 21 Feb 2015, at 9:59 pm, BUTLER, Wayne <Wayne.BUTLER@dete.qld.gov.au> wrote : 

Dear Colleagues, 
Today has certainly been a test of resilience by all. After the cyclone has come the realisation of the 
damage caused. We have no power across the most of Rockhampton and the Capricorn Coast, we 
have no constant water supply across Rockhampton and we have a LOT of debris to clean up. 

Now comes the good news as we have a great amount of resources being thrown at every issue. The 
work of BAS and has been very strong to enable us to have an assessment of every 
school by tonight. In many cases staff from BAS have jumped fences to access school grounds and 
do an assessment of damage. This has been a very extensive piece of work to gather all these 
assessments. 

The following information is for your information in relation to our strategy going forward tomorrow 
and into next week: 
1] Power is important but not absolutely essential for a school to open. If toilets and water supply 
are driven by power then an alternative is required. We have plans to supply those schools with 
generators or portaloos for Monday. Schools connected to town water supply don't need power for 
toilets or water. 
2] At present the water supply to the Capricorn Coast has returned but the water supply to 
Rockhampton tonight is still not constant. It is expected to return to constancy tomorrow. 
3] We still have access issues to schools on the lower Capricorn Coast and in the Jam bin area, but 
roads are all expected to open tomorrow morning. Again BAS has been able to review these schools 
and have made assessments of damage and rectification required. 
4] By 4.00pm tomorrow, I hope to be in a position to make a final call on any schools with issues 
that might prevent them from opening on Monday. This will be reflected on the DETE website as to 
which schools are closed and I will do media at 5.00pm to also provide this information. 
5]Whilst debris is an issue in terms of safety, if we can have it cleared away from buildings and 
stockpiled, we can keep students away from it until it can be picked up or mulched. We will not be 
taking any risks and those who have contacted me to tell me the amount of debris in their school is 
huge, my hope is that the BAS crews and many contractors will have this cleared tomorrow. 

Our goal as a service industry for education is to provide a safe learning environment, so we will not 
be placing any students or staff at risk. However it is my goal to have as many schools as humanly 
possible open on Monday. Albeit some learning conditions may vary if power is not on. 

Please keep communicating with me or Trish Collins if you have an issue or a question about 
something we may have overlooked. 

Best wishes, get a good sleep if possible, 
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Centre Name Event Region Current Status Initially Closed Reason for Closure (I) Type of Damage (1) Closed Time and Date Stamp Federal Electorate State Electorate Local Government Area Current Status Confirmed Reopen Date 
BAS Comment BAS Comment 

Abercorn State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 7:14 Flynn Callide North Burnett Aaaeasment arranged for Will be advised ofter 
2212115 lrmnAr.tk>n 

Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 16:49 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Asseesment completed Monday 23102115 

I i;<'"':•'- :I 
21/2115, Tree lopper 
engaged, yet to 
commence removal of 

"·-···-. 
Ambrose State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 16:54 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone A8888Sment arranged for Will be advised after 

2212115 lnct.........tlon 
Bajool State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-.emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 16:55 Flynn Miranl Rockhampton Assessed, oontractors Monday 23102/15 

being arranged for minor 
ltrAA dAAn-un 

Baralaba State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 1910212015 16:56 Flynn Callida Banana Yettobe.....eeed, Will be advised after 
currently inaccessible due Inspection 
tn road closures 

Benaraby State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:52 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Asseesment arranged for Will be advised after 
2212115 l"""""lon 

Berserker Street State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 16:59 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Currently being .....eeed Monday 23/02/15 
2112/15. Tree contractor 
on Bite clearing trees and 
debris. 

Biloela State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:51 Flynn Callida Banana Yettobe.....eeed, Will be advised after 
currently inacceealble due Inspection 
to road.-. ... -

Biloela State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/0212015 5:51 Flynn Callida Banana Yettobe.....eeed, Will be advised after 
currently inaoceeeible due Inspection 
to mad ctosur-

Bororen State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/0212015 5:53 Flynn Burnett Gladstone Asseesment arranged for Will be advised after 
2212115 JN>nAriiftn 

Bouldercombe State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 17:04 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Asseesment completed Monday 23/02/15 
21/02/15. Treea to be 
removed and no 
aignlficant building ,----. 

Boyne Island Environmental Education Cer Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20102/2015 5:54 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Asseesment arranged for Will be advised after 
2212115 l..__...,..n 

Boyne Island State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/0212015 5:55 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone -.,ent arranged for Will be adviaed after 
2212115 ,._.._..ton 

Builyan State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/0212015 5:56 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Asseesment arranged for Will be advised after 
2212115 Jn ....... lon 

Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:09 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Asseesment completed Monday 23102/15 
21105/15. Large volumn 
of large trees to be 
removed - contractor 

'--~ 
Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/0212015 5:58 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Asseesment arranged for Monday 23102115 

2212115 
Carmila State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:16 Capricornia Mirani Isaac 1~ed no i88Ue8 Mondav 23102/15 
Cawarral State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 17:11 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Inspection completed Monday 23/02/15 

21/2115. Treeo need to be 
removed, no significant 
building damage 

Clarke Creek State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 17:12 Capricornia Mirani Isaac Principal to be contacted Will be advised after 
22/01/15 for Inspection Inspection 

Clinton State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/0212015 5:58 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone -.,en1 completed, Monday 23/02/15 
minor tree damage, tree 
I mntractor ---ed 

Coowonga State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 17:13 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Yet to be inspected Will be advised after 
arranged for lete 21/2115. Inspection 
No 8CCN8 due to road ,~-·-

Crescent Lagoon State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/021201517:14 Capricomia Rockhampton Rockhampton Inspected 21/2115. Report Monday 23102/15 
completed • tree& need to 
be removed, limited 

li...,p,u .... .,i .. _....,8 
Depot Hill State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:14 Capricomia Rockhampton Rockhampton Yet to be inspected. Will be advised after 

Arranged for late 21/2115. Inspection 
:No"'"""svet. 

Duaril')Aa State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 17:17 Flynn Gregory Central Highlands ln-ed no i8SU88 Mondav 23102115 
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Emu Park State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:18 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 
2112/15. Troe ramoval 
required, no significant 
buildina damaae 

EQIP Technical College - Gladstone Regior Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:30 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone ASS08811lo[ll being Monday 23/02/15 
completed 21/2/15. No 
reports, expected to be 
minor 

Farnborough State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:19 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 
21/05/14. Minor treeo to 
be removed and no 
significant building 

d·--·. 
Frenchville State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:23 Capricornia Koppel Rockhampton Assessment oompleted · Monday 23/02/15 

21/05/14. Trees to be 
removed and no 
significant building 
"·--· 

Gladstone Central State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:57 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment being Will be advised after 
completed 21/2/15. No Inspection 
reports, expected to be 
minor 

Gladstone Schools EnAineering Skills Centt Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:59 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Not a School Site Not a School Sito 
Gladstone South State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:00 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment being Will be edvlsed after 

completed 21/2/15. No Inspection 
reports, expected to be 
minor 

Gladstone State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:00 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment being Monday 23/02/15 
completed 2112/15. No 
reports, expected to be 
minor 

Gladstone West State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:01 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 
2112/15. Minor tree 
damaga, tree contractor 
arr·-~ 

Glenmore State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:26 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Assoosed 2112/15. Troe Monday 23/02/15 
contractor on site, 
llS80S8ll18ntbeing 
finalised, no signifioant 
.... a .. , _ _. __ 

Glenmore State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:27 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Assoosed 21/2/15. Troe Monday 23/02/15 
oontractor on site, 
llS80S8ll1entbeing 
finallaed, no significant 

"' Gogango State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015-17:25 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Assessment arranged for Will be advised after 
2212115 jn•...,.....ion 

Goovigen State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:30 Flynn Calli de Banana Asaesament 'arranged for Will be edvlsed after 
2212115 ln.......,..lon 

Gracemere State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:24 Flynn Rockhampton Rockhampton Inspection arranged for Will be advised after 
late 2112/15. Report of Inspection 
lame tree down 

Jambin State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:28 Flynn Callida Banana Yet to be assessed, Will be advised after 
currently Inaccessible due Inspection 
to road closures 

Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:04 Caprioornia Keppel LivinQstone Not a School Sito Not a School Site 
Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:25 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

l - < .1 
Assoosed 2112/16. Monday 23/02/15 
assessment' finalised, no 
significant building 
dameae. Trees down. 

Kin Kora State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:03 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 
2112115. Minor tree 
damage, tree contractor 
arranaed 

Koumala State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:31 Capricornia Mirani Mackay Inspected 2112/15 • no Monday 23/02/15 
Issues 

Lakes Creek State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:32 Caprioornia Keppel Rockhampton Arranged to be Inspected Will be advised after 
today, shade structure Inspection 
reported damaged so far 

MarlboroUQh State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:34 Capricornia Mirani Livingstone lnlllnAMed no f&8U88 Mondav 23/02/15 
Marmor State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:38 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Inspected 2112/15. Troe Monday 23/02/15 

oontractor engaged, no 
bujlttj- --'aITTAnA 

Milman State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:32 Capricornia Mirani Livingstone Assessment being Will be advised after 
completed late 2112/15 - Inspection 
no=~rtsvet 
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Miriam Vale State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:32 Flynn Burnett Gladstone Aseessment arranged for Will be advised after 
2212115 lnonarHnn 

Monto State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:06 Flynn Callida North Burnett Yetto be-. Wiii be advised after 
currently inacoeaaible due Inspection 
to road dosuree 

Monto State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:05 Flynn Callida North Burnett Yetto be-. Will be advised after 
currently inac:oeselble due Inspection 
to road ciosun>s 

fliiii;...,iiiiliiiif ·,~"~·~~·. ] ·: F ropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:41 Caprioornia Keppel Rockhampton Asse88ment being Will be advised after 
oomptetad late 21/2115 - lnepectlon 
tree oontractor arranged, 
yet to commence. Advice 
from School they are ok 

Mount Laroom State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/0212015 6:07 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Yettobe88806sed, Will be advieed after 
currently 1.-1>10 due lnepection 
to road ciosun>s 

Mount Morgan Central State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:41 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Asse88ment oomptetad Monday 23/02115 
21/2115 Minor tree 
removal and no significant 
building damage. 

Mount Morgan State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/021201517:42 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Asse88mentoomptetad Monday 23/02/15 
21/2115 Minor tree 
removal and no significant 
building damage. 

Mount Murchison State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:07 Flynn Callida Banana Yettobe88806sed, Will be advlaad aftOf 
currently inacoeesible due lnepection 

to ro"" """""-
Mulgitdie State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:39 Flynn Callida North Burnett A88888tnent arranged for Wiii be advlaad after 

2212115- m0888g8 left lnepection 
,IMlh""""'" .. 

Nagoorin State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:08 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Yet1obe88806sed, Will be advised after 
currently inaccesaible due lnepection 
Inroad~·-

North Keppel Island Environmental Educati Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 17:40 Caprioornia Keppel Livingstone Yetto be-, Wiii be advised after 
currently i......,_ble due lnepection 
to road rlhm•-

Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 17:43 Caprioornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Asaeament oompleted Monday 23/02/15 
21/2115 _,_tr- to be 
removed, tree contractor 
1.-.,._. 

Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 17:44 Caprioornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Asse88ment oomptetad Monday 23/02/15 
21/2115 - trees to be 
removed 

Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 17:44 Caprioornia Keppel Rockhampton Asse88ment oomptetad Monday 23/02115 I ·:Ji.··:;.·:-~;,.·'. ' "')·; ~ ·! 21/2115 - trees to be 
removed 

Port Curtis Road State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 17:45 Caprioornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Asse88ment arranged for Wiii be advlaad after 
2212115 l~ion 

Prospect Creek State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/0212015 6:15 Flynn Callida Banana Yettobe88806sed, Will be advised after 
currently 1.-1>10 due lnepection 
tom--t..tno, ... ee 

Ridgeland's State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:47 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Aaaesslnent arranged for Will be advised after 
2212115 l•.._._.ion 

Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 17:47 Caprioornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Asse88ment oomptetad Monday 23/02115 
2112/15 • large treea to be 
removed, tree oontractor 
arranaed 

Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:48 Caprioornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Asse88ment oompteted Monday 23/02118 
2112/15 • large trees to be 
removed, tree oontractor 
arranoed 

Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:49 Caprioornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Asse88ment oompteted Monday 23/02115 

~;t·~ ' j 21/2115- large trees to be 
removed, tree oontrad:or 
:Arrarv1ed 

Rosella Park School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:09 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Asse88ment oompteted Monday 23/02115 
2112/15. minor issues 
arra"""" 

School to Jobs Alliance ca Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 18:04 Caprioornia Rockhampton Rockhampton ?? ?? 
St Lawrence State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/0212015 18:01 Capricornia Mirani Isaac I ed no issues Mondav 23/02115 
Stanwetl State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:50 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Assessment arranged for Will be advised aft0< 

2212115 INlnAriion 
Tannum Sands SHS Business and Informal Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/0212015 6: 13 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment arranged for Will be advised after 

2212115 ln"''"'-'ion 
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Tannum Sands State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:14 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Aaoe8ament arranged for Will be advised aftw 
l=n•15 1--1on 

T annum Sands State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:15 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone -ant arranged for Will be advlaed after 
loon,15 1-1on 

T aranganba State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:51 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Aseeeemenl completed Morday 23/02/15 
late 2112115 - large treee 
to be removed • minor 

1 ..... .ia..ainn"'---
Thangool State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6: 16 Flynn Callida Banana Not acceeoible due lo road Will be edvieed after 

clo8uree aa of 21/2115 - lnopeotion 
repof18 form the school 
eome d888f00ffl8 have 
been Inundated, oleanlng 
contractor arranged 

The Caves State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:52 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Aaoeeamentecompleted Morday 23/02/15 
21/2115 Minor treee lo be 
removed. No significant 
building damage 

The Hall State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19102/2015 17:53 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockham pt on Aaoeeament completed Morday 23/02/15 
21/2115 - treee lo be 
removed, no significant 
bulldlna damaae 

Toolooa SHS • Flexible Learning Centre Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:17 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assaaament complated Morday 23102115 
21/2115. minor tree 
r-"al"' ............ -

Toolooa State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6: 18 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assaaamenl completed Morday 23/02/15 
2112/15 • minor tree 
'·---··-1 ----~ 

Ubobo State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20102/2015 6:19 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Aaaeeement arranged for Will be advised after 
2212/15 1--ton 

Waraburra State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:55 Flynn Rockham pt on Rockhampton - arranged for Will be edvi-i after 
2212115 1---ion 

Westwood State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre·emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:56 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Assaaament completed, Morday 23/02/15 
minor Items required to be 

1 ....... red -~"" 
Woorabinda State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:57 Flynn Gregory Woorabinda 1-ed no i81UN Mordav ?3/02/15 
Wowan State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19102/2015 17:58 Flynn Callida Banana Aaoeeament arranged for Will be edvi-i aftw 

loon.15 , _ _..ion 

Yarwun State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre--emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20102/2015 6:32 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Aseeeemenl arranged for Will be advised after 
2212/15 1----

Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre--emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19102/2015 17:59 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Aaaeaarnenhlbeing Morday 23/02/15 
completed 21/2115 • 
reports of treee to be 
removed ard building 
damage, tree removal 

~or &1Tanged and 

Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre·emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 18:00 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Aaaeeemenl• being Monday 23102115 
completed 21/2115 • 
Reporta of treee lo be 
removed ard building 
damage, tree removal 
oontrador arranged and 

RTI application 340/5/4122 - File A, Central Queensland Region - Document 106 of 366



Pages 107 through 115 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Section 78B (2) of the RTI Act 



Centre Name Event Region Federal Electorate State Electorate Local Government Area Power 

Abercorn State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Callide North Burnett Assessment arranged for Will be advised after I No 
22/2/15 Ins ection 

Allenstown State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 I No 
21/2115, Tree lopper 
engaged, yet to 
commence removal of 
lar e trees. 

Ambrose State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment to be carried IWill be advised after I No 
out 22/02/15. Due to no Inspection 
power to run sewerage, 4 
portable toilets will be 
installed. 106 Students 

Bajool State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Mirani Rockhampton !Assessed, contractors !Monday 23/02/15 I No 
being arranged for minor 
tree clean-u 

Baralaba State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Callide Banana I Assessment completed. !Monday 23/02/15 I Yes 
Power on. No action 
required. OK to reopen 
Monday 23/02/15. 

Benaraby State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment arranged for Will be advised after I Yes 
22/2/15 Ins lion 

Berserker Street State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Currently being assessed Monday 23/02/15 I No 
21/2115. Tree contractor 
on site clearing trees and 
debris. 

Biloela State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Callide Banana I DETE advised Principal I Monday 23/02/15 I No 
has been contacted and 
no issues .. To be reopen 

Biloela State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Callide Banana 
IMondax 23/02/15. 
Yet to be assessed, Will be advised after I No 
currently inaccessible due Inspection 
to road closures 

Bororen State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Burnett Gladstone Assessment arranged for Will be advised after I Yes 
22/2/15 Ins ection 

Bouldercombe State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 I No 
21/02/15. Trees to be 
removed and no significant 
building damage. 

Boyne Island Environmental Education Ceo- Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment arranged for Will be advised after I Yes 
22/2/15 Inspection 

Boyne Island State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment arranged for Will be advised after I Yes 
22/2/15 lnsoection 

Builyan State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment arranged for Will be advised after I No 
22/2/15 lnsoection 

Byfield State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 I No 
21/05/15. Large volume of 
large trees to be removed -
contractor engaged. 
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Calliope State School 

Carmila State School 
Cawarral State School 

Clarke Creek State School 

Clinton State School 

Coowonga State School 

Crescent Lagoon State School 

Depot Hill State School 

Duaringa State School 
Emu Park State School 

Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

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

EQIP Technical College - Gladstone Region Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Farnborough State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Frenchville State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Gladstone Central State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Central Queensland 

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

Flynn 

Capricornia 
Capricornia 

Capricornia 

Flynn 

Capricornia 

Capricornia 

Capricornia 

Flynn 
Capricornia 

Flynn 

Capricornia 

Capricornia 

Flynn 

Gladstone Schools Engineering Skills Centr Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn 

Gladstone 

Mirani 
Keppel 

Mirani 

Gladstone 

Keppel 

Rockhampton 

Rockhampton 

Gregory 
Keppel 

Gladstone 

Keppel 

Keppel 

Gladstone 

Gladstone 

Gladstone 

Isaac 
Livingstone 

Isaac 

Gladstone 

Livingstone 

Rockhampton 

Rockhampton 

Central Highlands 
Livingstone 

Gladstone 

Livingstone 

Rockhampton 

Gladstone 

Gladstone 

Assessment arranged for Monday 23/02/15 Yes 
22/2115 
lnsoected no issues Mondav 23/02/15 Yes 
Inspection completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
21/2/15. Tnees need to be 
removed, no significant 
building damage 

Principal to be contacted Will be advised after Unknown at this stage 
22/01/15 for inspection Inspection 
access. 
Assessment completed, Monday 23/02/15 Yes 
minor tnee damage, tree 
contractor arranaed 
Yet to be inspected Will be advised after No 
arranged for late 21/2/15. Inspection 
No access due to road 
closures 
Inspected 21/2/15. Report Monday 23/02/15 No 
completed - trees need to 
be removed, limited 
buildina damaae 
Yet to be inspected. Will be advised after No 
Arranged for late 21 /2/15. Inspection 
No reoorts vet. 
lnsoected no issues Mondav 23/02/15 Yes 
Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
21/2/15. Tree removal 
required, no significant 
buildina damaae 
Assessment being Monday 23/02/15 Unknown at this stage 
completed 21/2/15. No 
reports, expected to be 
minor 
Assessment completed. Monday 23/02/15 No 
Tree lopper engaged for 
removal of trees. Due to 
no power to nun sewerage, 
8 portable toilets I ablution 
block will be installed. 285 
Students 

Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
21/05/14. Trees to be 
removed and no significant 
building damage. 

Assessment being Will be advised after Yes 
completed 21/2/15. No Inspection 
reports, expected to be 
minor 
Not a School Site Not a School Site Unknown at this staae 
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Gladstone South State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment being Will be advised after Yes 
completed 21/2/15. No Inspection 
reports, expected to be 
minor 

Gladstone State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment being Monday 23/02115 Yes 
completed 21/2/15. No 
reports, expected to be 
minor 

Gladstone West State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment completed Monday 23/02115 Yes 
21/2/15. Minor tree 
damage, tree contractor 
arram1ed 

Glenmore State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Assessed 21/2115. Tree Monday 23/02115 No 
contractor on site, 
assessment being 
finalised, no significant 
buildino damaae 

Glenmore State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Assessed 21/2115. Tree Monday 23/02/15 No 
contractor on site, 
assessment being 
finalised. no significant 
buildina damaae 

Gogango State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Assessment arranged for Will be advised after No 
22/2/15 Inspection 

Goovigen State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Callide Banana Assessment to be carried Will be advised after No 
out 22/02115. Due to no Inspection 
power to run sewerage, 2 
portable toilets will be 
installed. 21 Students 

Gracemere State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Rockhampton Rockhampton Inspection arranged for Will be advised after No 
2212115. Report of large Inspection 
tree down 

Jambin State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Callide Banana Yet to be assessed, Will be advised after No 
currently inaccessible due Inspection 
to road closures 

Keppel Education Pathways - James Street Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Not a School Site Not a School Site Unknown at this staae 
Keppel Sands State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Assessed 21/2115. Monday 23/02115 No 

assessment finalised, no 
significant building 
damaae. Trees down. 

Kin Kora State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 Yes 
21/2/15. Minor tree 
damage, tree contractor 
arranaed 

Koumala State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Mirani Mackay Inspected 21/2/15 - no Monday 23/02/15 Yes 
issues 

Lakes Creek State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Keppel Rockhampton Arranged to be inspected Will be advised after No 
today, shade structure Inspection 
reported damaged so far 

Marlborough State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Mirani Livingstone Inspected no issues Mondav 23/02/15 No 
Marmor State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Inspected 21/2/15. Tree Monday 23/02/15 No 

contractor engaged, no 
buildina damaae 
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Milman State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Mirani Livingstone Assessment being Will be advised after No 
completed late 21 /2/15 • Inspection 
no reoorts vet 

Miriam Vale State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Burnett Gladstone Assessment arranged for Will be advised after Yes 
22/2/15 lnsoection 

Mento State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Callide North Burnett Confirmed with the Monday 23/02/15 No 
. 

principal that there is 
minimal damage and can 
reooen 

Mento State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Callide North Burnett Confirmed with the Monday 23/02/15 No 
principal that there is 
minimal damage and can 
reooen 

Mount Archer State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Keppel Rockhampton Assessment being Will be advised after No 
completed late 2112/15 • Inspection 
tree contractor arranged, 
yet to commence. Advice 
from School they a re ok 

Mount Larcom State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment to be carried Will be advised after No 
out 22/02/15. lnsoection 

Mount Morgan Central State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
21/2/15 Minor tree removal 
and no significant building 
damage. 

Mount Morgan State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
21/2/15 Minor tree removal 
and no significant building 
damage. 

Mount Murchison State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Callide Banana Yet to be assessed, Will be advised after No 
currenUy inaccessible due Inspection 
to road closures 

Mulgildie State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Callide North Burnett Assessment arranged for Will be advised after No 
22/2/15 • message left with Inspection 
lorincioal 

Nagoorin State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment to be carried Will be advised after No 
out 22/02/15. lnsoection 

North Keppel Island Environmental Educatic Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Keppel Livingstone BAS has not Assessed site Will be advised after Yes 
as of 21/2/15 - no reports Inspection 
as yet. 
Information from DETE RD 

North Rockhampton State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
21/2/15 - large trees to be 
removed, tree contractor 
arranaed 

Park Avenue State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
21/2/15 - trees to be 
removed 

Parkhurst State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Keppel Rockhampton Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
21/2/15 - trees to be 
removed 

Port Curtis Road State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Assessment arranged for Will be advised after No 
22/2/15 lnsoection 
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Prospect Creek State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Callide Banana Not accessible due to road Will be advised after No 
closures • checking Inspection 
access possibility this 
morning. Due to no power 
to run sewerage, 4 
portable toilets will be 
installed. 32 Students 

Ridgeland's State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Assessment completed. Monday 23/02/15 No 
No power. Tree removal to 
be carried out. Damage to 
shade sail. No significant 
building damage. 
Electrical inspection 
carried out. Principal on 
site this morning. On Tank 
water. OK to reopen 
Monday 23/02115. 

Rockhampton North Special School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
21/2/15 - large trees to be 
removed, tree contractor 
arranged 

Rockhampton Special School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
21/2/15 - large trees to be 
removed, tree contractor 
arranaed 

Rockhampton State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
21 /2/15 • large trees to be 
removed, tree contractor 
arranaed 

Rosella Park School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 Yes 
21/2115 • minor issues 
arranged 

School to Jobs Alliance ca Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton ?? ?? Unknown at this staae 
St Lawrence State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Mirani Isaac Inspected no issues Mondav 23/02/15 No 
Stanwell State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Assessment planned to be Will be advised after No 

carried out 22102115. Due Inspection 
to no power to run 
sewerage, 4 portable 
toilets will be installed. 40 
Students 

Tannum Sands SHS Business and Informal Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment arranged for Will be advised after Unknown at this stage 
2212115 lnsoection 

Tannum Sands State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment arranged for Will be advised after Yes 
2212115 Inspection 

Tannum Sands State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment arranged for Will be advised after Yes 
2212115 Inspection 

Taranganba State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
late 21/2115 - large trees to 
be removed • minor 
building damage 
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Thangool State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Callide Banana Not accessible due to road Will be advised after No 
closures as of 21 /2/15 - Inspection 
reports form the school 
some classrooms have 
been inundated, cleaning 
contractor arranged 

The Caves State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Assessments completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
21 /2/15 Minor trees to be 
removed. No significant 
building damage 

The Hall State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 No 
21/2/15 - trees to be 
removed, no significant 
building damage 

Toolooa SHS - Flexible Learning Centre Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment arranged for Monday 23/02/15 Unknown at this stage 
22/2/15 - minor tree 
removal arranaed 

Toolooa State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment completed Monday 23/02/15 Yes 
21/2/15 - minor tree 
removal arranged 

Ubobo State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment arranged for Will be advised after No 
22/2/15 lnsoection 

Waraburra State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Rockhampton Rockhampton Assessment arranged for Will be advised after No 
22/2/15 lnsoection 

Westwood State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Mirani Rockhampton Assessment completed, Monday 23/02/15 No 
minor items required to be 
reoaired arranaed 

Woorabinda State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gregory Woorabinda lnsoected no issues Mondav 23/02/15 No 
Wowan State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Callide Banana Assessment arranged for Will be advised after No 

22/2/15 lnsoection 
Yarwun State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Flynn Gladstone Gladstone Assessment arranged for Will be advised after No 

22/2/15 lnsoection 
Yeppoon State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Capricornia Keppel Livingstone Assessments being Monday 23/02/15 No 

completed 21 /2/15 -
reports of trees to be 
removed and building 
damage, tree removal 
contractor arranged and 
loroaress 
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HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi all 

SPRINGER, Kristy 
Sunday, 22 February 2015 2:15 PM 
KUSKOPF, Cliff; EVANS, Angela; CAMPBELL, Bruce; WHITE, Vince; BUTLER, Wayne; 
CORSBIE, Tracy; WALTON, Patrea;

DET TC Marcia Status Update 2pm 22 February 2015 
Status update Sunday 22 February 2015.docx 

FYI - Please find attached the 2pm TC Marcia Update that was provided to the DG and Minister's Office. 

Kind regards 
Kristy 

Kristy Springer I A/Director 

Office of the Deputy Director-General I Corporate Services 

Department of Education and Training 

Level 22 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

T 07 3034 4756 I M I E kristy.springer@dete.qld.gov.au I http://dete.qld.gov.au/ 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTRES AND SCHOOL CLOSURES 

Total 
• As at Friday, 20 February 2015 there were a total of 139 closed schools, including 

117 state school and 22 non-state schools. 

• State school closures north of Bundaberg were pre-emptive closures based on the likely 
impact zone of TC Marcia. 

• Remaining schools in North Coast and South East regions were closed due to flooded 
road access or power issues. 

• Following damage assessments by Building and Asset Services and clearing of debris 
by teams, including the Australian Defence Force, 81 state schools will reopen on 
Monday, 23 February 2015. 

South East Region 
• All schools in the South East and Gold Coast hinterland that were closed on Friday will 

all be reopened on Monday, 23 February 2015. 

Livingstone, Banana, Gladstone and Rockhampton Local Government Areas 
• 33 state schools in the Livingstone, Banana, Gladstone and Rockhampton Local 

Government Areas remain closed. 

North Coast Region 
• 3 schools in the North Coast Region will remain closed. 

• A full list of all closed State schools, as a 2pm 22 February 2015 follows below. 

• DET is continuing to work with BAS, local authorities and Ergon, and as closed schools 
become safe to operate, updates will be provided on the school closure list available at 
www.gld.gov.au 

• There were a number of Early Childhood Service Closures as at 20 February 2015. 
Parents are strongly encouraged to contact their service provider directly for more up-to­
date information about service closures and re-openings. 

• The following schools in the Rockhampton and Livingstone area have suffered 
extensive damage to some buildings and will remain closed for an extended period of 
time (principals are consulting with their local communities in relation to appropriate 
timing for reopening their schools): 
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A t2 sa :pm, 22 F b e ruary 2015 All Cl - ose d St t S h ae C 005 
DET Geographic Local Government 

School region Area 

Port Curtis Road State School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

Coowonga State School Central Queensland Livingstone 

Gogango State School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

Goovigen State School Central Queensland Banana 

Jambin State School Central Queensland Banana 

Milman State School Central Queensland Livingstone 

Mount Archer State School Central Queensland Rockham pton 

Mount Morgan Central State School Central Queensland Rockham pton 

Mount Morgan State High School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

North Keppel Island Environmental Education Centre Central Queensland Livingstone 

North Rockhampton State High School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

Park Avenue State School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

Parkhurst State School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

Ridgelands State School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

Rockhampton North Special School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

Rockhampton Special School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

Rockhampton State High School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

Stanwell State School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

Taranganba State School Central Queensland Livingstone 

The Caves State School Central Queensland Livingstone 

The Hall State School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

Waraburra State School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

Westwood State School Central Queensland Rockhampton 

Wowan State School Central Queensland Banana 

Yeppoon State High School Central Queensland Livingstone 

Yeppoon State School Central Queensland Livingstone 

Builyan State School Central Queensland Gladstone 

Mount Murchison State School Central Queensland Banana 

Nagoorin State School Central Queensland Gladstone 

Ubobo State School Central Queensland Gladstone 

Yarwun State School Central Queensland Gladstone 

Prospect Creek State School Central Queensland Banana 

Thangool State School Central Queensland Banana 

Givelda State School North Coast Bundaberg 

Granville State School North Coast Fraser Coast 

One Mile State School North Coast Gym pie 
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ALTERNATIVE ARRANGEMENTS FOR STUDENTS 

• The Department of Education and Training (DET) has a range of supports available that 
will enable students to continue with their lessons and connect with their teachers. 

Online 

• DET has an extensive online learning environment which can accessed by students and 
families if they have internet access available and are isolated and/or unable to attend 
an alternative school. 

• The Learning Place can provide support for schools or families who have been affected 
by the recent natural disaster. 

• DET will set up a Virtual Classroom for each school and enrol their staff and students. 
Generic logins can be provided for parents if needed. This secure online space will 
contain the current Curriculum into the Classroom (C2C) Independent Learning 
Materials in Mathematics, English, Science, History and Geography with in-built 
collaboration tools to help keep everyone connected: 

o Prep- Year 3 are designed for use by parents and tutors working with their 
child or small groups of children 

o Year 4 - 10 materials are designed as independent study materials 
o These materials can be supplemented with materials from the class teacher 

and telephone/web conference calls to provide ongoing communications wit 
students and their families. 

o This activity would be supported by the LearningPlace staff. 

Paper Based 

• DET can also distribute the current C2C Independent Learning Materials in 
Mathematics, English, Science, History and Geography as paper based materials for 
different year levels and subjects, either by printing locally or printed and shipped from 
Brisbane. 
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School 

1. Local Assessment of event(s) 
impacting a School 

Is there any Damage to the 
school 
Can the site be accessed by 
students and staff safely? 
Decision to Open or Close 
the Schcol (Refer to CEO 
Directive No.01/2010 

2. School Principal to consult with 
Regional Director or Regional 
representative regarding school 
closure. 
3. Decision to close a facility must 
be communicated with the Region 
prior to 06:30am daily 

Principal to contad staff and 
notify parents/students if 
school is to be dosed. 
Contact BAS immediately to 
report any Structural, 
Grounds, or Building damage. 
The status of closed Schools 
should be continuously 
monijored by the Principal 
throughout the day. 

1. Mon®' s~ion (repairs, road 
closures etc) throughout the day 
and when relevant, consult with 
Regional Director to determine 
Open/Closure status for the 
following day. 
2. Communicate decision to staff 
and parents 

Regional Director 
Collect school closure status 
from schools by 06:30am and 
populate School Closure website 

Regional Director or Regional 
Representative to populate/approve 
or reject School closures on School 
Closure website 
If the School Closure website is 
unavailable, email school dosure to 
gld-dete-emru@id.nqcomms.net by 
06:30am and continue advice via 
email. 

ISB - Emergency & 
Security Management 

Unit(ESMU) 

Contacts in Infrastructure Services Branch for Emergency 
Management 

Manager - P: 3034601 O M: 0477363435 

Principal Faciltties Service Officers (ESMU) 
P: 30346011 M: 0447217000 
P: 30346012 M: 0467809404 
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HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

COLLINS, Trish 
Thursday, 19 February 2015 8:41 AM 
CCM, Media; WALTON, Patrea 
BUTLER, Wayne 
Cyclone Marcia - ABC report of school closures in Yeppoon 

Actioned 

You may get enquiries from media outlets this morning following an ABC broadcast which indicated that schools in 
the Yeppoon area will be closed tomorrow - this is not accurate. We have been advised that the catholic schools will 
be closed tomorrow as it is a planned student free day for them. 

An email has been sent to schools in the Yeppoon/Rockhampton areas this morning advising of this. 

We are monitoring the situation closely and are in contact with Emergency Services in Brisbane as well as the 
District Disaster Management Group. 

As more information becomes available about the likely crossing position of the cyclone, Wayne will decide which (if 
any) schools will be closed tomorrow. This information will be sent to schools by 2pm or earlier so you can advise 
parents and staff before the end of the school day. 

Regards 

Trish Collins I Director Regional Services I Central Queensland Region I Rockhampton Office 
Department of Education and Training 
Queensland Government 
Level 41 State Government Building 1209 Bolsover Street I Rockhampton Qld 4700 
PO Box 1381 Rockhampton I QLD 14700 
CQ: Quality Learning Outstanding Futures 
Landline: 4932 4010 Fax: 4932 4091 
Email: trish.collins@dete.qld.gov.au 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

J,j Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

1 

RTI application 340/5/4122 - File A, Central Queensland Region - Document 141 of 366



HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Categories: 

BUTLER, Wayne 
Thursday, 19 February 2015 1:49 PM 
DL - Principals Region Central Queensland All 
DL - Region Central Queensland 
FW: Cyclone Marcia Update Message 

High 

Actioned 

TO: ALL PRINCIPALS CQ REGION; ALL CQ REGIONAL OFFICE STAFF 
IMPORTANCE: High 

As you would be aware we have a weather event expected to cross north of the Shoalwater 
Bay area {between St Lawrence and Yeppoon) early tomorrow morning. 

History and experience tells us that these weather events have varying impacts on schools 
and communities. 

It is impossible to know how schools within the vicinity or radius of the cyclone will be 
impacted. Sometimes the weather after the cyclone, e.g. the rain, causes more concern 
and sometimes no concern and the event passes in a couple of hours with schools able to 
operate as normal. 

Rather than making a mass school closure decision we will maintain schools as being open 
for tomorrow, however, should there be damage to your school from the cyclone, or there 
is resultant flooding or road closure as a result of the cyclone, then the decision for the 
school to remain open needs to be considered as soon as possible by contacting Wayne 
Butler on or Trish Collins on

No-one is to put their safety or the safety of students or staff at risk. If there are 
circumstances that you believe would prevent your school opening please contact either 
Trish or myself immediately and this will be discussed. 

Information about schools that are closed will be directly imported on the School Closure 
websites and parents can access this information from early tomorrow morning. 
DET Disaster information Website: http://deta.gld.gov.au/natural-disasters.html OR 
QGOV Website: 
http://www.gld.gov.au/education/schools/information/pages/closure.html OR 
QSchools App 

We would like to receive any information about issues regarding your school or access to 
your school by 6am tomorrow. 
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These weather events have a probability of altering course and impacting on unforeseen 
areas. That is why I am sending this email to everyone in the CQ Region as the cyclone 
could alter direction. I am aware of events over the last 15 years where floods etc. from 
cyclones/low pressure systems have caused significant damage. This eventuality is a 
possible outcome from this cyclone so please be vigilant when making any inspections of 
your school or around your home. 

Trish and I have our mobile phones on and are available to take calls at any time. Please 
notify your community of these organisational matters this afternoon. 

For bus information go directly to the Department of Transport. You are not able to speak 
on behalf of the bus companies but you are able to advise your community that your 
school will be open. 

In relation to the media, please inform them of the open/closed status on the School 
Closure website following conversations with Trish or myself. 

Best wishes and stay safe, 
Wayne 

Wayne Butler I Regional Director 
Central Queensland Regional Office 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Queensland Government 
Level 4 I 44 Nelson Street I Mackay Queensland 4740 
PO Box 760 I Mackay Queensland 4740 
T 07 4842 8325 I E Wayne.Butler@dete.qld.gov.au I 
http://www.dete.qld.gov.au/ 

Our state schools are ready to welcome Year 7 to high school in 2015 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 
~Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to 
copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. 
If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this 
message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received 
this message in error. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. 
Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of 
Queensland or the Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education, Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or 
property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination . 
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HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: QLD DETE EMRU <qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net> 
Thursday, 19 February 2015 2:36 PM Sent: 

To: BUTLER, Wayne 
Subject: Financial Recovery Process - Potential impact of Cyclone Marcia 

Categories: Actioned 

Distribution: Barbara Kropp, Bill McMillan, Bruce Campbell, Cliff Kuskopf, Elane Merkouriou, Elane Merkouriou, Greg 

Dickman, John Brazier, John Griffith, Mark Campling, Mick Maas, Pete Kingston, Sharyn Donald, Tracy Corsbie, Trevor 

Schulz, Vince White, Wayne Butler 

Hello Wayne 

Financial Recovery Process for the Potential Impact of Cyclone Marcia 

Infrastructure Services will continue to support schools and regions by reimbursing genuine costs associated 

with natural disasters as in the past. 

The process for disaster recovery funding is as follows: 

Damaged Facilities 

If a school needs assistance for maintenance/damaged facilities they contact the relevant BAS 

Maintenance Response Centre and advise that the work is required as a result of the natural disaster event 

and BAS will organise a contractor to carry out the necessary repairs to make safe. These works are not 
charged to the school maintenance budget. 

Damaged Resources 

If resources have been damaged, the school should purchase a replacement item and submit a claim to 

the Resource Replacement Scheme (RRS) for reimbursement. 

If there is a significant expenditure required for resources, such as furniture, the region or the school can 

forward an invoice directly to RRS for payment. 

Cost centre codes are no longer provided as all cost recovery processes are managed centrally. 

For any further information or advice please contact the Resource Replacement Scheme 3034 4538 

Regards 

Emergency & Security Management Unit 

Infrastructure Operations I Department of Education and Training 
Bruce - Ph 3034 6011 , Mo

Mick - Ph 3034 6012, Mob

Unit Email : qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 
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ESMU 

ESMU 

ESMU 
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HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: BUTLER, Wayne 
Sent: Friday, 20 February 2015 6:15 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

DL - Principals Region Central Queensland All 
DL - Region Central Queensland 

Subject: Cyclone Marcia and School Closures 

Categories: Actioned 

Dear Colleagues, I hope everyone is safe at the moment. On advice from the Gladstone DDMG all schools in the 
Gladstone area out to Biloela and south to Mento are now closed today Friday 20 February. Further communication 
during the day as we map the progress of this cyclone. 
All the best, stay safe and don't take any risks please. 
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
T 07 4842 8325 I E Wayne .Butler@dete.q ld.gov.au I http://www.dete.qld.gov.au/ 

Our state schools are ready to welcome Year 7 to high school in 2015 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

~Please consider the environment before printing this e-mai l 

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
property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 
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HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

BUTLER, Wayne 

Thursday, 19 February 2015 4:54 PM 

PRINCIPAL, Anakie State School; PRINCIPAL, Baralaba State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Blackwater North State School; PRINCIPAL, Blackwater State High School; 

PRINCIPAL, Blackwater State School; PRINCIPAL, Bluff State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Camp Fairbairn OEC; PRINCIPAL, Capella State High School; PRINCIPAL, Capella 

State School; PRINCIPAL, Capricornia Emerald Campus School of Distance 

Education; PRINCIPAL, Capricornia School of Dist Ed Rockhampton Campus; 

PRINCIPAL, Clermont State High School; PRINCIPAL, Clermont State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Comet State School; PRINCIPAL, Coppabella State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Denison State School; PRINCIPAL, Dingo State School; PRINCIPAL, Duaringa State 

School; PRINCIPAL, Dysart State High School; PRINCIPAL, Dysart State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Emerald North State School; PRINCIPAL, Emerald State High School; 

PRINCIPAL, Emerald State School; PRINCIPAL, Gindie State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Kilcummin State School; PRINCIPAL, Lochington State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Mackenzie River State School; PRINCIPAL, Middlemount Community School; 

PRINCIPAL, Mistake Creek State School; PRINCIPAL, Moranbah East State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Moranbah State High School; PRINCIPAL, Moranbah State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Orion State School; PRINCIPAL, Rolleston State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Springsure State School; PRINCIPAL, Tieri State School; PRINCIPAL, Tresswell State 

School; PRINCIPAL, Valkyrie State School; PRINCIPAL, Woorabinda State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Abercorn State School; PRINCIPAL, Ambrose State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Banana State School; PRINCIPAL, Bauhinia State School; PRINCIPAL, Benaraby State 

School; PRINCIPAL, Biggenden State School; PRINCIPAL, Biloela State High School; 

PRINCIPAL, Biloela State School; PRINCIPAL, Binjour Plateau State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Bororen State School; PRINCIPAL, Boyne Island ENEC; PRINCIPAL, Boyne 

Island State School; PRINCIPAL, Boynewood State School; PRINCIPAL, Builyan State 

School; PRINCIPAL, Burnett State College; PRINCIPAL, Calliope State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Clinton State School; PRINCIPAL, Coalstoun Lakes State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Dallarnil State School; PRINCIPAL, Eidsvold State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Gayndah State School; PRINCIPAL, Gladstone Central State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Gladstone South State School; PRINCIPAL, Gladstone State High School; PRINCIPAL, 

Gladstone West State School; PRINCIPAL, Kin Kora State School; PRINCIPAL, Miriam 

Vale State School; PRINCIPAL, Manto State High School; PRINCIPAL, Manto State 

School; PRINCIPAL, Mount Larcom State School; PRINCIPAL, Mount Murchison 

State School; PRINCIPAL, Mount Perry State School; PRINCIPAL, Moura State High 

School; PRINCIPAL, Moura State School; PRINCIPAL, Mulgildie State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Mundubbera State School; PRINCIPAL, Nagoorin State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Prospect Creek State School; PRINCIPAL, Rosella Park School; 

PRINCIPAL, Tannum Sands State High School; PRINCIPAL, Tannum Sands State 

School; PRINCIPAL, Thangool State School; PRINCIPAL, Theodore State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Toolooa State High School; PRINCIPAL, Ubobo State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Yarwun State School; WHITFIELD, Alan; PRINCIPAL, Alpha State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Aramac State School; PRINCIPAL, Barcaldine State School; PRINCIPAL, Bedourie 

State School; PRINCIPAL, Birdsville State School; PRINCIPAL, Blackall State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Ilfracombe State School; PRINCIPAL, Isisford State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Jericho State School; PRINCIPAL, Jundah State School; PRINCIPAL, Longreach 

School of Distance Education; PRINCIPAL, Longreach State High School; PRINCIPAL, 

Longreach State School; PRINCIPAL, Muttaburra State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Stonehenge State School; PRINCIPAL, Wanpa-rda Matilda OEC; PRINCIPAL, 

Windorah State School; PRINCIPAL, Winton State School; PRINCIPAL, Alligator 

Creek State School; PRINCIPAL, Andergrove State School; PRINCIPAL, Beaconsfield 

State School; PRINCIPAL, Bloomsbury State School; PRINCIPAL, Bucasia State 

School; PRINCIPAL, Calen District State College; PRINCIPAL, Carmila State School; 
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To: 

Cc: 

PRINCIPAL, Chelona State School; PRINCIPAL, Coningsby State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Dundula State School; PRINCIPAL, Eimeo Road State School; PRINCIPAL, Eton State 

School; PRINCIPAL, Eungella State School; PRINCIPAL, Farleigh State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Finch Hatton State School; PRINCIPAL, Fitzgerald State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Gargett State School; PRINCIPAL, Glenden State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Glenella State School; PRINCIPAL, Hampden State School; PRINCIPAL, Homebush 

State School; PRINCIPAL, Kinchant Dam OEC; PRINCIPAL, Koumala State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Mackay Central State School; PRINCIPAL, Mackay District Special School; 

PRINCIPAL, Mackay North Beaches State High School; PRINCIPAL, Mackay North 

State High School; PRINCIPAL, Mackay North State School; PRINCIPAL, Mackay 

State High School; PRINCIPAL, Mackay West State School; PRINCIPAL, Mackenzie 

River State School; PRINCIPAL, Marian State School; PRINCIPAL, Mirani State High 

School; PRINCIPAL, Mirani State School; PRINCIPAL, Nebo State School; PRINCIPAL, 

North Eton State School; PRINCIPAL, Northview State School; PRINCIPAL, Oakenden 

State School; PRINCIPAL, Pindi Pindi State School; PRINCIPAL, Pinnacle State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Pioneer State High School; PRINCIPAL, Sarina State High School; 

PRINCIPAL, Sarina State School; PRINCIPAL, Seaforth State School; PRINCIPAL, Slade 

Point State School; PRINCIPAL, St Lawrence State School; PRINCIPAL, Swayneville 

State School; PRINCIPAL, Victoria Park State School; PRINCIPAL, Walkerston State 

School; PRINCIPAL, Allenstown State School; PRINCIPAL, Bajool State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Berserker Street State School; PRINCIPAL, Bouldercombe State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Byfield State School; PRINCIPAL, Cawarral State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Clarke Creek State School; PRINCIPAL, Coowonga State School; PRINCIPAL, Crescent 

Lagoon State School; PRINCIPAL, Depot Hill State School; PRINCIPAL, Emu Park 

State School; PRINCIPAL, Farnborough State School; PRINCIPAL, Frenchville State 

School; PRINCIPAL, Glenmore State High School; PRINCIPAL, Glenmore State 

School; PRINCIPAL, Gogango State School; PRINCIPAL, Goovigen State School; 
PRINCIPAL, Gracemere State School; PRINCIPAL, Jambin State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Keppel Sands State School; PRINCIPAL, Lakes Creek State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Marlborough State School; PRINCIPAL, Marmor State School; PRINCIPAL, Milman 

State School; PRINCIPAL, Mount Archer State School; PRINCIPAL, Mount Morgan 

Central State School; PRINCIPAL, Mount Morgan State High School; PRINCIPAL, 

North Keppel Island ENEC; PRINCIPAL, North Rockhampton State High School; 

PRINCIPAL, Park Avenue State School; PRINCIPAL, Parkhurst State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Port Curtis Road State School; PRINCIPAL, Ridgelands State School; 

PRINCIPAL, Rockhampton North Special School; PRINCIPAL, Rockhampton Special 

School; PRINCIPAL, Rockhampton State High School; PRINCIPAL, Stanwell State 

School; PRINCIPAL, Taranganba State School; PRINCIPAL, The Caves State School; 

PRINCIPAL, The Hall State School; PRINCIPAL, Waraburra State School; PRINCIPAL, 

Westwood State School; PRINCIPAL, Wowan State School; PRINCIPAL, Yeppoon 

State High School; PRINCIPAL, Yeppoon State School 

BUTLER, Wayne; ANDERSON, Rebecca; BUNN, Vernon; CLARKE, Shelley; COLLINS, 

Angela; COYNE, Marg; DENTENER-MARTIN, Tasha; DERN-TUCKER, Donna; Donna 

Alexander; KIRBY, Rosemarie; LANE, Dale; MOBBS, Amanda; CRAIGIE, Fiona; CROSS, 
Tahni; CURRELL, Irene; DROMGOOLE, Kerri; DUFFY, Tegan; EBORN, David; HUGHES, 

Lynette; JOHNSON, Kelea; KIRKMAN, Kay; LAWTON, Anne; LONG, Christopher; 

NETTLETON, Tamara; NEUMANN, Dianne; ROSENLUND, Renee; SAVAGE, Neola; 

SMITH, Tenille; STEIN, Aileen; VELLI, Linda; WALKER, Amanda; ASHBURN, Linda; 

BOWDEN, Tanya; CONNOR, Fiona; EGGINGTON, Henry; GENNINGES, Julie; MARTYR, 

Nancy; DL - Mackay; BAINBRIDGE, Leisa; BINNEY, Tina; BLAKE, Stefanie; BOUSTEAD, 

Mark; BOYLE, Shannon; BREINER, Christie; CALLAGHAN, Matthew; CARIGE, Sam; 

CATON, Julia; CHAMBERLAIN, Allison; COLLINS, Trish; COOLING, Colleen; COWLEY, 

Veronica; DANIELS, Gayle; EASTMENT, Patricia; EDMUNDS, Janiene; EVANS, Ann; 

FARRELL, Mandi; FIECHTNER, Kate; FREDERICKS, Kim; GRAHAM, Trudy; HARRIS, 

Jennifer; HARRISON, Lori; HOLMES, Christine; HUNT, Daniel; HUNTER, Matthew; 

HURFORD, John; IRWIN, Deborah; JEFFRIES, Jillian; LAWTON, Erin; LEE, Nicole; 

LOHSE, Ron; LYONS, Teressa; MALIBORSKIJ, Patricia; MATHEWSON, Deborah; 
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Cc: MCAULIFFE, Jade; MCBEAN, Leanne; MCCULLOCH, Joanne; MCLENNAN, Patricia; 
MCMILLAN, Bill; MERRY, Julie; MILLIKEN, Peter; MILNER-CHERRY, Leisa; MORRISON, 
Joy; MOULDER, Greg; MULLER, Garry; MURRAY, Jackie; MUTCH, Heidi; NEATON, 
Michael; NEVEN, Greg; NEWMAN, Judith; OATES, Suzanne; RENSHAW, Jade; RIGBY, 
Sheena; ROACH, David; RUTHERFORD, Meredith; RYAN, Noel; SHAW, Sharon; 
SKINNER, Leisa; SLOAN, Karen; SPYVE, Anthony; STEVENS, Joan; TERRILL, Penny; 
THIRKETTLE, Terry; TRUEMAN, Julie; VALIGURA, Judith; WALSH, Jeannel; WARK, 
Cheryl; WATSON, Jenepher; WILKES, Melissa; WILSON, Emily; WOOD, Paul; 
WRAGGE, Sarelle; YASSO, Sophie 

Subject: RE: Cyclone Marcia Update Message 

Dear All, on the issue of school closures in a significant weather event, Government Departments and many private 
enterprises take advice from the DDMG [District Disaster Management Group]. This group is the single point of truth 
for determining whether schools are closed or not. Up until this time the Rockhampton DDMG had not 
recommended school closures, however with Cyclone Marcia deepening to a possible category 4 cyclone, a decision 
to pre-emptively close schools tomorrow has been made. In association with this, I have also decided to close the 
Rockhampton Regional Office tomorrow Friday 20 February. 
DDMG has advised that all schools on the Capricorn Coast, south to Ambrose, west to Duaringa and down to 
Goovigen and Jam bin and north to Koumala are to close tomorrow. Your schools will be listed as closed on the DETE 
website. Please notify staff if your school will be closed. 
Thankyou 

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
T 07 4842 8325 I E Wayne.Butler@dete.qld.qov.au I http://www.dete .qld .gov.au/ 

Our state schools are ready to welcome Year 7 to high school in 2015 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

J,Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

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
Sent: Thursday, 19 February 2015 1:49 PM 
To: DL - Principals Region Central Queensland All 
Cc: DL - Region Central Queensland 
Subject: FW: Cyclone Marcia Update Message 
Importance: High 

TO: ALL PRINCIPALS CQ REGION; ALL CQ REGIONAL OFFICE STAFF 

IMPORTANCE: High 

As you would be aware we have a weather event expected to cross north of the Shoalwater 
Bay area (between St Lawrence and Yeppoon) early tomorrow morning. 
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
Butler on or Trish Collins on . 

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
DET Disaster information Website: http://deta.qld.gov.au/natural-disasters.html OR 
QGOV Website: 
http://www.qld.gov.au/education/schools/information/pages/closure.html OR 
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

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future . 
.APlease consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

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
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Pages 185 through 192 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Section 78B (2) of the RTI Act 



HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: BUTLER, Wayne 
Sent: 
To: 

Saturday, 21 February 2015 3:08 PM 
QLD DETE EMRU 

Subject: RE: DET SITREP No 6 

Bruce, a lot of damage to schools in CQ beyond the number reported on this SITREP. No power at this stage. 
Wayne 

From: QLD DETE EMRU [mailto:qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net] 
Sent: Saturday, 21 February 2015 3:06 PM 
To: BUTLER, Wayne 
Subject: DET SITREP No 6 

Distribution: Adam Black, Angela Evans, Annette Whitehead, Barbara Kropp, Bill McMillan, Bruce Campbell, Carolyn 

Hildebrand, Cathy Heffernan, Cathy O'Malley, CCM Media, Chris Brandt, Christine Loos, Cliff Kuskopf, Dave Baxter, David 

O'Hagan, Deb Dunstone, Elane Merkouriou, Emma Smith, Gabrielle Sinclair, Geoff Favell, Geoff West, Gerard Delaney, 

Greg Dickman, Jeff Freshwater, Jenny Shaw, Jim Watterston, John Brazier, John Griffith, John Howarth, John Phelan, Karen 

Hall, Kevin Mara, Kym Amor, Mark Campling, Mark Hind, Mick Maas, Nick Seeley, Patrea Walton, Paul Reynolds, Pete 

Kingston, Philip Strom, Rhondda Wetton, Russell Joshua, Shari Armistead, Sharon Schimming, Sharyn Donald, Steve 

Mathieson, Tarmie Bryan, Tracy Corsbie, Trevor Schulz, Trish Collins, Verena McCarthy, Vince White, Wayne Butler 

Hello Wayne 

Please find attached the latest Tropical Cyclone Marcia DET SITREP No 6 for 21/02/2015 

Regards 

Bruce Campbell 

Emergency & Security Management Unit 

Infrastructure Operations I Department of Education and Training 

Bruce - Ph 3034 6011, Mob

Mick- Ph 3034 6012, Mo

Unit Email : qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 
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HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: BUTLER, Wayne 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, 23 February 2015 12:24 PM 
COLLINS, Trish 

Subject: FW: Principals Message 

Trish can you send this out for me please to all 88 schools that were closed. 
Ta Wayne 

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
T 07 4842 8325 I E Wayne .Butler@dete.qld.gov .au I http ://www.dete .qld.gov.au/ 

Our state schools are ready to welcome Year 7 to high school in 2015 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

r;/;Please consider the environment before printi ng this e -moil 

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

From: WALTON, Patrea 
Sent: Monday, 23 February 2015 11:10 AM 
To: DL - Regional Directors 
Subject: Principals Message 

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
jeff.hunt@dete.gld.gov.au or on telephone 3035 2226 or and we will put the call out to other schools, 
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
T 303 44762 I E Patrea.Walton@dete.qld.gov.au I http://dete .qld.gov.au/ 

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
Monday, 23 February 2015 7:52 AM 
DL - Rockhampton 
Link to SCHOOL CLOSURE INFORMATION 
SCHOOL CLOSURE INFORMATION.docx 

The attached document provides links to the school closures. 

If you field calls from school staff (closed schools) today please advise them they do not have to report to another 
school. 

Thanks 

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
Email: trish .collins@dete.gld.gov.au 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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SCHOOL CLOSURE INFORMATION-CQ REGION 

Current School closure information can be located at: 

QGOV Website: http://www.qld .gov.au/education/schools/information/pages/closure.html 

Unscheduled closures 

Schools may have to close unexpectedly-sometimes at short notice--due to natural disasters or health reasons (e.g. swine flu outbreaks). 

To find out if a school is closing during an event like this, listen to your local radio station or check either of the following: 

• the Department of Education, Training and Employment ( http://dete.qld.gov.au/) website-an initial alert will be posted on the front page in the announcements 
section 

• scroll to Education section and click on Education to take you to 

~http://education .qld.gov.au/ 

Related sites 

Queensland Academies 

Educ.ation Queensland 

International 

Distance Education 

Teacher Education Centres of 

Excellence 

Kindy Counts 

VOii 
ID 

== 
ml 

Become a beginning teacher ment or 

Chatter matters - aet the new oral laoauaoe development SPEAK aoo 

The Department of Education Training and Employment Annual Report 2013 -14 
is now available 

Where did 39 600 Year 12 students from 2013 go next? The 2014 Next Step 
e ort knows 

A~prenticesh ip Pledge to create additional apprenticeships 1n Queensland 

facility closures 

• Independent Pub lic 
Schools 

" P-12 currirulum, 

assessment and 

• Creating health ie r 

w ark.places 

report ing framework • Queensland Schools 

• Consumer and financial Planning Commission 

• the Natural Disasters ( http://deta.qld.gov.au/natural-disasters.html) web page 
• a school's website. 

Events 

Premier's Read ing Cha llenge 

2014 Showcase Awards for 
Excellence in Schools 

more events > 
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OR 

DETE Disaster information Website: http://deta.qld.gov.au/natural-disasters.html 

Queensland Government DETE Home I Gossa I Site ma I Co tact us Searc for ••••• 

Department of Education, Training and Employment 

Home About DETI: . Corporate documents I Initiatives I Information about I Contact us 

DETE > 

Natural disasters and closed educational facilities 

Closed educational facilities 

No current closures 

List last updated: Mon Nov 10 09:24:30 UTC+lOOO 2014 

The decision to open or close schools and other facilities include factors such as current and predicted weather conditions, river and stream 
levels as well as road and access conditions. 

The safety of students, teachers and cormiunity rrembers is the department's highest priority. During weat her events, parents and staff 
should monitor regular radio report s in affected areas. They are also advised to listen to updated weather forecasts and errergency services 
directives regarding the safety of road travel. 

Concerned parents can also contact their principal or local education office for updated information about access to their children's school and 
updated classroom arrangerrents. 

DJring weather events, teachers should contact their school or regional office for additional advice on school opening or closing arrangements . 
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HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Tracy and Trish 

EVANS, Angela 
Monday, 23 February 2015 3:09 PM 
CORSBIE, Tracy; COLLINS, Trish 
WHITE, Vince; MARA, Kevin; O'HAGAN, David; KUSKOPF, Cliff 
BAS reporting as at 12:50 23 Febreuary 
BAS Disaster Reporting - DETE damage as at 12 50pm 23 Feb 2015.xlsx 

Please see attached current damage report received from BAS at 12:50 today. 

Kind regards 
Angela 

Angela Evans I Principal Facilities Services Officer 
Real Estate, Environmental, Emergency Security and Housing Management Unit 
Infrastructure Operations I Infrastructure Services Branch 
Department of Education and Training 

Floor 15 I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 
T 3034 6001 I M 0475 802 416 I E angela .evans@dete.gld .gov.au 

1 
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Central 
External and internal Damage 

Queensland DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BAJOOL STATE SCHOOL School 0906 I Minor 

Central 
External Damage 

Queensland DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING CAWARRAL STATE SCHOOL School 0135 I Moderate 

0473 External and internal Damage 

Central 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING EMU PARK STATE SCHOOL Sc hoot 04 73-SOOOA-RGOOOA 7 I Moderate 

Queensland 

04 73-SOOOA-RGOOOA 7 

Central 
External Damage 

Queensland DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING FRENCHVILLE STATE SCHOOL School 0940 I Moderate 

Central 
1914 External and internal Damage 

Queensland DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING MOUNT ARCHER STATE SCHOOL School I Minor 
1914 

1546-SOOOA External and internal Damage 

1546 

I school 
1546-SGR04 

Central IDEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING I BERSERKER STREET STATE 

11546-SOOAD 
I I Moderate Queensland SCHOOL 

1546-SOOAD 

1546-GR15A 

Central 
External Damage 

Queensland DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BIGGENDEN STATE SCHOOL School 0666 /Minor 

Central 0057-SOOTB External and internal Damage 

Queensland DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BOULDERCOMBE STATE SCHOOL School I Moderate 
0057 

Central 
External Damage 

Queensland DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BYFIELD STATE SCHOOL School 1318 I Moderate 

Central CAPRICORNIA (ROCKHAMPTON 
3613-SOOOA Internal Damage 

Queensland DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
CAMPUS) SCHOOL 

School I Minor 
3613 

Central 
External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING CARMILA STATE SCHOOL School 1806 I Minor 

Central 
External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING CLINTON STATE SCHOOL School 0172 

Central 
External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING COOWONGA STATE SCHOOL School 0032-SOOOA I Moderate 

Central 0762 External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING CRESCENT LAGOON STATE SCHOOL School \Moderate 

0762-SOCGA 

Central External Damage 

Queensland DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING EIDSVOLD STATE SCHOOL School 0581 I Minor 

2028-SOOOC External Damage 

Central 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING GLENMORE STATE HIGH SCHOOL School 2028-SOOOC Queensland 

2028-SOOOC 

Central GLENMORE STATE SCHOOL NORTH 
External and Internal Damage 

Queensland DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
ROCKHAMPTON 

School 0574-GZ004 

Central External Damage 

Queensland DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING GRACEMERE STATE SCHOOL School 0047 I Moderate 

Central LAKES CREEK STATE SCHOOL 
External Damage 

Queen stand DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
LAKES CREEK 

School 0067-GPREP I Moderate 

Central 
External Damage 

Queensland DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING MILMAN STATE SCHOOL School 1120 I Significant 

Central 
External and internal Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING MONTO STATE HIGH SCHOOL School 2098-SOOOB /Minor 
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Central 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING MOUNT LARCOM STATE SCHOOL School I Minor 

Queensland 
0300-GSSS5 

central 
0075 Electrical Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING MOUNT PERRY STATE SCHOOL School I Significant 

0075-SOOOA 

Central NORTH ROCKHAMPTON STATE HIGH 
2041 External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 

SCHOOL 
School I Moderate 

2041 

Central 
External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING PARK AVENUE STATE SCHOOL School 0983-SOOOF I Minor 

Central 
0922-SOOOB External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING PARKHURST STATE SCHOOL School I Moderate 

0922-GSJPG 

Central ROCKHAMPTON NORTH SPECIAL 
External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 

SCHOOL 
School 3038 I Moderate 

2041-SOOOJ External Damage 

Central 'DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
Queensland 

JRocKHAMPTON NORTH STATE HIGHJs h I SCHOOL c oo 
J2041-SKILN 

2041-SOOOP 

2041-SSHEO 

Central 
Electrical Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING ST LAWRENCE STATE SCHOOL School 0103 I Significant 

Central 
External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING STANWELL STATE SCHOOL School 0129 

Central 
External Damage 

Queensland DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING T ARANGANBA STATE SCHOOL School 1992 IAtRisk 

Central 
1840-SOOOD-RGOOD02 Internal Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING THANGOOL STATE SCHOOL School I Significant 

1840-SOOOE-RGOOE04 

1018-SOOOD External and Internal Damage 

Central 'DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 'THE CAVES STATE SCHOOL !school 
1

1018-SOOOB 
I Significant 

Queensland 
1018-SOOOA 

1018-SOOOC 

Central 
External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING THE HALL STA TE SCHOOL School 1195 I Moderate 

Central 
1971-SOTB1 External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING WARABURRA STATE SCHOOL School I Moderate 

1971 

Central 
0119 External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING WESTWOOD STATE SCHOOL School I Moderate 

0119-GOTEN 

Central 
2123 External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING YEPPOON STA TE HIGH SCHOOL School I Significant 

2123-SADMN 

Central 
0442 External Damage 

Queensland 
DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING YEPPOON ST ATE SCHOOL School I Significant 

0442-SOOOI 

Darling 
CENTENARY HEIGHTS STATE HIGH 

External and Internal Damage 
Downs South DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 

SCHOOL 
School 2121 JSignificant 

West 
Darling External Damage 
Downs South DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING DALBY STATE HIGH SCHOOL School 2033 JAtRisk 
West 
Darling External Damage 
Downs South DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING FOREST HILL STATE SCHOOL School 0697 I Significant 
West 
Darling Internal Damage 
Downs South DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING GABBINBAR STATE SCHOOL School 0084 I Significant 
West 
Darling External and internal Damage 
Downs South DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING GATION STATE SCHOOL School 0041 JMinor 
West 

t°arting TOOWOOMBA WEST SPECIAL 
External Damage 

Downs South DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
SCHOOL 

School 3032 JSignificant 
West 
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Client 
Estimated Date of 

Estimated Date of 
Region 

Chent Government Assets Affected Type Function Location Oamange identified and scope of works to rectify Extent of Damage Completion 
Reoccupancy 

{Repair/Replacement) 

Darling Internal Damage 
Downs South DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING CROWS NEST STATE SCHOOL School 0293 Significant 
West 

1004-STK External and Electrical Damage 
Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING ASPLEY EAST STATE SCHOOL School 1004-SOT 

1004-SOOOA 
Metrooolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BELMONT SS School 0226-SOO Electrical Damaae Minor 

Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
BRACKEN RIDGE STATE HIGH 

School 2118-SOO 
External and Internal Damage 

Minor 
SCHOOL 

2003-SOOOD External and Internal Damage 

BRISBANE STATE HIGH SCHOOL 
2003-SOOOA 

Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
SOUTH BRISBANE 

School 
2003-SOOOA 

2003-SOOOE 

Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING EARNSHAW STATE COLLEGE School 5180-SOO External Damaoe Minor 
Internal Damage 

Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING GOODNA STATE SCHOOL School 0045 Moderate 

Metrooolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING LOWOOD SHS · T SITE School 2160-SOO External and Internal Damage 

Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
MACGREGOR STATE SCHOOL 

School 0192 
Internal Damage 

MACGREGOR 
Metrooolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING MOUNT GRAVATI STATE SCHOOL School 0198-SOO Internal Damage Minor 
Metrooolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING SANDGATE DISTRICT SHS School 2047-SOO External damaae At Risk 

Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
SERVICETON SOUTH STATE 

School 0590-SZO 
External Damage 

Minor SCHOOL 

Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
SPRINGFIELD LAKES STATE 

School 5556 
External and internal Damage 

SCHOOL SPRINGFIELD LAKES 
Metrooolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING SUNNYBANK HILLS SS School 1889-SOO External Damaae Minor 
Metrooolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING WYNNUM STATE HIGH SCHOOL School 2021 External and internal Damaae At Risk 
Metrooolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING ACACIA RIDGE STATE SCHOOL School 0025 External and Internal Damaae 
Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BALD HILLS STATE SCHOOL School 0004 External and Internal Damaae 
Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BALMORAL STATE HIGH SCHOOL School 2043-SOOOK Internal and Electrical Damaae 
Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BRASSALL STATE SCHOOL School 0571-SOOOY-RGOOYCT Electrical Damaae 
Metroaolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING CENTENARY STATE HIGH SCHOOL School 1668-SOOAD Electrical Damaoe Moderate 
Metrooolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING CHAPEL HILL STATE SCHOOL School 1872-SOOOA External and internal Damage 
Metrooolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING FERNY HILLS STATE SCHOOL School 0250-SOOOA External Damage Moderate 
Metrooolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING GEEBUNG STATE SCHOOL School 1257-SOOOE External and internal Damage 
Metrooolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING IPSWICH NORTH STATE SCHOOL School 0061-SOOOA External Damaae 

Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING MITCHEL TON STATE HIGH SCHOOL School 2040-SOOOX 
Internal Damage 

MOUNT GRAVATI STATE HIGH 
2056-SOOOI External and Internal Damage 

Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
SCHOOL 

School 
2056-SOOOH 

Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING NUNDAH STATE SCHOOL School 0043-GQUAD External Damaae 
Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING PULLENVALE STATE SCHOOL School 0140 External Damaae 

1899-SOTBI Internal and Electrical Damage 
Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING ROBERTSON STATE SCHOOL School 

1899-SOTBI 

Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING RUNCORN HEIGHTS STATE SCHOOL School 0472 
Internal Damage 

Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING RUNCORN STATE HIGH SCHOOL School 
Internal Damage 

2167-SOOAD 

1690-SOOOD Internal Damage 
Metropolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING SALISBURY ST ATE SCHOOL School 

1690-SOOOH 
Metrooolitan DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING WISHART STATE SCHOOL Sc hoot 0633-SOOOC External and Internal Damaae 

0702 External Damage 

North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BARGARA STATE SCHOOL School 
0702-SOOOR 

Moderate 

0702-SOOMP 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING CALOUNDRASTATESCHOOL School 0859-SCA External Damaae At Risk 

North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING CLONTARF BEACH ST ATE SCHOOL School 0162-SOO 
External , Internal and Electrical Damage 

Minor 

1988 External and Internal Damage 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING DAKABIN STATE SCHOOL School 

1988-SOOOE 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING DAYBORO ST ATE SCHOOL School 0191-SOO Internal Damaae Minor 

North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
DECEPTION BAY NORTH STATE 

School 1884-SOO 
Electrical Damage 

SCHOOL 

North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING MAROOCHYDORE STATE SCHOOL School 
1711-SOO Internal Damage 

At Risk 1711-SOOOP 

North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
MORETON DOWNS STATE SCHOOL 

School 1753-SOMPH-RGMPHOB 
External , Internal and Electrical Damage 

DECEPTION BAY 
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0216 
North Coast IDEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING ITINANA STATE SCHOOL !School I I Minor 

0216-GCSNR 

1877-SHB External and Internal damage 

North Coast !DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING j UNDURBA STA TE SCHOOL !School I;:;; :~~~LC !Moderate 

1877-SMOD1-RGOOM12 

North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BEERBURRUM STATE SCHOOL School 1598-SOCLO External and Internal Damage 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BRAY PARK STATE SCHOOL School 0339-SOOOD Internal Damaae 

North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BUNDABERG STATE HIGH SCHOOL School 2004-GOOVR 
External Damage I Minor 

North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING CHANCELLOR STATE COLLEGE School 2282-SPUC1 External Oamaae 

North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING COORANSTATESCHOOLCOORAN School 0602-GSHA2 
External Damage 

!Minor 

North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING CURRIMUNDI STATE SCHOOL School 1868-50008 External DamaQe 
0892-SOOOA External Damage 

North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING DAGUN STATE SCHOOL School I Minor 
0892-SSPOR 

North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING DAKABIN STATE HIGH SCHOOL School 2142 Electrical Damage 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING GYMPIE CENTRAL STATE SCHOOL School 0049 External Damaae Moderate 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING GYMPIE SOUTH STATE SCHOOL School 1221-SOOOA-RGOALPA External Damaae Minor 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING GYMPIE WEST STATE SCHOOL School 0560-GOFNC External Oamaae Minor 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING KIN KIN STATE SCHOOL KIN KIN School 1534-GSOVL External Damaae Minor 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING MCILWRAITH STATE SCHOOL School 1394-GESH1 External Oamaae Minor 

1739-SGR16 External Damage 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING MOORE PARK STATE SCHOOL School 

1739-SGRN4 

North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING NARANGBA STATE SCHOOL School 1200 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING ONE MILE STATE SCHOOL School 0051 I External Damaae I Minor 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING STRATHPINE STATE SCHOOL School 1245-SOOOA I Electrical Damage I 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING TIN CAN BAY STATE SCHOOL School 0577-GOSS3 l External damage JMinor 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING TULLAWONG STATE SCHOOL School 1994-50008 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING WALLAVILLE STATE SCHOOL School 1192-GSHSS 
North Coast DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING WOODY POINT SPECIAL SCHOOL School 3042-SOOR1 
South East DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BEENLEIGH SPECIAL SCHOOL School 3051-500 External and Electrical Damaae 

South East DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING COOMERA SPRINGS STATE SCHOOL School 5730-SOO 
Internal Damage 

!Minor 

South East DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
GREENBANK STATE SCHOOL 

School 0695-SHBL1 
External Damage 

GREENBANK 

South East DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING 
OXENFORD STATE SCHOOL 

School 1970 
Internal damage 

OXENFORD 
South East DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BENOWA STATE HIGH SCHOOL School 2150-SOOOS-RGOOS02 Internal Damaae 
South East DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING BURROWES STA TE SCHOOL School 1966-SOOOA Internal and Electrical Damage 

2161 External Damage 
South East DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING MABEL PARK STATE HIGH SCHOOL School 

2161 -SOOOJ 
South East DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING MUDGEERABA SPECIAL SCHOOL School 3049 Internal Damage 
South East DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING PARK RIDGE STATE HIGH SCHOOL School 2187 Electrical Damage Minor 
South East DEPT OF EDUCATION & TRAINING SLACKS CREEK STATE SCHOOL School 0099-SOOOG JExternal and Internal Damage 
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HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Kim 

COLLINS, Trish 
Tuesday, 24 February 2015 10:06 AM 
DALE, Kim 
School Closure system Information 
School Closure system Information UPDATE 22 02 15 9AM for DETE.xlsx 

This list gives the names of schools that were closed around the R'ton area and surrounds which were most 
impacted by the cyclone. I have highlighted the schools in yellow that need to be added separately as they are 
outside the DL-Principals list. The DL may have other R'ton schools listed - leave the DL intact as they should receive 
the message also. 

Some of the principals are experiencing trouble receiving emails due to Office365 upgrades (as well as network 
outages from the cyclone) - so you may want to add a delivered/read receipt on the email to help keep track of who 
has received it. 

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
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Centre Name 

Allenstown State School 
Ambrose State School 
Bajool State School 
Baralaba State School 
Berserker Street State School 
Biloela State High School 
Biloela State School 
Bouldercombe State School 
Builyan State School 
Byfield State School 
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
Farnborough State School 
Frenchville State School 
Glenmore State High School 
Glenmore State School 
Gogango State School 
Goovigen State School 
Gracemere State School 
Jambin State School 
Keppel Sands State School 
Koumala State School 
Lakes Creek State School 
Marlborough State School 
Marmor State School 
Milman State School 
Monto State High School 
Monto State School 
Mount Archer State School 
Mount Larcom State School 
Mount Morgan Central State School 
Mount Morgan State High School 
Mount Murchison State School 
Mulgildie State School 
Nagoorin State School 
North Keppel Island Environmental Education Centre 
North Rockhampton State High School 
Park Avenue State School 
Parkhurst State School 
Port Curtis Road State School 
Prospect Creek State School 
Ridgeland's State School 
Rockhampton North Special School 
Rockhampton Special School 
Rockhampton State High School 
Rosella Park School 
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St Lawrence State School 
Stanwell State School 
Taranganba State School 
Thangool State School 
The Caves State School 
The Hall State School 
Ubobo State School 
Waraburra State School 
Westwood State School 
Woorabinda State School 
Wowan State School 
Yarwun State School 
Yeppoon State High School 
Yeppoon State School 
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HARRIS, Jennifer 

From: BAKER, Rob 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 24 February 2015 5:31 PM 
MARA, Kevin 

Cc: 
Subject: 

BYRNE, Grant; MCMILLAN, Bill; COLLINS, Trish 
Disaster recovery status 24-02-2015 

Attachments: School Closure system Information UPDATE 23 02 15 Education Comments.xis 

Kevin, 
Below is an update following todays recovery work: 

The following schools that were closed today have been recommended for opening tomorrow Wednesday the 25th 
February: 

• Jambin State School 
• Emu Park State School 
• Rockhampton North Special School 
• Mt Archer State School 

The below schools remain closed: 

• Thangool State School - Due to flood water inudating buildings 
• Yeppoon State School- Asbestos concerns - No power 
• Lakes Creek State School - No power 
• Berserker Street State School - No power 

Our priority schools tomorrow are Yeppoon State School, and Thangool State School. From tomorrow infrastructure 
staff will work with BAS condition assessors to commence the detailed damage assessments to all schools. This will 
allow an agreed position with schools on the scope of work and enable infrastructure to priorise these tasks 

Our Infrastructure Advisors have visited the following schools today: 

• The Caves State School 

• Parkhurst State School 

• Ridgelands State School 

• Milman State School 

• Marlborough State School 

• Stanwell State School 

• Keppel Sands State School 

• Emu Park State School 

• Coowonga State School 

• Cawarral State School 

• St Lawrence State School 

• Camila State School 

• Biloela State School 

• Biloela State High School 

• Jambin State School 

• Goovigen State School 

• Mt Morgan Central State School 

• Rockhampton North Special School 

• BerserkerStreet State School 

• Mt Archer State School 

• Allenstown State School 

• Yeppoon State School 

• Yeppoon State High School 

• C&K Biloela 

• C&K Leichart - West Street 

1 
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• Bouldercombe State School 
• Rockhampton State High School 
• Lakes Creek State School 
• Taranganba State School 
• North Street Annexe 
• The Hall State School 

We will continue to work closely with all schools in the recovery of cyclone damage and the recovery 
process associated with TC Marcia. I have attached a spreedsheet with comments for your information 

Regards 

Rob Baker 
Regional Infrastructure Advisor 

2 
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
Gladstone area out to Biloela and south to Monto are now closed today Friday 20 February. Further communication 
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
T 07 4842 8325 I E Wayne .Butler@dete.qld.qov.au I http ://www.dete .qld.gov.au/ 

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

QLD DETE EMRU <qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net> 
Friday, 20 February 2015 10:24 AM 

COLLINS, Trish 
DET State Update 

DET _State_Update_No_3.pdf 

Distribution: Adam Black, Amy Murdock, Angela Evans, Annette Whitehead, Barbara Kropp, Bill McMillan, Bruce 

Campbell, Carolyn Hildebrand, Cathy Heffernan, Cathy O'Malley, CCM Media, Chris Brandt, Christine Loos, Cliff 
Kuskopf, Dave Baxter, David O'Hagan, Deb Dunstone, Elane Merkouriou, Gabrielle Sinclair, Geoff Favell, Geoff West, 
Gerard Delaney, Greg Dickman, Jeff Freshwater, Jenny Shaw, Jim Watterston, John Brazier, John Griffith, John 

Howarth, John Phelan, Karen Hall, Kevin Mara, Kym Amor, Mark Campling, Mark Hind, Mick Maas, Nick Seeley, 
Patrea Walton, Paul Reynolds, Pete Kingston, Philip Strom, Rhondda Wetton, Russell Joshua, SDCC Watch Desk, 

Shari Armistead, Sharon Schimming, Sharyn Donald, Tarmie Bryan, Tracy Corsbie, Trevor Schulz, Trish Collins, 
Vince White, Wayne Butler 

Hello SDCC 

Please find attached the latest DET State Update No.3 as requested. 

Regards 
Bruce Campbell 

Emergency & Security Management Unit 
Infrastructure Operations I Department of Education and Training 
Bruce - Ph3034 6011 , Mob
Mick - Ph 3034 6012, Mob

Unit Email: qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 
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l,PRCOTEO TREES ACRCSS SITE BLOCK C • C""'"AGEO 
EXTERNAL SCREEN.Bur,.{) CCVEREO AREA r-EAA AME/1,ITIES 2 
ShAOE CLOTH IS OANAGED. SHACE STRU::T\,;RE ,r,; 
Pl..AYGRQl,ND 1 NEAA BLOCK K IS STAl.C'i.;AALLY DAMAGED 
TEM,1S COURTS· TREES hAI,,£ FALLEl'II ONTO Ffr,.CING 
HAVE FALLEN ON TOP OF EXTERNAL BOUNDARY FENCE 
(MURAAYST) 

WHIRL'f BIAD NEEDS REPLACING 2 TREES TO BE REMOVED, 
FRONT GUTTER NEAA STAIRS DAMAGED TE"'-NISCOURT LIGHT 
POLL HAS FAU.EN OVER· IS CONNECTED TO ELECTAICIT'f BUT 
POWER IS OFF MINOR TREE DAMAGED TliROUGHOUT THE 
SCHOOL 'fAROS APP1'10X2X TRUCK LOAOSOF TREE OEBRE TO 
REMOVE & 1 TAEE TO BE CHOPPED UP N<) REMOVED 

TAEES HAVE FALLEN ONTO BUILDINGS ANO CO\/EAEO 
WALKWAYS, AJRCONOITIONING UNITS AND VENTS OF ROOFS 
HAVE BEEN OISLOOGEO CA SUFFEREO MAJOA DAMAGE 
FACILITIES WILL AEQUIAE ELECTAICAL CONTRACTORS TO 
MAKE SAFE BEFORE FUATHER ASSESSMENT 

TAEES HAVE FALLEN ONTO BUILOINGS ANO COVERED 
WALKWAYS. ROOFS FROM NEARBY PRIVATE RESIDENCES 
HAVE BEEN OISL.OOGEO ANO COME TO AEST WIT~N THE 
SCHOOL GROUNO ROOF HAS OISL.OOGEO ANO LANCED ON THE 
OVA.. i'!OOF .......S 1\'IPAC~EO 0'1 fl-t:': DOJBLE TEACHING BLOC-< 
A..'>ID HA!." T'-!E ROD" .......S BEEN 01SL.O:XHCO ANO \!ISSl',IQ 
EX?OSl'IG INT:':il.,\IA:._ 0" T-iE :I.IJ~DING -IOOf "AO\'I T-IEES 
;:cqo>JI GROLINO "-'\ID RESIOENCESl1AS IM'"A..ED Tr!E LIBRARY 
B~OC< SJC-1 f-<..,\T T-;E INTE-INAL OF THE 9Vk01NG-<,..\$ :JEEN 
EX?OSEO TO T-fE ELE\'IE\ITS INITIA.L it..SSESS>.'E'IT IS T"IAT 
SO\'IE oac T'"f£ 3A3L:':S \'IA'f nAV'E "CM ~ACl~lflES WILL 
REQUIRE ELE:::~RICA... :::ONTRACTORS TO l,IME SAFE BEFO-IE 
F:.JRT'1EetASSi:SSMENT 

Asseasmen\a,rar,ge:1for22'215·ncrepctt1 

AsSNIINlrnllfrBnge<lfor22/2J15·ncrepcrt1 

A!.S9H"-'"''""!J"<l lor 22/2:15·nor"f")fls 

Ao.1nsmtl(l!ar••"98<ll'of22/2115-notepct11 

Ao.snsmen\a,r•"!J"<llcf22i2,15·ncrepctts 

Unort1-.nd1.-nil~mortorlom'llrl>cn,-q"°'IICI 0.,\00l*'f 

Assfisn,-,1con-ptet«:- Tr Nlcppe,r-,~010lorlarget11>Htcber...-,,.,..8<l 

A:nes5,.,-.,-tu.,,-p,etec: -t,-lc!:pe, ..-~la uir1,•11-1or;e,..,.c,..:, 

Assessmentpillnn«1tci.a1rn«1outt0d.,. 

Assessm&ntplannedlcbecarrle<lcutltldfly 

A$sessmentcomolel.a M,r,o,~-rt,ouN8<l1oi.,-~8<l •"•no-I 

As1MS"*'1olanr>e<ltCO.C8rtlCfdout!OOlly 

A!.SMSrrtw\lplann«ltct>ec•"""'CUC1Cldfly 

Electrial lftt , .. 11 ... dl.,-.O,.fll"ir•Of~on t,,t• Uk9'y to,..,,..lnd0Mdfr:. lhh Wff'k. 

today - ,ea,mmencied tftt •nd u1 •II el«trkll Adm!". Ubt•rf. Gl.AB, pr"'d•-oom flooded. 
«iulpnwnt. oil wotff !......-Ida<..:! POW.,. l)O(nu to be eonc..n around M<ll...,...,t ,.......,;,,. ffitOulh Khoo! 

ch«ked.~tobel!Uffll>ldout. 1-1•11,[&nf/Junt•ndhlst,estprlorlty. 

>ll1hprobob!l11y-..-1.,.t..1 run..-1fau<>du1 Scnoolw!ll-r:.d.<l"1furnl,..,.et1vouth 
,....,1,cl flccdin1 c f1ll•.....,1lcur'llc, BAS. 
Ukelihocc! cf conumln•t.0 wuer ond mud oookea Stl>!Mnu i,.,.. it,., .,.,uon le 111....,; Si!<>Na SS lo, 

c.1rpeujplgeryuP1trNml. 1P1«,.....,,nc.rcftlli1Wfflc. 

8AS1,etcCD<T>ple1•1neloctrlal1,1 fety ch«kp,lo, 

tc,..-110,1:>e1n1COf'll'>eCt...:l1cKllool 
OM - Ne >1....,.,.,U in ott<tt"ld,onu todory IR«1lflc.11lon reaulred 

T,eedebrl1remcwllnP'<'l"eu R-.,;,l1cenwntcf3t.h10lmuc1ure1 
ACM dom.os..i hu bHn ,~Ired Carpel rep!Kement I toom In Nd\ cl Bl<Xk A & B 

W1terdom.1ptc•Jld1n,ccms1nd""'!nclpo1'1 tw1t..-111!ncom.1 .. onfyJ 

cffic;elnA81odr.1ndBI R,tpl~tcll«tlcncfc:ll•lnwlre~"I 
Allotert11l1Notwll1dl<N1...,. R..:,l1u,n,entcfe>temolb!lt>ds 
o.,,,. .. to.t.......1111,11,..,:1...,. .. on.,...1-i.. .. becn t,ee,.........,.1 

,emcwd. V!rwl ,ep1 • .,.......-,1 mf! tn11 

Erp-. wc,lc!f'I on ,.....,...J cf powe, Ir"" 

""""-coll1owlllr1concernslhe•ccfl"1lrom 
1nNrti,,r..-.C.11>Cte>W.,.."ct..tt-.. 1N1 
l1noedcn the.,...JODtJkiM.e..cM. 

!'.:::::::-:::i:~7.ie11:•:: 1:~~:::::-~:~•ttencledinc~ 

BASN .... ccnduct...:lwolkt"'°""' 

01m.1s..iffuotplperitpaced 
o 1 m1p1c1hlde1,1il1-Contr1c1r:.a..,er,1lyon 

Gr.......d>11fftc1t1cl<t•eeciebtl1-BASwlll1rr1nce 

S..woected wuerle.oklntc-,c,o,n-raport..:itc ·~ 
O.trri1,........,1rn,,."l"e,,.> 

Principol ,eq<Jftts ....-uo, to k""w11 ... coc1 !o, 

ncdlmopto1Cnoc1Cf....,,.__,._, .. ,o,Mf 

S,n,....do v nicht. wa,..,dl1COlcuted. 

1N011,1Jldlm.1pth111'11lrNdybtenutended. 

LHh ,eel bu, <Nlln,-...nr:. ••• awara cf 11111. 

wa ltl"lon ..... nf,omcontucto,. 

Asses1men1 compleled - 1rN ICppe,r ~<Kl fo, ui,ge t,_ le be rema;e<l l ion •11 locd 01 hcma. power rHlCfed (ut nl,t,1 . .., 

numb.tcf111fflos1nctnH(tccf,ffccddamop), 

Ukelytcbe cper,,...-row. ~ll"llnl!bury1nd 

pe, f.,.mlns1rubuildins. OldMIIIC$tportrool.blc 
1teeon-1ndohcflb!ock -won'tbeobletou18 

Ao.sossments becr"l(l complMe<l • u- lc(>pe,r ..-.g&g«J for ,emcv•I cA ui,ge vOlu~ of ,,_ 
Will be down..,,,.. 111ff duot tc chlldcore net 

1Y11i11b!•..,c.amctlonalccnc:ern1etc 

Llurellrtit.llen,olee.......,.p 

dJ~ed!IVA 

n.hl1tlocl<10,.it.DFon<11ei:t .. Nnsdebti1oll ...,, 
Car- andlloo, t:iln -•........,...ifromtnecfflce 

lntheMllf<>llcw!"1•1><h'k>usrain-. 
~dit.CMpl1""'9Cifo<lh/1•ftomoc,n 

l'Bew<1ffin111'd-..1t1eeChrl1 

1rcubla1.,un1Cyct-lhelterbelnshonded 
bod<.,_ tc Khoo!. !olH ull,K IC ltuce 

C.Oml>belltttlll1luuot. 
Mldr:it.llan(Bit.SJ1l10ln""1...ct 

Advlwdl1nlfher'lffdiWBtcbel"""1...ct10 

=" 2~15 

2311)2/2015 
24/02/2015 

23/02/2015 
24/02'2015 

l-~---0 .:... !§;;;:..:::.._ -~ "~""°"'" ,.~::::we< ' +- -+---OoobumJ S11t•Scilqol _ .Bunc.tr..o Av 7.li07i1~ ..J_ 
1. _&:r.ooi_ ·roi..i.,.,,,. ,7.110:,11~ h,~-~., • ..._ .. " ..... ,..~ ___;__ -t--

~Slctt•Sellaol Q\ll'od9ti..O "'""dA,7.\/ll,'/j~ _.L___ 
:~~~':°"~·· Hcgh Sc.llool I +-

T -

:~~:~~ ~""'° _r_ -- . -:J 
E=::f Jg::: ZW:,/1~ m~~: +---- -+-
~Ill•~ &,nc,mti..o ·7'.\lll:;>tl~ ,nK -~ ~ 
~;::~ -,:::i:-;:. :::~;:: ,nK , 

i~ -va~eSr.noot ~CON! 
~cnSIM•Scf>OCI ,._Rem 
,M-lalandSl:Me_!'lc;nocl -...£llidwld 
~51-•ptwn.,.,~ ...QgklCqat 
~l'.litt•S.CO,..,,....C-~~ 
R,... ... l"*'<!Slrot•Seflool _ R.ii.nd 
S. ~Sl-•Seflool _GoldCc.11 
S19-.....,Sl8'•Scnoot & .... Rem 

r.........,,,."'°'""""::::~~ ·-~=: 

RTI application 340/5/4122 - File B, Corporate Services - Document 5 of 5



Executive Response Team Meeting 
February 2015 - Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Date/Time: 19 February 2015 - 3:30pm - 4:00pm 

Location: Level 12 Boardroom, Education House or by teleconference 

Attendees: David O'Hagan (Chair); Adam Black; Bevan Brennan; Chris Brandt; Cliff Kuskopf; Gabrielle 
Sinclair; Annette Whitehead; Kevin Mara; Steve Mathieson; Mark Hind; Nick Seeley; Patrea 
Walton; Vince White; Deb Dunstone; David Morris; Kim Fredericks; Wayne Butler; Greg 
Dickman; Mark Campling; Tracy Corsbie; Sharon Donald. 

Optional: Geoff West; Philip Strom; Bill McMillan; Trevor Schulz; Barb Kropp; Peter Kingston; John 
Brazier. 

Apologies: Russell Joshua, Geoff Favell 

Teleconference Details: 

Dial-In Number: 1800 617 894 

Participant Passcode: 104 733 

Item Agenda Item 

No. 

1 Welcome and Apologies 

2 Weather Situation to date and future predictions 

- Now a Cat 3 cyclone with potential to further 
intensify 

- Heavy rain to the south and east of the cyclone 

- Expected crossing around 4am tomorrow 

3 Update from State Disaster Coordination Group meeting 

- School closure process discussed in terms of 
access for school pick-up tomorrow afternoon. 

- PW asked for clarification around discussion 
making process for closing schools. VW 
confirmed that school principal contacts their RD 
who will then discuss with LDMG I DDMG contact 
and Regional Infrastructure Manager to determine 
whether a school should close. Case by case 
basis. 

- DG via Nick queried proactive decision to close 
ECECs (private providers) and not schools. 3 

Responsible 
Officer 

Chair 

ADG ISB 

ADGISB 

Action 

Noting 

Paper 
Circulated 

Queensland 
Government 
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OepartmentofEaucation and Training 

ECECs are collocated on school sites. 

4 Actions to date Director Discussion 

The School Closure website has been updated REEESHM -
with the new event name "Tropical Cyclone 
Marcia" to allow Regional Directors to populate 
with school closures if necessary. 

- DET ESMU staff are on call and can assist 
Regional staff with populating the school closure 
website if necessary. 

- Any school closures will be listed on the 
Education website and the QGov website in real 
time when closures are approved by the Regional 
Director. The community should be encouraged to 
visit these websites to find the latest information 
on school closures. 

- Building and Asset Services have been contacted 
and have made assurances that BAS staff will be 
on hand to respond to any damage to DET 
facilities. 

- BAS damaged notifications will be the single 
point of truth for damage reporting. 

- Information on how schools can recover resource 
losses and Manage repairs through BAS has 
recently been sent to Regional Directors 

- A list of potentially affected schools within 110km 
of BOM predicted impact zone has been sent to 
Central Queensland Region to assist with 
decision making. (36 schools, 59 ECEC's, 19 Non 
State Schools) 

- This list has also been sent to BAS to allow their 
staff to identify which schools may need to be 
initially inspected when it is safe to do so. 

- An email containing the reporting process for 
closing ECEC went out to ECEC Directors and 
Early Childhood Managers earlier this afternoon. 
(from OECEC) 

- Yeppoon SHS Cyclone Shelter has been handed 
over to Livingston Shire Council 

5 Regional Updates Regional 

Wayne confirmed that DDMG recommendation is Directors -
to not proactively close schools at this time but to 
assess and determine in the morning. 
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6 Reporting (SITREP's etc) Director 

ESMU SITREPs (internal for DET) are required to 
REEESHM -

be produced by 8:00am and 3:00pm each day. 
With this in mind all known school 
closures/reopenings will need to be populated by 
6:30 am and 2:00pm each day to enable inclusion 
on the SITREPs. 

- All reporting on school closures will be taken 
from information on the QGov and Education 
websites as they are instantly updated from the 
School Closure website. 

- The SDCC Whole of Government Messaging cycle 
requires reports from agencies at 3:30am, 9:30am, 
2:30pm and 7:30pm. 

- ECEC closures (when advised to OECEC) should 
be emailed to CEP for population on the 
Education and QGov websites. 

- Generic wording is permanently displayed on 
these websites around messaging to parents of 
Catholic/Independent schools and ECEC's as 
although requested from these agencies the 
information is not always forthcoming in a timely 
manner. 

7 Communications CEP 

8 Actions next 24 hours Chair Discussion 

- 6am school closure decisions through from RDs 

- Sam SitRep from EMRU 

- 8:30am ERT reconvene 

9 Next Meeting Chair Noting 
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Executive Response Team Meeting 
February 2015 - Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Date/Time: 20 February 2015 - 8:30am - 9:30am 

Location: Director-General's Boardroom, Level 22, Education House or by Teleconference 

Attendees: David O'Hagan (Chair); Dr Jim Watterston; Adam Black; Bevan Brennan; Chris Brandt; 
Geoff Favell; Cathy Heffernan; Russell Joshua; Cliff Kuskopf; Gabrielle Sinclair; Kevin 
Mara; Steve Mathieson; Mark Hind; Nick Seeley; Patrea Walton; Vince White; Annette 
Whitehead; Deb Dunstone; David Morris; Kim Fredericks; Wayne Butler; Greg Dickman; 
Mark Campling; Tracy Corsbie; Sharyn Donald. 

Optional: Geoff West; Philip Strom; Bill McMillan; Trevor Schulz; Barb Kropp; Peter Kingston; John 
Brazier. 

Apologies: 

Teleconference Details: 

Dial-In Number: 1800 617 894 

Participant Passcode: 104 733 

Item Agenda Item 

No. 

1 Welcome and Apologies 

2 Weather Situation to date and future predictions 

3 Update from State Disaster Coordination Group 

4 Actions to date 

5 Regional Updates 

6 Reporting (SITREPs etc.) 

7 Communications 

8 Actions next 24 hours 

9 Next Meeting - 3:30pm Friday, 20 February 2015 

Responsible 
Officer 

Chair 

ADGISB 

ADG ISB 

Director 
REEESHM 

Regional 
Directors 

Director 
REEESHM 

CEP I ISB 

Chair 

Chair 

Action 

Noting 

Discussion 

Discussion 

Noting 

Paper 
Circulated 

Queensland 
Government 
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Executive Response Team Meeting 
February 2015 - Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Item 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Date/Time: 20 February 2015 8:30 - 9:30 am 

Location: Director-General Boardroom, Level 22, Education House and by Teleconference 

David O'Hagan (Chair); Adam Black; Bevan Brennan; Chris Brandt; Cathy Heffernan; 
Kevin Mara; Steve Mathieson; Mark Hind; Nick Seeley; Gabrielle Sinclair; Vince White; 

Attendees: Deb Dunstone; David Morris; Kim Fredericks; Wayne Butler; Greg Dickman; Mark 
Campling; Tracy Corsbie; Sharyn Donald; Geoff West; Phil Strom; Bill McMillan, Trevor 
Schulz, Peter Kingston, Barb Kropp, Kim Amor, Theresa Johnston. 

Apologies: Cliff Kuskopf, Geoff Favell, Russell Joshua, Patrea Walton, Dr Jim Watterston, Annette 
Whitehead. 

Secretariat: Angela Evans 

Discussion/Outcomes 

Welcome and Apologies 

Update over night 

• Issues identified with the School Closures Website overnight 

• Facebook was utilised as a communication tool 

• DET website and School websites were overwhelmed, but this has been 
rectified 

• DDG stated the website is to be the point of truth for confirmation of any 
closures 

Weather Situation to date and future predictions 

• Dramatic changes since yesterday's ERT meeting 

• Rapidly changed yesterday from 4:20 pm onwards from category 1 to 4 

• Cyclone passed over the coast this morning at 8:06, north of Yeppoon as a 
Category 5. 

• Currently tracking east of Rockhampton 

Update from the State Disaster Coordination Group meeting 

No update as yet, State Disaster Coordination Group has not yet convened. Likely to 
meet mid-morning. 

Action 
Officer 

David 
O'Hagan 

Bruce 
Campbell 

Kevin Mara 

Queensland 
Government 
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Department of Edt.mation and Training 

5. Actions to Date 

• DDMG Rockhampton issued instructions to close schools yesterday 
afternoon 

• SITREP issued at 8am this morning 

• School Closures Website is slow this morning, ESMU to assist with closures 

• BAS travelling to the affected today, will be ready to commence assessments 
this afternoon 

• CEP are keeping media and the Minister's office informed 

• CQ Region have communicated to staff re closure of the Rockhampton and 
Gladstone regional Offices 

6. Updates by Region 

Far North Qld 

• Cairns DDMG has stood down, offer of assistance to affected regions 

North Qld 

• No issues, also offer of assistance 

Central Qld 

• 88 State Schools closed across the region. An additional 21 Catholic Schools 
however this figure is also across North Coast Region 

• Gladstone DDMG has raised concerns re storm surge 

• Gladstone Mayor provided advice to the public that Gladstone would be 
closed for business, unfortunately this caused great concerns. 

• Rockhampton and Yeppoon will be the worst affected areas 

• The wind in Yeppoon has picked up in the last half hour, at the beachfront 
the waves are over the wall 

• 800 people are currently in the Cyclone Shelter situated at Yeppoon SHS 

• No damage recorded as yet 

North Coast 

• 18 schools closed, mostly those schools north and north west of Bundaberg 

• Pomona and Beachmere have been included in this figure, but are closed 
due to flooding/road access issues. 

• Bundaberg DDMG instructed ok to keep all Bundaberg State Schools open, 
Catholic Education has closed all of their schools 

Metropolitan 

• Minor issues, have modified programs around water damage 

Darling Downs South West 

• No issues at present, but watching South Burnett and Lockyer Valley 

• 1 inch of rain so far in Kingaroy 

• Local issues with Facebook, now rectified 

South East 

• 9 Schools closed 

• Pimpama and Coomera closed due to localised flooding 

• Mt Tamborine experiencing rain and gale force winds 

• Watching Darlington and Springbrook 
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7. Future Actions 

• ESMU to provide number updates via text to RD's, DG, DDG, ADG and 10 
executive team 

• SITREPS will be issued at 3pm this afternoon 

• ESMU will provide updates state requested updates throughout the day 

• ERT will reconvene at 3:30pm 

• ERT will reconvene tomorrow morning at 1 Oam 

• BAS will provide the single point of truth for damages 

Next 3:30pm 20 February 2015 
Meeting 

Room 12.18, Level 12, Boardroom, Education House or by Teleconference 
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Executive Response Team Meeting 
February 2015 - Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Date/Time: 20 February 2015 - 3:30pm - 4:00pm 

Location: Room 12.18, Level 12, Education House or by Teleconference 

Attendees: David O'Hagan (Chair); Dr Jim Watterston; Adam Black; Bevan Brennan; Chris Brandt; 
Geoff Favell; Cathy Heffernan; Russell Joshua; Cliff Kuskopf; Gabrielle Sinclair; Kevin 
Mara; Steve Mathieson; Mark Hind; Nick Seeley; Patrea Walton; Vince White; Deb Dunstone; 
David Morris; Kim Fredericks; Wayne Butler; Greg Dickman; Mark Campling; Tracy Corsbie; 
Sharyn Donald; Michelle Catterall 

Optional: Geoff West; Philip Strom; Bill McMillan; Trevor Schulz; Barb Kropp; Peter Kingston; John 
Brazier, Angela Evans. 

Apologies: Annette Whitehead 

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

6 Early Childhood Education and Care Update 

7 Training Update 

8 Building and Asset Services Update 

9 Reporting (SITREPs etc.) 

Responsible 
Officer 

Chair 

ADGISB 

ADGISB 

Director 
REE ES HM 

Regional 
Directors 

Michelle 
Catterall 
DHPW 

Director 

Action 

Noting 

Discussion 

Paper 
Circulated 

Queensland 
Government 

RTI application 340/5/4122 - File C, Policy, Planning and Performance - Document 9 of 267



DepartmentcfE6ucation and Iraini11g 

REEESHM 

10 Communications CEP I ISB 

11 Actions next 24 hours Chair Discussion 

12 Next Meeting -10:00am Saturday, 21 February 2015 Chair Noting 
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Executive Response Team Meeting 
February 2015 - Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Item 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Date/Time: 20 February 2015 3:30 - 4:30pm 

Location: Room 12.18 Level 12, Education House and by Teleconference 

David O'Hagan (Chair); Adam Black; Bevan Brennan; Chris Brandt; Cathy Heffernan; 
Kevin Mara; Steve Mathieson; Mark Hind; Nick Seeley; Gabrielle Sinclair; Vince White; 

Attendees: Deb Dunstone; David Morris; Kim Fredericks; Wayne Butler; Greg Dickman; Mark 
Cam piing; Tracy Corsbie; Sharyn Donald; Geoff West; Phil Strom; Bill McMillan, Trevor 
Schulz, Peter Kingston, Barb Kropp, Kim Amor, Theresa Johnston, Patrea Walton, 
Emma Smith, Cliff Kuskopf, Michelle Catterall, Graeme Atkins, Don Wilson 

Apologies: Geoff Favell, Russell Joshua, Dr Jim Watterston, Annette Whitehead. 

Secretariat: Angela Evans 

Discussion/Outcomes 

Welcome and Apologies 

Today's update 

• 358 centres (including schools and ECEC) now closed 

• 117 state schools closed 

• Damage reports are coming through from BAS for Darling Downs South Qld, 
Metropolitan and South East regions 

Weather Situation to date and future predictions 

• Cyclone Marcia now category 3 

• Heavy rain now heading towards Bundaberg 

Update from the State Disaster Coordination Centre 

No update. 

Updates by Region 

Far North QLD & North QLD 

• No update 

Central Qld 

• No damage recorded as yet, watching the news and have established there 
is significant impact with houses but is unaware of the damage to schools 
specifically. 

• Principals have been advised to register damage with BAS 

Action 
Officer 

David 
O'Hagan 

Kevin Mara 

Queensland 
Government 
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• Due to safety reason it is too early to commence property assessments 

• Heavy Rain depression heading into the North Burnett region 

North Coast 

• Clear day in Bundaberg and Maryborough 

• All Principals in Bundaberg have been reminded of employee assistance, 
how to shutdown IT systems in the event of water inundation and BAS 
reporting protocol 

• BAS advise minor water inundation 

• Rain and wind increasing in Bundaberg 

• Concerns over the flood impacts in Bundaberg 

Metropolitan 

• Preparation underway for high wind and more rain 

• Email to all Principals advising of procedures 

• Communication with BAS for reporting over the weekend and possible 
repairs in time for Monday. 

Darling Downs South West 

• Heavy Showers 

• No closures for either schools or ECEC's 

• T AFE closures from 12pm 

South East 

• Darlington and Springbrook closed due to localised flooding 

• 11 Schools closed in total 

• Over the weekend plan to monitor rainfall & road closures, access will be the 
main issue on Monday 

• Currumbin Valley did not open today due to no power. 

6. Updates by ECEC and T AFE 

ECEC 

• 219 Centres are closed 

• Normal process for ECEC centres is to advise there local ECEC region who 
then advises Central Office 

• ECEC Central office may also receive direct notification from the larger 
governing bodies (eg. The Gowrie or C&K) 

• ECEC's have 24 hours to advise of closures 

• ECEC services are required to contact parents of any closures or re-
openings first before advising DET 

• Collating information and sending it across by 3:00 pm of centre closures . 
However may not get notice of reopening until the centres have reopened. 

TAFE 

• a number of Training websites have told their local communities through SMS 
and various other means that they are closing. 

• A couple of apprentices are in transit, they are in communication with them . 
Have been able to make contact with most students that they provide 
transport for. 
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• providing a link on the DET sites to the closures on the TAFE website 

Training is to maintain that list. 

7. BAS recovery process 

• Staff mobilised from Townsville and Brisbane offices 

• Contractors on standby 

• Regional BAS managers have contacted all Schools in the affected areas 
leading up to the cyclone to advise that assessments would commence as 
soon as it is safe to do so, BAS are not waiting for contact from Principals to 
commence work. 

• Advised trees are down at Frenchville and Crescent Lagoon schools 

• More information will be available later tonight and tomorrow 

• Supplies are being transported into the affected areas 

• Teams are also ready and waiting to assist in Gladstone, North Burnett, 
Bundaberg, Maryborough and Kingaroy 

• Schools have been advised of the new numbers for the Maintenance 
Response Centre 

8. Reporting 

• Report at the moment is the initial report, as we move over the weekend a 
more detailed report will be created by BAS to upload into OCA as more data 
comes to hand. 

• Cliff Kuskopf to be the DET contact for reporting and to liaise with Michelle 
Catterall (BAS) to ensure both Departments are satisfied with the report 
structure and content 

• DG has advised he wishes the reporting to be as seamless as possible ie . 
For reporting from BAS to not require adjustment from DET before providing 
to SDCC 

• BAS to be the point of truth for all reporting, to ensure consistency 

• BAS to provide one report daily at 2pm 

• SITREP reporting to continue and will include the BAS damage report once 
daily in the 3pm SITREP 

9. Communications 

• Continue to use School Closures website to keep the community updated 

• ESMU and ECEC linking in with CEP for media communications 

• Next media release planned for Sunday afternoon 

• CEP have a team standing by for Social Media needs 

• DET website may need work around website traffic 

10. IT 

• 9million hits on the Education website 
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• 8.4 million across individual school websites 

• Doubled the size of the DET website today and will double again tomorrow 

• Whole of Gov website will now update every 15 minutes 

• DET website updating every 10 minutes 

• Facebook and Linkedin have been unlocked to all staff since 11 am this 
morning 

11. Future Actions 

• 1 Oam ERT meeting Saturday morning/level 22 

• 1 Oam ERT meeting Sunday Morning 

• Possible ERT meeting on Sunday afternoon, to be decided Sunday morning 

• There may be additional school closures on Sunday due to flooding, will 
discuss at the 1 Oam meeting on Sunday 

• SITREPS will be issued at 3:30am Saturday 

• If SMS updates are required, email the central email address to be added to 
the distribution list 

• BAS attend the ERT meetings over the weekend 

• Kristy is the contact to gain access 

Next 1 Oam 21 February 2015 
Meeting 

Level 22, Boardroom, Education House or by Teleconference 
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Executive Response Team Meeting 
February 2015 - Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Date/Time: 21 February 2015-10:00am -11:00am 

Location: Director-General's Boardroom, Level 22, Education House or by Teleconference 

Attendees: David O'Hagan (Chair); Dr Jim Watterston; Adam Black; Bevan Brennan; Chris Brandt; 
Bruce Campbell; Angela Evans; Geoff Favell; Cathy Heffernan; Mark Hind; Cliff Kuskopf; 
Kevin Mara; Steve Mathieson; Catherine O'Malley; Nick Seeley; Gabrielle Sinclair; Kristy 
Springer; Tony Tranchida; Patrea Walton; Vince White; Graham Atkins, Michelle Catterall; 
Don Wilson; Emma Smith. 

Deb Dunstone; David Morris; Kim Fredericks; Wayne Butler; Greg Dickman; Mark Campling; 
Tracy Corsbie; Sharyn Donald. 

Geoff West; Philip Strom; Bill McMillan; Trevor Schulz; Barb Kropp; Peter Kingston; John 
Brazier. 

Apologies: Russell Joshua; Annette Whitehead. 

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

12 Next Meeting -10:00am Sunday, 22 February 2015 Chair Noting 
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Executive Response Team Meeting 
February 2015 - Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Item 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Date/Time: 21 February 2015 1 Oam 

Location: Boardroom Level 22, Education House and by Teleconference 

David O'Hagan (Chair);Cathy Heffernan; Steve Mathieson; Mark Hind; Nick Seeley; 
Gabrielle Sinclair; Vince White; Cathy O'Malley; Deb Dunstone; David Morris;Wayne 

Attendees: 
Butler; Greg Dickman; Mark Campling; Tracy Corsbie; Sharyn Donald; Phil Strom; Bill 
McMillan, Trevor Schulz, Robert Baker, Peter Kingston, Barb Kropp, Kim Amor, 
Theresa Johnston, Emma Smith, Cliff Kuskopf, Michelle Catterall, Don Wilson, Tony 
Tranchida 

Apologies: Geoff Favell, Russell Joshua, Dr Jim Watterston, Annette Whitehead, Kevin Mara 

Secretariat: Angela Evans 

Discussion/Outcomes 

Welcome and Apologies 

Today's update 

• 60,000 residents without power, estimated 500 homes in the 
Rockhampton/Yeppoon districts damaged. 

• Callide Dam gates have been opened 

• Jamben State School has been used as an evacuation centre 

• ESMU is at work all weekend to provide any support as required 

Weather Situation to date and future predictions 

• Severe thunderstorm warning for Caboolture and Brisbane 

Update from the State Disaster Coordination Centre 

ADG and the DG are in attendance at the SDCC today for the QLD Emergency 
Management Meeting at 10am. 

Updates by Region 

Far North QLD & North QLD 

• No update, offers of assistance to the affected regions 

Central Qld 

• First impression that Schools may struggle to reopen schools on Monday 
based on information received from Principals and the level of debris and the 
safety concerns associated with this. 

• Awaiting update from BAS as to clean up at schools and how progressed this 

Action 
Officer 

David 
O'Hagan 

Queensland 
Government 
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will be by Monday morning 

• So far 40 emails received so far from principals who have concerns about 
their schools reopening 

• No power on the Capricorn Coast 

• Severe flooding in the Callide Valley 

• Clearer indication of damage tomorrow and the capacity to reopen on 
Monday, which will be on a School by School basis 

• Power lines are down in Rockhampton, advice is to stay home due to safety 
reasons 

• BAS crew have been to Yeppoon SS and SHS 

• Thangool clean up starting today and inspection this afternoon 

• Main concern is to ensure school grounds have no fallen timber or timber that 
may be likely to fall and therefore affecting the safety of the students 

• Late call Sunday in regards to Monday re openings 

North Coast 

• Bundaberg and Maryborough have fared well 

• Sunshine Coast was affected early hours of this morning and Caboolture only 
an hour ago 

• Biggest issue water inundation 

• Localised flooding in Pomona, Cooroy. Kin Kin is isolated Flash flooding in 
the hinterland 

• Water spout at Mooloolaba SS, and tree damage. BAS is in attendance . 

• Power outage in the Hinterland - Peachester, Connondale, Kenilworth and 
Yandina areas. 

• Energex has approximately 45% sorted 

• Kenilworth no access into the community 

• LOMG will move from Alert to Stand Down from lunchtime today 

Metropolitan 

• Overnight, quiet evening - NIL reports 

• Number of Classrooms with water inundation 

• Work with BAS in regards to 27 Schools in preparation for Monday 

Darling Downs South West 

• Rain finished in South Burnett 

• Minor ingress of water ingress 

• Offer of assistance 

South East 

• Heavy Rainfall, expecting the heaviest this afternoon on the Gold Coast 

• Watching access to usual areas on The Gold Coast Hinterland 

• Anticipate reopen of all schools for Monday 

• Power returned to all schools 

6. Updates by ECEC and Training 

ECEC 

• No further update of closed services since yesterday's update provided at 
4:45 
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• Expect to receive further update on Monday, due to the timelines that 
services have to provide advice to the Department in terms of closures and re 
openings. Recommending parents contact the service provider directly. 

• ECEC and CEP will work together to refine the wording that is associated 
with the list of closed ECEC's currently listed on the Website. 

• ECEC will put in place the usual response in this kind of event and liaise with 
the Region, some services may need to reduce their footprint or relocate to 
another location. ECEC Central will create temporary guidelines to provide 
for these scenarios and encourage approved providers to contact their 
regions. 

• ECEC will request via a brief to the DG to waive fees to those families in 
affected regions. 

• Advise regions to postpone assessment service visits 

• Communication to the region on Monday 

Training 

• NIL update 

• All apprentices are now liaising directly with airlines re any further travel 
arrangements 

7. BAS recovery process 

• Photos are available of Yeppoon SS and SHS, indicate major damage . 

• BAS assessors are on the ground or in transit trying to reach the affected 
areas. 

• Majority of issues relate to debris and the impact of flying debris 

• Some drive bys yesterday in Rockhampton revealed indicated Tree debris 

• This morning Yeppoon SHS indicate trees down and over buildings, air con 
vents have been dislodged, electrical contractors will be required to make 
safe 

• Yeppoon SS trees down and the roofs from neighbouring properties have 
landed in the School grounds. Roof has been impacted on the double 
teaching, internals exposed. 

• Regional staff will meet to document schools status 

8. Reporting 

• Summary report provided to DG at the SDCC 

• SITREPS were provided last night, there has been no change 

• Working with BAS as the commence investigations and site assessments 

• Current reporting has not shown damage will prohibit schools from reopening 
on Monday, this is expected to change as more information becomes 
available 

• BAS will provide further reporting between 12:30 and 1 pm today, data to be 
included in this afternoons SITREP at 3pm 
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9. Communications 

• Media staff are on call 

• Monitoring Facebook and Twitter 

• Expect the traffic to be bust tomorrow afternoon 

• Look to release media at tomorrow on Social Media once there is a clearer 
indication of the schools re-opening 

10. IT 

• 51 Sites are currently offline, list to be provided to ESMU and BAS 

• Telstra advice is they have 30 3G towers offline. Main connection is lost to 
North Queensland 

11. Future Actions 

• 3:30pm ERT meeting Sunday Afternoon 

• BAS to provide updates progressively 

• Information will continue to flow between BAS, ESMU and the RD's 

• SITREPS will be issued at 3pm this afternoon 

• DG later today 

• Monday will be the next update from ECEC 

Next 3:30pm 22 February 2015 
Meeting 

Level 22, Boardroom, Education House or by Teleconference 
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Executive Response Team Meeting 
February 2015 - Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Date/Time: 22 February 2015 - 3:30pm - 4:30pm 

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

Deb Dunstone; David Morris;· Kim Fredericks; Wayne Butler; Greg Dickman; Mark Campling; 
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

2 Update from State Disaster Coordination Group 

3 Actions to date I Reporting (SITREPs) 

4 Regional Updates 

5 Early Childhood Education and Care Update 

6 Training Update 

7 Building and Asset Services Update 

8 Communications / IT 

9 Actions next 24 hours 

10 Next Meeting -10:00am Monday, 23 February 2015 

Responsible 
Officer 

Chair 

ADG ISB 

Director 
REE ES HM 

Regional 
Directors 

DHPW 

CEP I ITB 

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

Date/Time: 22 February 2015 3:30pm 

Location: Boardroom Level 22, Education House and by Teleconference 

David O'Hagan (Chair); Dr Jim Watterston, Kevin Mara; Cathy Heffernan; Steve 
Mathieson; Nick Seeley; Gabrielle Sinclair; Vince White; Cathy O'Malley; Wayne 

Attendees: Butler; Greg Dickman; Mark Campling; Tracy Corsbie; Sharyn Donald; Phil Strom; Bill 
McMillan; Trish Collins; Peter Kingston; Barb Kropp, Theresa Johnston, Cliff Kuskopf, 
Michelle Catterall, Graeme Atkins; Don Wilson, Chris Brandt, Patrea Walton and Kristy 
Springer. 

Apologies: Geoff Favell, Russell Joshua, Annette Whitehead, Deb Dunstone; 

Secretariat: Angela Evans 

Discussion/Outcomes 

Welcome and Apologies 

Today's update 

• Phone and kits are on the way to the emergency area for schools 

• As at 2 pm the list of closed schools was 33, at 3:30 this number 15. Quite a 
lot of these schools have no power. 

• 3 Infrastructure advisors are in transit to the affected areas 

Update from the State Disaster Coordination Centre 

• Main focus on reconnection of power for the recovery in Yeppoon and 
Rockham pton 

• Gladstone and Bundaberg areas have power to most areas 

• Access across roads preventing the reinstatement of power in some locations 

Updates by Region 

Far North QLD, North QLD & Metropolitan 

• No update 
Central Qld 

• Region is in a state of flux . 

• Rockhampton Special School and Rockhampton North Special School will 
both be closed, no power which impacts on these schools greatly considering 
that lifts cannot be operated. 

• Taranganba will not open due to debris not cleared and remains unsafe . 

Action 
Officer 

David 
O'Hagan 

Kevin Mara 

Queensland 
Government 
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• Principals from Berserker Street, Frenchville and Gracemere are concerned 
that the schools remain unsafe, Account Manager will be inspecting this 
afternoon. 

• Most schools in Rockhampton agree that will open without power except for 
these three schools. 

• All schools in the city area have sewerage and water but do not have power . 

• Some staff members are concerned about reopening schools without power 
as well as their own personal welfare 

• 12 sites are closed but this is likely to change . 

• Media release by Wayne Butler at 5pm in regards to the updated list of 
school closures. 

• All catholic schools are closed tomorrow . 

• The DG stated that safety is key - no pressure is to be placed on a Principal 
to reopen if they have concerns for safety. And to be considerate of staff who 
are experiencing difficulty. 

• Important to consult with the P&C around school reopening decisions . 

• Priority is being given to the recovery of those schools marked as open for 
Monday. 

North Coast 

• Mooloolaba school structure was not affected by the fallen tree . 

• 2 additional schools closed . 

• Granville SS was closed under advice from the LOMG . 

• One Mile SS closed due to flooding and power issues . 

• 3 schools closed in total - the other closed school is Givelda SS 

Darling Downs South West 

• Negotiating bus routes in Burnett region . 

South East 

• Did not receive the expected rain fall. 

• All 11 schools reopened . 

• LOMG has stood down . 

• 10 schools registered for damage with BAS . 

5. Updates by ECEC and Training 

ECEC 

• No further update of closed services since yesterday's update provided at 
4:45. No more updates over the weekend. 

• DET are unable to direct the service providers to update as they are closing 
or reopening. 

• Web team available to do update overnight. 

Training 

• NIL update . 

6. BAS recovery process 

• Aware of the three schools in Rockhampton with issues (Berserker St, 
Frenchville and Gracemere) and are looking to address them this afternoon 
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• Keep working through issues 

• Power is the concern, where power is needed for toilets and water -
alternative arrangements are being made. 

7. Reporting 

• Latest SITREP released at 3pm 

8. Communications 

• Facebook and media enquiries quiet 

• Minister's office will be arranging a press release . 

9. IT 

• Trailers and emergency kits are in transit to the affected area . 

• Brisbane trailer cannot travel until tomorrow due to flooding at Gym pie 

• Cairns trailer is in transit will overnight in Townsville 

• SAT phones are in place in schools already, and spares are being 
transported to the affected area 

• 49 sites offline, expect them to come back on line tomorrow morning 

• DET website has been doubled at the front end, updates to the website are 
now being done manually. Web duty officer on call for late updates. 

10. Future Actions 

• BAS & Ergon are prioritising work on the open schools 

• BAS continuing to work with DET region/schools 

• 1 Oam ERT meeting Monday morning 

• Continue to provide SITREPS 

• Update from communication and IT in the morning 

• Monday will be the next update for ECEC 

• Some principals may need to elect a deputy to attend the Principals 
conference on Friday. 

• Data required for Cabinet briefing tomorrow morning, on the impacts to DET 

Next 1 O:OOam 23 February 2015 
Meeting 

Level 22, Boardroom, Education House or by Teleconference 
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Executive Response Team Meeting 
February 2015 - Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Date/Time: 23 February 2015 -10:00am -11:00am 

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
Don Wilson; Emma Smith, Russell Joshua; Annette Whitehead. 

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

8 Communications/ IT 

9 Actions next 24 hours 

10 Next Meeting -

Responsible 
Officer 

Chair 

ADGISB 

Director 
REEESHM 

Regional 
Directors 

DHPW 

CEP / ITB 

Chair 

Chair 

Action 

Noting 

Discussion 

Discussion 

Noting 

Paper 
Circulated 

Queensland 
Government 

RTI application 340/5/4122 - File C, Policy, Planning and Performance - Document 25 of 267



Executive Response Team Meeting 
February 2015 - Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Item 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Date/Time: 23 February 2015; 1 Oam 

Location: Boardroom Level 22, Education House and by Teleconference 

David O'Hagan (Chair); Dr Jim Watterston, Kevin Mara; Cathy Heffernan; Steve 
Mathieson; Nick Seeley; Gabrielle Sinclair; Vince White; Cathy O'Malley; Greg 

Attendees: Dickman; Tracy Corsbie; Sharyn Donald; Phil Strom; Bill McMillan; Trish Collins; Peter 
Kingston; Raeleen Joyce, Theresa Johnston, Cliff Kuskopf, Michelle Catterall; Tony 
Tranchida, Patrea Walton; Deb Dunstone; 

Apologies: Geoff Favell, Russell Joshua, Annette Whitehead, Wayne Butler, Graeme Atkins 

Secretariat: Angela Evans 

Discussion/Outcomes 

Welcome and Apologies 

Today's update 

• Schools closed 19, 16 from Central Qld and 3 from North Coast 

• New closures Mount Archer and Gracemere 

• BAS initial damages estimate up to $5 million 

• Tree fall and potentially dangerous trees still standing in playground areas 

Initial items flagged for debrief 

• Further discussion to come with Customer Care Disaster Centre 

• Reporting from SDCC was 4 hours old 

• Discussion to happen around information flow and better work practices 

Schools this morning 

• There appears to be no confusion or complaints in the Region from parents -
aware not a standard school day 

• Issues around emotions of staff who are unrested and stressed by 
communications 

• Media outlets are not giving accurate and current information which is leading 
to confusion with the parents 

• DG has received a complaint about schools open with Asbestos issues 

• The Cave and The Hall have buildings that have been roped off due to 
asbestos issues. 

Action 
Officer 

David 
O'Hagan 

Queensland 
Government 
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5. Updates by Region 

Far North QLD, North QLD 

• No update 

Central Qld 

• Additional support is greatly appreciated and the region with the increased 
capacity are liaising better with BAS 

• Thanks to Rob Baker, Michael O'Keefe and Glenn Zimmerle offering 
infrastructure support 

• Robert Baker will be acting as Regional Infrastructure Manager 

• Grant Byrne is travelling today to assist in coordination of response work 

North Coast 

• One Mile SS - power is back on, but still flooded 

• Granville SS - flooding at the bridge but is expected to recede this afternoon 

• Expect these 2 schools to reopen for tomorrow 

• Water at the Burnett River is affecting Givelda SS, will the reopening later in 
the day. 

Metropolitan 

• 31 Schools with reported damage 

• Working closely with BAS, mainly leaking roofs and windows 

Darling Downs South West 

• Minor issues, water in roofs - No flooding issues 

• Buses arrived ok 

• Incorrect information has been referring to Murgon SS as an evacuation 
centre 

South East 

• 10 schools with minor damage 

6. Updates by ECEC and Training 

ECEC 

• 28 services now closed 

Training 

• NIL update . 

7. BAS recovery update 

• Toilets were dispatched yesterday 

• Water dispatched this morning 

• Mt Archer - debris has been cleared away, no power and the windows could 
not be opened. BAS are currently ensuring the windows can be opened. 

• Yeppoon State School - asbestos has blown onto the school grounds from 
the neighbouring properties that were destroyed. Staff are currently on site -
to be evacuated. 

• Environmental management Unit will issue Work Area Access Permits 

• All schools with asbestos issues will need full clearance before thev can be 
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re-opened. 

• Class A removalists are active in Yeppoon and Byfield SS . 

• The Cave and The Hall - BAS are on the way to action asbestos issues 

• Berserker and Frenchville SS - should be actioned today. Principals had 
received advice from tree loppers that the area was not safe. 

• Emu Park - BAS work should be finished this morning . 

• Jambin SS - able to access today, BAS are on the way . 

• Thangool - cleaners & electricians are on site now, further discussion on 
possible reopening tomorrow 

• Taranganba SS - tree was over the prep building and will require an 
engineer to assess it for safety 

• ADF has been at 10 school sites - and are providing differing advice to BAS . 
BAS will be attending the DDMG today to discuss. 

8. Health Concerns 

• Infrastructure Ops have offered to make arrangements for Keith Adams to be 
available in the affected regions. 

9. Reporting 

• Next SITREP at 3pm today 

10. Communications 

• Start preparing communications around asbestos issues 

11. IT 

• Trailers are expected to arrive this afternoon. Region to advise preferred 
locations - possibly Rockhampton SHS and in the Yeppoon/Emu 
Park/Taranganba Area 

12. Future Actions 

HR Support 

• Manager support hotline to assist principals in offering advice to staff who 
have been severely impacted 

• Fact Sheets for coping after a natural disaster 

• These will be included in the Schools update today . 

• Special leave can be approved up to 5 days 

• Identify employees that require additional support - create a register and 
provide one on one support 

• Give it All - donation support 

• Establish an employee hotline 

• Provide thank you's and lessons learned 

• For further discussion, but can provide additional teaching staff from Brisbane 
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Coordinator Post Recovery - Resources 

• Jeff Hunt will be the recovery coordinator 

• Ensure the requests for resourcing is well targeted at the actual needs of the 
schools 

• Email messages to be distributed to schools and RD's in affected areas 
outlining the process 

• Website will direct requests through Jeff for assistance 

• Supporting the local communities by purchasing within the community 

Alternative Education 

• Blackboard courses, for closed schools 

• For those without internet print material will be available and distributed 

School Openings 

• No more openings during today, wait until 2-3pm to determine re-openings 
for tomorrow 

• Between 3-5 pm the website will be updated 

• If there is no update to reopen a school by 6pm the School will be considered 
closed for tomorrow. 

Next ERT meeting 

• Decision will be made tomorrow . 
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LEE, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

QLD DETE EMRU <qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net> 
Wednesday, 18 February 2015 5:41 AM 
jim.watterston@dete.qld.gov.au 

Subject: Cyclone Watch Advice No. 1 

Distribution: Adam Black, Angela Evans, Barbara Kropp, Bill McMillan, Bruce Campbell, Carolyn Hildebrand, Cathy 

Heffernan, Cathy O'Malley, CCM Media, Chris Brandt, Christine Loos, Cliff Kuskopf, Dave Baxter, David O'Hagan, Deb 

Dunstone, Elane Merkouriou, Gabrielle Sinclair, Geoff Favell, Geoff West, Gerard Delaney, Greg Dickman, Jeff Freshwater, 

Jenny Shaw, Jim Watterston, John Brazier, John Griffith, John Howarth, John Phelan, Karen Hall, Kevin Mara, Kym Amor, 

Mark Campling, Mark Hind, Mick Maas, Nick Seeley, Patrea Walton, Paul Reynolds, Pete Kingston, Philip Strom, Rhondda 

Wetton, Russell Joshua, Shari Armistead, Sharon Schimming, Sharyn Donald, Tarmie Bryan, Tracy Corsbie, Trevor Schulz, 

Trish Collins, Vince White, Wayne Butler 

Hello Jim 

Please find below a link to information relating to a Cyclone Watch Advice recently issued by the Bureau of Meteorology for 

the low currently sitting in the Coral Sea off the East Coast of Queensland. 

Link: Tropical Cyclone Watch Advice No. 1 

A forecast tracking map is attached to the report. 

Regards 

Bruce Campbell 

Emergency & Security Management Unit 

Infrastructure Operations I Department of Education and Training 

Bruce - Ph 3034 6011, Mob 

Mick - Ph 3034 60129, Mob 

Unit Email: qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 

ESMU 

ESMU 
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LEE, Michelle 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Elane 

Forgot again, sorry 

Regards 

CAMPBELL, Bruce <Bruce.CAMPBELL@dete.qld.gov.au> 
Thursday, 19 February 2015 11:20 AM 
Elane.MERK OU RIOU@dete.qId.gov.au 
qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 
FW: Potentially affected facilities 
Marcia llOkm Landfall from BOM prediction 0757hrs 19 Feb 15.docx; Marcia -
SOkm Landfall from BOM prediction 0757hrs 19 Feb .xis; Marcia - llOkm landfall 
from BOM Prediction 0757hrs 19 Feb.xis; Marcia SOkm Landfall from BOM 
prediction 0757hrs 19 Feb 2015.docx 

Bruce Campbell I Principal Facilities Services Officer, Emergency and Security Management Unit, 

Infrastructure Services Branch 

Department of Education and Training 

Floor 15 I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 
T 3034 6011 I M E bruce.campbell@dete.qld.gov.au 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: CAMPBELL, Bruce 
Sent: Thursday, 19 February 2015 11:18 AM 
To: WHITE, Vince 
Cc: KUSKOPF, Cliff; MAAS, Michael; GRIFFITH, John 
Subject: Potentially affected facilities 

Hello Vince 

Please find attached two spreadsheets and two word doc. 

50km landfall - I have taken a point from the BOM prediction as of 0757hrs this morning to a radius of 50 from the 
approx predicted landfall (only one school) 
llOkm landfall - I have taken a point from the BOM prediction as of 0757hrs this morning to a radius of 110 from the 
approx predicted landfall (36 schools, 59 ECEC's, 19 Non State Schools) 

This will obviously change every time BOM issues an update. 

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
T 3034 6011 I M I E bruce.campbell@dete.qld.gov.au 

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

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or 
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to 
whom it was intended to be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, 
alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority. 

If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me 
immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer 
system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that 
mistake. 

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, 
defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your 
computer system). 

************************************************************************************** 
************* 
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School 

ID PPP School Name State Elector Student num SOS Categor Total Staff. I Total Staff nt Energy Provl Centre Code SAP ID 

6901 NO Byfield State School KEPPEL 30 Primary Erg on 1318 345-1318 

Page 1 

Local Goven WIC Number Description Region Location 
2233 
BYFIELD 
ROAD 
BYFIELD 
OLD 4703 

Rockhampton 21318000 BYFIELD SH CENTRAL Ql Australia 

Centre Type Federal Electorate 

State School CAPRICORNIA 
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School 

ID PPP School Name State Electo1 Cyclone She Student nurr SOS Categor Total Staff· Total Staff n Energy Prov Web Site Fo1 Centre Code SAP ID Local Gover1 WIC Number Description Region Location Centre Type Federal Electorate 

UPPER 
DAWSON 
ROAD 
ROCKHAMP 
TONQLD 
4700 

3401 NO Allenstown State School ROCKHAMPTON 404 Primary 48 65 Ergon 0155 34$-0155 Rockhamptor 20155000 ALLENSTOIA CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPRICORN!A 

BERSERKE 
R STREET 
NORTH 
ROCKHAMP 
TONQLD 
4701 

4901 NO Berserker Street State School ROCKHAMPTON 515 Primary 64 83 Ergon 1546 34$-1546 Rockhamptor 21546000 BERSERKER CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPRICORNIA 

2233 
BYFIELD 
ROAD 
BYFIELD 
OLD 4703 

6901 NO Byfiek_f State School KEPPEL 30 Primary 5 9 Ergon 1318 34$-1318 Rockhamptor 21318000 BYFIELD ST1 CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPRICORN!A 

241-259 
FARM 
STREET 
NORTH 
ROCKHAMP 
TONQLD 
4701 

7601 NO Capricornia (Rockhampton Campus) School of Dist Ed ROCKHAMPTON 30 34 Ergon 3613 345-3613 Rockhamptor 31497000 CAPRICORN CENTRAL Qt Australia Campus CAPRICORNIA 
125 ANNIE 
DRIVE 
CAWARRAL 
OLD 4702 

7801 NO Cawarral State School KEPPEL 91 Primary 12 20 Ergon Yes 0135 348-0135 Rockhamptor 20135000 CAWARRAL CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPRlCORNIA 

269 
COOWONG 
A ROAD 
COOWONG 
A OLD 4702 

8701 NO Coowonga State School KEPPEL 25 Primary 5 12 Ergon 0032 34$-0032 Rockhamptor 20032000 COOWONGt CENTRAL Qt Australia State School CAPRICORNIA 
NORTH 
STREET 
EXTENDED 
ROCKHAMP 
TON OLD 
4700 

8901 NO Crescent Lagoon State School ROCKHAMPTON 394 Primary 42 55 Ergon 0762 348-0762 Rockhamptor 20762000 CRESCENT L CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPR!CORNlA 
O'CONNELL 
STREET 
ROCKHAMP 
TONQLD 
4700 

9201 NO Depot Hill State School ROCKHAMPTON 43 Primary 8 13 Ergon 0837 348-0837 Rockhamptor 20837000 DEPOT HILL CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPRICORNIA 

26 
FOUNTAIN 
STREET 
EMU PARK 
OLD 4710 

10401 NO Emu Park State School KEPPEL 466 Primary 39 51 Ergon 0473 348-0473 Rockhamptor 204 73000 EMU PARK t CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPR!CORNIA 
8>-ffNZ 
AVENUE 
FARNBORO 
UGHQLD 
4703 

10901 NO Farnborough State School KEPPEL 283 Primary 25 37 Ergon Yes 1027 345-1027 Rockhamptor 21027000 FARNBORot CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPRICORNIA 

FRENCHVIL 
LE ROAD 
NORTH 
ROCKHAMP 
TON OLD 
4701 

11301 NO Frenchville State School KEPPEL 1034 Primary 91 124 Ergon Yes 0940 34S-0940 Rockhamptor 20940000 FRENCHVILL CENTRAL Qt Australia State ScOOof CAPR1CORNIA 

Page 1 
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School 

CNR BRUCE 
HIGHWAY 
AND FARM 
STREET 
ROCKHAMP 
TONNCRTH 
QLD 4701 

12301 NO Glenmore State High School ROCKHAMPTON 623 Secondary 94 115 Ergon Yes 2028 348-2028 Rockhamptor 22380000 GLENMORE CENTRAL Qt Australia State HiQh Sc CAPR!CORNIA 

241-259 
FARM 
STREET 
ROCKHAMP 
TON J\K:lRTH 
OLD 4701 

12401 NC Glenmore State School ROCKHAMPTON 426 Primary 59 75 Ergon Yes 0574 348-0574 Rockhamptor 20574000 GLENMORE CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPR!CORNIA 

O'SHANESY 
STREET 
GRACEMER 
E QLD 4702 

12701 NC Gracemere State School ROCKHAMPTON 308 Primary 36 46 Ergon 0047 345-0047 Rockhamptor 20047000 GRACEMERI CENTRAL Ql Australia State School FLYNN 

1325 
KEPPEL 
SANDS 
ROAD 
KEPPEL 
SANDS OLD 
4702 

13501 NC Keppel Sands State School KEPPEL 24 Primary 4 6 Ergon Yes 0670 345-0670 Rockhamptor 20670000 KEPPEL SAf\ CENTRAL Qt Australia State School CAPR1CORNIA 

445 
PATERSON 
STREET 
LAKES 
CREEK 
ROCKHAMP 
TONNCRTH 
OLD 4701 

14001 NO Lakes Creek State School KEPPEL 117 Primary 13 19 Ergon Yes 0067 348-0067 Rockhamptor 20067000 LAKES CREE CENTRAL Ol Australia State School CAPR1CORN1A 

MAGOG 
ROAD 
MARLBORO 
UGHQLD 
4705 

15401 NC Marlborough State School MIRANI 22 Primary 5 13 Ergon Yes 1584 345-1584 Rockhamptor 21584000 MARLBORO! CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPRICORNIA 

335 MILMAN 
ROAD 
MILMAN VIA 
ROCKHAMP 
TONQLD 
4700 

15701 NC Milman State School MIRAN! 23 Primary 4 7 Ergon 1120 345-1120 Rockhamptor 21120000 MILMAN ST/I CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPRICORNIA 
242 
THOZET 
ROAD 
ROCKHAMP 
TON NORTH 
OLD 4701 

16701 NO Mount Archer State School KEPPEL 642 Primary 66 89 Ergon Yes 1914 348-1914 Rockhamptor 21994000 MOUNT ARC CENTRAL Qt Australia State School CAPRICORN!A 
NORTH 
KEPPEL 
ISLAND 
VIA 
YEPPOON 
OLD 4703 

18301 NO North Keppel Island Environmental Education Centre KEPPEL 0 8 10 Ergon Yes 3571 345-3571 Rockhamptor 31625000 NORTH KEPI CENTRAL Qt Australia Environmenta CAPRICORNtA 

Page 2 
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School 

BERSERKE 
R STREET 
ROCKHAMP 
TON NORTH 
OLD 4701 

18401 NO North Rockhampton State High School ROCKHAMPTON 870 Secondary 106 123 Ergon Yes 2041 345-2041 Rockhamptor 22391000 NORTH ROC CENTRAL Ol Australia State Hiqh Sc CAPR!CORNIA 

MAIN 
STREET 
ROCKHAMP 
TON NORTH 
OLD 4701 

18801 NO Park Avenue State School ROCKHAMPTON 138 Primary 24 34 Ergon 0983 345-0983 Rockhamptor 20983000 PARK AVENt CENTRAL Qt Australia State School CAPRJCORNIA 
11 MASON 
AVENUE 
PARKHURS 
TOLD 4702 

18901 NO Parkhurst State School KEPPEL 308 Primary 39 50 Ergon 0922 345-0922 Rockhamptor 20922000 PARKHURST CENTRAL Ol Australia State School CAPRICORNIA 
PORT 
CURTIS 
ROAD 
ROCKHAMP 
TON OLD 
4700 

19301 NO Port Curtis Road State School ROCKHAMPTON 60 Primary 9 14 Ergon 0208 345-0208 Rockhamptor 20208000 PORT CURTI CENTRAL Ol Australia State School CAPRICORNIA 
43 DALMA-
RIDGELAND 
SROAD 
RIDGELAND 
SOLD 4702 

19501 NO Ridgelands State School MIRANI 51 Primary 7 12 Ergon 1489 345-1489 Rockhamptor 21489000 RIDGELAND! CENTRAL Ql Australia State School FLYNN 

353-359 
DEAN 
STREET 
ROCKHAMP 
TON NORTH 
OLD 4701 

19701 NO Rockhampton North Special School ROCKHAMPTON 80 Special 40 59 Ergon 3038 345-3038 Rockhamptor 21998000 ROCKHAMP. CENTRAL Ql Australia Special Schrn CAPRICORNIA 

CNR 
DENlSON& 
WILLIAM 
STREETS 
ROCKHAMP 
TON OLD 
4700 

19801 NO Rockhampton Special School ROCKHAMPTON 64 Special 44 67 Ergon Yes 3010 345-3010 Rockhamptor 20326000 ROCKHAMP- CENTRAL Ql Australia Special Schoc CAPRICORNIA 
CAMPBELL 
STREET 
ROCKHAMP 
TON OLD 
4700 

19901 NO Rockhampton State High School ROCKHAMPTON 1062 Secondary 132 150 Ergon Yes 2011 345-2011 Rockhamptor 22392000 ROCKHAMP. CENTRAL Ql Australia State Hiqh Sc CAPR!CORNIA 
MACARTNE 
Y STREET 
ST 
LAWRENCE 
OLD 4707 

20701 NC St Lawrence State School MIRANI 8 Primary 3 5 Ergon 0103 345-0103 Isaac 20103000 ST LAWREN( CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPRJCORNIA 
10 TEAKLE 
STREET 
STANWELL 
OLD 4702 

20801 NC Stanwell State School MIRANI 34 Primary 5 8 Ergon 0129 348-0129 Rockhamptor 20129000 STANvVELL ~ CENTRAL Qt Australia State School FLYNN 
TARANGAN 
BA ROAD 
YEPPOON 
OLD 4703 

21301 NO Taranganba State School KEPPEL 806 Primary 74 107 Ergon Yes 1992 34S-1992 Rockhamptor 21941000 TARANGAN8 CENTRAL Ql Australia Stale School CAPRICORN!A 

1 
BARMOYA 
ROAD 
THE CAVES 
OLD 4702 

21501 NC The Caves State School KEPPEL 80 Primary 9 14 Ergon 1018 348-1018 Rockhamptor 21018000 THE CAVES CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPRICORN!A 

Page 3 
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School 

MURRAY 
STREET 
ROCKHAMP 
TONQLD 
4700 

21601 NO The Hall State School ROCKHAMPTON 321 Primary 44 58 Ergon Yes 1195 348-1195 Rockhamptor 21195000 THE HALL Sl CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPRICORNIA 

55 
JOHNSON 
ROAD 
GRACEMER 
E OLD 4702 

22601 NO Waraburra State School ROCKHAMPTON 527 Primary 55 73 Ergon Yes 1971 348-1971 Rockhamptor 29307000 WARABURR1 CENTRAL Ql Australia State School FLYNN 
RAWLINGS 
STREET 
YEPPOON 
OLD 4703 

23401 NO Yeppoon State High School KEPPEL Yes 864 Secondary 112 132 Ergon Yes 2123 34S.2123 Rockhamptor 22710000 YEPPOON S CENTRAL Qt Australia State Hii:ih Sc CAPR1CORNIA 
TUCKER 
STREET 
YEPPOON 
QLD 4703 

23501 NO Yeppoon State School KEPPEL 361 Primary 42 58 Ergon 0442 345-0442 Rockhamptor 20442000 YEPPOON S CENTRAL Ql Australia State School CAPRICORNIA 

Page 4 
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LEE, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear all 

HARWOOD, Mitchell < Mitchell.HARWOOD@dete.qld.gov.au > 

Thursday, 19 February 2015 3:00 PM 
Paul.REYNOLDS@dete.qld.gov.au 
MARTIN, Erin; media@dete.qld.gov.au; qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net; O'MALLEY, 
Catherine; DENYSIV, Larissa 
Service Closures as at 3pm on 19/2/15 
ECEC Service Closures as at 3pm on 19 February 2015.docx 

Please find attached the list of service closures as a result of the weather for today. 

Kind regards 

Mitch Harwood I Administration Officer 
Monitoring and Compliance I Regulation, Assessment and Service Quality (RASQ) 
Early Childhood Education and Care 
t:+61 7 3328 6907 I Internal extension: [86907) 
f: +61 7 3328 6799 I 3rd Floor I 61 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 PO BOX 15033 CITY EAST QLD 4002 
Email: Mitchell.HARWOOD@dete.qld.gov.au 

This email (including any attached files) is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you are 
not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, printing or photocopying of this email is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions 
expressed do not necessarily represent the official position of the Queensland Department of Education and Training. 

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
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ECEC Service Closures as at 3pm on 19 February 2015 

AEIOU Bundaberg 

Agnes Water Child Care Centre 

Coastal Kids Childcare 

Cuddlebugs Kindergarten & Pre-prep 

Discovery Coast Family Day Care 

J.A.c.'s Learning World 

LeSmiley's Early Learning Centre & Kindergarten at Waraburra 

LeSmiley's Early Learning Centre 

Palmwood Kids Club 

St John's Lutheran Community Kindergarten 

St John's Lutheran Primary School OSHC 
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LEE, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

QLD DETE EMRU <qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net> 
Thursday, 19 February 2015 3:56 PM 
bruce.campbell@dete.qld.gov.au 
DET State Update No 1 
Department_of_Education_ -_State_Update_No_l.pdf 

Distribution: Angela Evans, Bruce Campbell, Cliff Kuskopf, Elane Merkouriou, John Griffith, Mick Maas, SDCC 

Watch Desk, Vince White 

Hello SDCC 

Please find attached the latest DET State Update. 

Regards 

Bruce Campbell 

Emergency & Security Management Unit 

Infrastructure Operations I Department of Education and Training 

Bruce - Ph3034 6011, Mob 

Mick - Ph 3034 6012, Mob 

Unit Email: qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 
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STATE UPDATE 

LDMG/DDMG/DEPARTMENTIAGENCY 

Department of Education, Training and Employment 

Phone: (07) 3034-6010 Facsimile: 
Email: qld-dete-emru id.ngcomms.net 

1. Situation to date 

Queensland 
Government 

No Schools DET Schools were closed. A small number (11) Early Childhood Education 
Centre were closed throughout the day. 

Any School Closure will be listed on the following sites: 

• http://deta.qld.gov.au/natural-disasters.html 
• http://www.qld.gov.au/education/schools/information/pages/closure.html 

The community should be encouraged to view these pages to ascertain which schools are 
closed (if any) 

1. Key Activities - last 24/48 hours 

• Executive Response team meetings 
• Briefing Regional Offices 

1. Key Activities - next 24 hours to 30 Days 

Ongoing monitoring of the weather situation 

2. Key lssue(s) Requiring State Support 

Nil 

STATE UPDATE AUTHORISATION 

Signed: 
Prepared by: Bruce Campbell 

Bruce Campbell 

Signed: 

Endorsed by: John Griffith - Manager, 
Emergency Management John Griffith - Manager, Emergency 

Manaaement 

Cliff Kuskopf - Director 
Signed: 

Approved by: Real Estate, Environment, 
Cliff Kuskopf - Director Real Estate, Emergency, Security and 

Housing Management Environment, Emergency, Security and 
Housina Manaaement 

QDMA State Update As at 19/02/2015 03:45 PM 

Date/ Time: 

19/02/2015 03:47 PM 

Date/ Time: 

19/02/2015 03:48 PM 

Date/ Time: 

19/02/2015 03:48 PM 

Page 1 of2 
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.-----------------------------------------------------

LEE, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

MCWATERS, Joshua <Joshua.MCWATERS@dete.qld.gov.au> 
Thursday, 19 February 2015 5:05 PM 
qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 

Subject: Natural disasters and closed educational facilities - As at 5:00pm 19/02/15 

Natural disasters and closed educational facilities 

With the approach of Cyclone Marcia and Cyclone Lam the department advises affected community areas to take 
the necessary precautions in preparation for strong winds, heavy rain and associated flooding. 

The safety of students, teachers and community members is the department's highest priority. During 
weather events, parents and staff should monitor regular radio reports in affected areas. They are also 
advised to listen to updated weather forecasts and emergency services directives regarding the safety of 
road travel. 

For real-time updates of state school closures visit http://deta.qld.qov.au/natural-disasters.html. 

State Schools 

- No current closures -As at 19/02/15 5:00pm 

Catholic and Independent Schools 

-No current closures - As at 19/02/15 5:00pm 

Concerned parents can also contact their principal or local education office for updated information about 
access to their children's school and updated classroom arrangements. 

Early Childhood Education and Care Services 

-ECEC Service Closures as at 3pm on 19 February 2015 

• AEIOU Bundaberg 
• Agnes Water Child Care Centre 
• Chevallum WOOSH 
• Coastal Kids Childcare 
• Cuddlebugs Kindergarten & Pre-prep 
• Discovery Coast Family Day Care 
• Education and Care at Home 
• Gin Gin Family Day Care 
• Hayes Street Community Childcare Centre 
• Heights College Pre-Prep - Private School grounds 
• Hervey Bay Christian Academy 
• Hervey Bay Family Day Care 
• J.A. C. 's Learning World 
• LeSmiley's Early Learning Centre & Kindergarten at Waraburra 
• LeSmiley's Early Learning Centre 
• Maryborough Family Day Care 
• Palmwoods Kids Club 
• Red Frog 4 Early Childhood Education 
• School's Out Outside School Hours Care 
• St John's Lutheran Community Kindergarten 
• St John's Lutheran Primary School OSHC 
• St Luke's Early Learning Centre 
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• St Stephen's Lutheran Kindergarten 
• Trinity College Kindergarten - Private School grounds 

To obtain reliable, up to date information regarding a specific education and care service, parents are 
strongly encouraged to contact their service directly. Families using family day care are encouraged to 
contact their child's educator for details regarding closures. 

Thanks. 

Josh Mcwaters! Media Officer 

Community Engagement and Partnerships I Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Floor 5 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East Qld 4002 

T 3328 6623 I F 3237 0551 I E ioshua.mcwaters@dete.qld.gov.au I http://dete.gld.gov.au/ 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 

************************************************************************************** 
************* 

IMPORT ANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or 
private infonnation and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to 
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
Thursday, 19 February 2015 5:45 PM 

bruce.campbell@dete.qld.gov.au 
State Disaster Coordination Centre State Update 
State_Update_as_at_19_02_2015_04_ 45_PM.pdf 

Distribution: Adam Black, Angela Evans, Annette Whitehead, Barbara Kropp, Bill McMillan, Bruce Campbell, Carolyn 

Hildebrand, Cathy Heffernan, Cathy O'Malley, CCM Media, Chris Brandt, Christine Loos, Cliff Kuskopf, Dave Baxter, David 

O'Hagan, Deb Dunstone, Elane Merkouriou, Gabrielle Sinclair, Geoff Favell, Geoff West, Gerard Delaney, Greg Dickman, 

Jeff Freshwater, Jenny Shaw, Jim Watterston, John Brazier, John Griffith, John Howarth, John Phelan, Karen Hall, Kevin 

Mara, Kym Amor, Mark Campling, Mark Hind, Mick Maas, Nick Seeley, Patrea Walton, Paul Reynolds, Pete Kingston, Philip 

Strom, Rhondda Wetton, Russell Joshua, Shari Armistead, Sharon Schimming, Sharyn Donald, Tarmie Bryan, Tracy Corsbie, 

Trevor Schulz, Trish Collins, Vince White, Wayne Butler 

Hello Bruce 

Please find below a link to a State Disaster Coordination Centre State Update recently issued by the State Disaster 

Coordination Centre. 

Please note that on page 5, the DETE sections (in part) states: 

• Independent schools have nominated Friday 20/02/2015 a pupil free day. 

This is incorrect and this information was not provided to the SDCC through the DET Sitrep or DET State Update. 

It is actually the Catholic Ed schools within the area have a pupil free day. 

The SDCC has been advised of this error. 

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
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State Disaster Coordination Centre 

State Update 

Tropical Cyclone Marcia, February 
2015 

0600hrs - 1600hrs 

SDCG, DDMG and LDMG 

Current Status of Activations 

Cairns DDMG 

Gold Coast DDMG 

Toowoomba OOMG 

Logan OOMG 

Alert 

Gympie LDMG 

Aurukun LDMG 

Logan LDMG 

Noosa LDMG 

Torres & Torres Strait Hopevale LOMG 

Island LOMG Lockyer Valley 

Banana LOMG LDMG 

Somerset LOMG Brisbane LOMG 

Ipswich LOMG 

002 

Thurs 19 Feb 2015 
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No disaster declarations have been made at this time. 

Situational Overview - key activities or events last 12 to 24 hours 

• The SDCC has communicated BoM warning products and advisory products to key QDMA stakeholders. 

• SDCC moved to 'Stand Up' as of 0600hrs 19/02/2015. 
• SDCG moved to 'Stand Up' as of 1300hrs 18/02/2015. 
• The SDCG met at 1300hrs on 19/02/2015 and the next meeting is scheduled for 20/02/2015 at a time to 

be advised. 

• The QDMC met at 0900hrs 19/02/2015. The next meeting is scheduled for 1600hrs 19/02/2015. 
• SES are prepared to assist any affected communities, undertake emergency response arrangements in 

relation to residential and business premises. In the 24 hour period from 1500 hrs 18/02/2015 to 
1500hrs 19/02/2015 SES received 784 Requests for Assistance. The majority of these requests were for 
sandbagging assistance. (The figures do not include all requests for assistance. Requests in the Brisbane 
City Council area are sent to the Council's call centre). 

Bureau of Meteorology 

TC Lam - Advice from SDCC BOM representative 
As at 1500hrs TC Lam is expected to pose no threat to the Queensland mainland. Abnormally high tides are 
still expected over the next 24 hours along the Gulf of Carpentaria Coast. This is not considered a risk to 
infrastructure. 

TC Marcia 

tssued at 1402hrs EST on 19/02/15 

Marcia now a category 3. This very dangerous cyclone is continuing to intensify as it approaches the coast. It 

is now forecast to reach category 4 by landfall. 

Thunderstorms are expected to develop near the coast between St Lawrence and Hervey Bay ahead of TC 

Marcia crossing. These thunderstorms may produce localised areas of destructive wind gusts in excess of 125 

km/hr about coastal and island communities. 

Heavy rainfall will develop about coastal and island communities between Mackay and Double Island Point 
today, particularly over areas to the south of the system. A Flood Watch is current for the area. 

State Update 2 

RTI application 340/5/4122 - File C, Policy, Planning and Performance - Document 62 of 267



Current Status of Impacts 

State Update 

• Major power suppliers are at alert status but currently there are no power 
outages or issues. 

• Brisbane -1,652 under investigation (1,577 Eight Mile Plains, 75 Sunnybank) 

• Noosa - 124 impacted, trees on power lines 1430 19/2 

• Ergon continues to review requirements for any possible impact. 
• Stanwell power has activated continuity processes and is currently exploring 

alternate site transport options should access via Capricorn Hwy be 
compromised. 

• DEWS do not expect to have to operate any gated dams in SEQ based on the 
forecast rainfall. There is no current expectation that any water treatment plants 
servicing Brisbane will be off line. It is currently estimated there are 2 Yi days of 
normal demand supply water in reservoirs in SEQ. There are current monitoring 
plans in place to identify and respond to any turbidity issues that may emerge. 

• Dams 
Hinze Dam is at 88.6% capacity 
Little Nerang Dam is at 100.8% capacity 
Awoonga Dam (at 0842hrs) was 0.09m above the stillway and falling 
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State Update 

Mount Morgan No.7 Dam is approximately 98% full 
Fitzroy Barrage Storage is at 100% with upstream storage well within limit of 
control. 
Callide Dam (Banana Shire Council) - Food and provisions are being arranged in 
case operators cannot return to their homes between shifts. 
Mt Chalmers Mine -As of 18/02/2015 officers from EHP assessed the mine dam. 
Water level was one metre freeboard exposed, with one pump working and no 
water being pumped from the mine. Consequently, ph levels of the contained 
water may rise and potentially spill into the Fitzroy River. 

• Wivenhoe Dam is at 77.1% and the combined storage level of South East 
Queensland's 12 key dams (Grid 12 Dams) is 81.5%. The floodwater storage 
compartments in both Wivenhoe Dam 1,967,000ML and Somerset Dam 721,000 
are fully available. 

• It is estimated that between 50 and 100 mm of rain is needed to saturate the 
ground before runoff into SEQ water's dams commences. Once run-off 
commences, additional rainfall in excess of 60 mm for Wivenhoe Dam; and in 
excess of 150 mm for North Pine Dam would need to occur before a flood release 
from these gated dams would be required. 

• All dams are at risk of spilling as a result of severe rain. 

• Nil 

• No evacuation centres are currently open. 
• On behalf of Livingstone LDCC, Rockhampton DDC has requested a cyclone 

management team to manage Yeppoon cyclone shelter. 

• Yeppoon cyclone shelter intends to open at 1700hrs 19/02/2015. 

• Scenic Highway Statue Bay - ROAD CLOSED TO ALL VEHICLES - Detour and signs in 
place (precautionary measure only). 

• No network closures. 

• Gladstone Port is currently on yellow alert and will be closed from 1800hrs 
19/02/15. Of note, the ship "Guiseppe Mauru Rizzo" is currently anchored off 
Gladstone and has engine problems. It will be taking on ballast and remaining at 
anchor. Gladstone Harbour anticipates some localised flooding but no major 
problems. 

• Gladstone Port is closed to incoming shipping. There are currently 26 ships at 
anchor off Gladstone and a further 11 ships are being moved to sea today. 

• Vessel movements will be restricted in and around certain ports and harbours 
along the coast. The Ports of Pt Alma and Bundaberg are closed, with all inbound 
movements at the Port of Hay Point suspended until further notice. 

• Passenger vessel ALBATROSS due to berth at Portside Terminal - 2 more passen­
ger vessels due on Saturday. 
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• Brisbane Airport runway 01/19 (main runway) on 15 minutes prior notice after 
hours 

• Cooloongatta Airport runway 17/35 is closed until 1700hrs 19/02/15. 
• Rockhampton runway 15/33 not available 2200hrs 19/02/15 until 0430hrs 

20/02/15 
• Rockhampton tower may not be available due to cyclone until further notice 

• Bundaberg runway 07/25 and grassed areas not available until further notice. 
• Mackay runway 05/23 lighting not available 
• Airport availability is extremely dynamic with the current weather. 

Agency Reports as at 1530hrs on 19/02/15 

COMMUNICATIONS 
Telstra has cancelled all planned outages; both Optus and Telstra are on alert status. 

COMMUNITIES 
Community Recovery Hotline (1800 173 349) operated by SSQ is to be activated at 0600 20/2/2015. 
Community Recovery Branch is undertaking preparatory activities in respect to this event. 
Community Recovery Twitter is ready for action. 
Likely impacted regions are liaising with LDMGs and DDMBs in respect of potential human and social 
requirements and capacity. 

DAF has decided to close its Parkhurst (Rockhampton), Rosslyn Bay and Biloela offices for the day on 
Friday 20 February 2015 due to potential for the loss of power and road safety/access. 
DAF is alerting producers and the community on animal welfare preparedness and tips being posted 
on biosecurity Qld and Agriculture social media channels. DAF regional disaster teams have been 
activated for Central, South East and South region. No impact or damage reported as yet. 
Contact has been made with primary producers to ensure preparedness activities are being 
undertaken and to assess potential risks. 

DEP'T OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
GIVIT general manager has made contact with potentially affected local governments. A GIVIT media 
release has been drafted notifying the public that GIVIT will manage all donations of goods and 
services during this event. Full activation of GIVIT website and donation channel will occur if 
required. 
RACQ Get Ready Qld factsheets are available at https://getready.qld.gov.au 

The website has been updated with school closure information. 
Independent schools have nominated Friday 20/02/2015 a pupil free day. 

Floodwater storage compartments in both Wivenhoe Dam 1,967,000ML and Somerset Dam 721,000 
are fully available. Estimated that between 50 and 100 mm of rain is needed to saturate the ground 
before runoff into Seq water's dams commences. Once run-off commences, additional rainfall in 
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DHPW 

excess of 60 mm for Wivenhoe Dam; and in excess of 150 mm for North Pine Dam would need to 
occur before a flood release from these gated dams would be required. 

Late this afternoon, Mount Morgan No. 7 Dam was approximately 98% full with the storage level 
approximately 40mm beneath the crest of the spillway. There is little to no capability to drain this 
storage quickly via releases and the spillway crest and surrounding dam wall structure has overflow 
abutments that are designed to be overtopped when the level is 2.2 m above the spillway. By 
comparison, the ex-Tropical Cyclone Oswald event caused the level to rise to 1.8 m above the 
spillway crest following the receipt of between 700 and 750 mm of rain in the Upper Dee catchment 
within approximately 30 hours. The intensity of the rainfall is the critical influence that determines 
the peak height of the level above the spillway crest. 

Qfleet have 18 vehicles across state ready to deploy to disaster effected areas. 
Nil issues, working client agencies at present. 

Contingency plans in place for Mt Crosby treatment plant if required 
DSITIA 

Nil issues, advise all coastal wave and tide measurement devices are currently working. 
www.gldalert.com will report the most up-to-date information. 

NATIONAL PARKS 
Agency Disaster co-ordination Unit stood up Department Disaster management Plan partial/ 
activation, QPWS Regions at alert. Camp site bookings have been blocked (current permit holders are 
still valid) for all affected parks that allow camping (bookings blocked from today until Sunday 
afternoon). Park Alerts have been issued. 

POWER 
Energex, Ergon, Powerlink - agencies currently on alert with activation plans ready. 

RECONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY 
Rapid Damage Assessment teams (12 staff) on standby to assist QFES with RDA and Infrastructure 
Damage Assessment. Damage Tracker social media app operating in the Intel Cell SDCC. 

Inter-regional swift water teams are being deployed to the forecast areas to support local resources. 
North Coast Region has requested additional swift water resources and aircraft support. 
Northern Region has stood down. 
Far Northern, Central, North Coast, Brisbane, South Western and South Eastern ROC's are activated. 

QLD HEALTH 
State Health Emergency Coordination Centre (SHECC preparations finalised and remain ready to 
activate). 
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RED CROSS OLD 

RSPCA 

Red Cross on standby to provide support to LDMG's and QPS at Noosa, Moreton Bay, Redlands, 
Scenic Rim, Sunshine Coast and Livingstone (cyclone shelter). 

Call centre operating 24 hrs to deal with any calls regarding animal emergencies. 

SALVATION ARMY 
Catering teams between Rockhampton & Tweed Heads on Standby. 

SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND 
All beaches closed until further notice. 

TRANSPORT MAIN ROADS 
Teams on alert, preparations finalised and ready to activate. Nil main road closures. Airport 
availability is extremely dynamic with the current weather. Gladstone Port is closed to incoming 
shipping. 
Mariners are strongly advised to check local forecasts and act in line with local levels of alert. The 
Gladstone Region moved to Yellow Alert Status this morning, and this status could be upgraded later 
in the day on advice from the Bureau of Meteorology. All vessel owners, Masters and Agents are to 
implement their plans for Yellow Alert and abide by the directions provided in the Gladstone Region. 

Key Operations or Activities - 24 to 48 hours 

Hydrology 

Flood Warnings 

State Update 

A dangerous storm tide is expected as TC Marcia crosses the coast. The sea is likely to 
rise steadily up to a level above the normal tide, with damaging waves and flooding of 
some low-lying areas close to the shoreline. The storm tide is expected to be greatest 
over areas near and to the east of the coastal crossing location. 

The highest water levels are expected to occur at the time of high tide which is about 
lOOOhrs on 20/2/15 for the Yeppoon and Gladstone areas. 

Highest tides of the year peaked across southern Qld the morning of 19/02/15, but will 
still be very high during Friday's high tide. This combined with strong onshore winds is 
expected to lead to tides increasing above the highest astronomical tide (HAT) over 
areas to the south of TC Marcia. 

The current timing of the system means that the peak of the storm tide is near the 
rising limb of the tide in the morning of 20/02/15. The peak water level will be on the 
southern side of the cyclone track and expected to be between O.Sm and lm above 
HAT. 

A flood watch remains current for catchments between Rockhampton and the NSW 
border and includes river basins to the west of the Great Dividing Range. River rises 
to above minor are expected. Flood warnings will be issued once rainfall has been ob­
served and river height estimates can be given. 
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Some flash flooding is also expected, particularly about the coast, ranges and near the 
TC centre. The risk of this will increase into the evening about the Capricornia and 
Wide Bay Coast as the cyclone approaches. Embedded thunderstorms within this sys­
tem could also generate locally heavy falls which could lead to flash flooding and rapid 
stream rises. 

• Local: LDMG's are planned to meet Thursday morning in areas forecast to be 
impacted by the cyclone and forecast rainfall events. 

• District: DDMG's are meeting and regional emergency services resources are 
available for tasking and deployment. 

• Key issues requiring State support: The Livingstone shire council may request 
state assistance with staffing the cyclone shelter if it is opened. 

• Local: Gladstone Port is closed to incoming shipping. 

• District: Nil 
• Key issues requiring State support: Nil 

• Local: Nil 

• District: Nil 
• Key issues requiring State support: Nil 
• Local: Nil 

• District: Nil 
• Key issues requiring State support-Nil 

QDMA lssue/s for Consideration - 24 to 48 hours 

Communities 

Cherbourg - CEO of Council has indicated no identified problems at this stage. QPS have requested 
information on any medical requirements, current supplies and any re-supply issues - no identified 
issues. There are 4 QPS staff remaining in Cherbourg until event. 

Woorabinda - CEO of Council advises there are no projected issues and they are undertaking a watching 
brief. No LOMG meeting as yet. 

Bunda berg - Council currently updating community members via facebook. QPS are currently updating 
using myPolice, QPS facebook regarding community preparedness, situational awareness and any other 
relevant information. 

Cyclone shelters 

One cyclone shelter is located within the warning forecast area at Yeppoon (capacity 800 persons, 
opened Nov 2012). It is located at the Yeppoon High school at 30 Rawlings Street, Yeppoon. 

Damage Assessment Preparedness 
QFES have resources in all regions to respond to swiftwater incidents deployed in line with regional 
disaster preparedness plans. This includes initial swiftwater response teams to respond to immediate 
incidents moving to rapid damage assessment teams as response focus develops. 
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Housing 
Whilst the predicted wind strength will not exceed the building code design of well-maintained modern 
housing built after 1982, substandard housing such as older housing and caravans may experience some 
levels of damage. 
Riverine flooding: 
A flood watch is current for the Capricornia, Wide Bay and Burnett, Southeast Coast and the Darling 
Downs &amp; Granite Belt District forecast districts. Locations which may be affected include Warwick, 
Gold Coast, Toowoomba, the Lockyer Valley, the Sunshine Coast, Brisbane, Caboolture, Ipswich, Gym pie, 
Bundaberg, Gladstone, and Rockhampton. 

Weirs 
11 weirs that may potentially be subject to increased flows. Some of these could potentially suffer 
minor damage, however this will not create increased flooding or other risks to communities. Identified 
weirs are Mary River Levees, Isis River Barrage, Thangool Weir, Mungungo Weir, Kariboe Weir, Bajool 
Weir, Proston Weir, Nanango Weir, Lower Cressbrook Creek Weir, Cressbrook Creek Weir an d 
Barambah Creek Weir. 

Approval 

State Update 

Gen Wilcox - QFES 

Inspector Vince Byrnes -Operations Coordinator 

Superintendent Shane Chelepy - SDCC Commander 

The next State Update will be issued at 20/02/2015 at 
0600hrs 

15:45 19/02/2015 

15:45 19/02/2015 

16:30 19/02/2015 
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LEE, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Chris, 

Attached school closure list. 

Cheers 

O'HAGAN, David < David.O'HAGAN@dete.qld.gov.au > 
Thursday, 19 February 2015 6:35 PM 
Christopher.BRAN DT@dete.qld.gov.au 
qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 
Natural disasters and closed educational facilities as at 1800 19 Feb.docx 
Natural disasters and closed educational facilities as at 1800 19 Feb.docx 

David O'Hagan I A/Deputy Director-General 
Corporate Services Division I Department of Education and Training 
Level 22 Education House, 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 
T 07 3034 47711M E david.ohagan@dete.qld.gov.au 

Our state schools are ready to welcome Year 7 to high school in 2015 

This e-mail (including any attached files) is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, printing or photocopying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed do not necessarily represent the official 
position of the Queensland Department of Education, Training and Employment. 

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
• Ambrose State School 
• Bajool State School 
• Baralaba State School 
• Berserker Street State School 
• Bouldercombe State School 
• Byfield State School 
• Carmila State School 
• Cawarral State School 
• Clarke Creek State School 
• Coowonga State School 
• Crescent Lagoon State School 
• Depot Hill State School 
• Duaringa State School 
• Emu Park State School 
• Farnborough State School 
• Frenchville State School 
• Glenmore State High School 
• Glenmore State School 
• Gogango State School 
• Goovigen State School 
• Gracemere State School 
• Jambin State School 
• Keppel Sands State School 
• Koumala State School 
• Lakes Creek State School 
• Marlborough State School 
• Marmor State School 
• Milman State School 
• Mount Archer State School 
• Mount Morgan Central State School 
• Mount Morgan State High School 
• North Keppel Island Environmental Education Centre 
• North Rockhampton State High School 
• Park Avenue State School 
• Parkhurst State School 
• Port Curtis Road State School 
• Ridgelands State School 
• Rockhampton North Special School 
• Rockhampton Special School 
• Rockhampton State High School 
• School to Jobs Alliance CQ 
• St Lawrence State School 
• Stanwell State School 
• Taranganba State School 
• The Caves State School 
• The Hall State School 
• Waraburra State School 
• Westwood State School 
• Woorabinda State School 
• Wowan State School 
• Yeppoon State High School 
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• Yeppoon State School 

List last updated: Thu Feb 19 2015 18:17:09 GMT+lOOO (E. Australia Standard Time) 

The decision to open or close schools and other facilities include factors such as current and 
predicted weather conditions, river and stream levels as well as road and access conditions. 

The safety of students, teachers and community members is the department's highest 
priority. During weather events, parents and staff should monitor regular radio reports in 
affected areas. They are also advised to listen to updated weather forecasts and emergency 
services directives regarding the safety of road travel. 

Concerned parents can also contact their principal or local education office for updated 
information about access to their children's school and updated classroom arrangements. 

During weather events, teachers should contact their school or regional office for additional 
advice on school opening or closing arrangements. 

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

ECEC Service Closures as at 4:30pm on 19 February 2015 

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
• J.A.C.'s Learning World 
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

To obtain reliable, up to date information regarding a specific education and care service, 
parents are strongly encouraged to contact their service directly. Families using family day 
care are encouraged to contact their child's educator for details regarding closures. 
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Please note: The closure list is based on information provided by Approved Providers of 
centre based education and care services who have notified the department (as the 
Regulatory Authority) of their service closure as a result of a natural disaster or weather 
event. This list reflects notifications received by the department by 3pm. 

Approved Providers make the decision to close and re-open their education and care 
service/s and are only required to notify the department within 24 hours of the service 
closing. 

For the latest updates visit Queensland Alert and follow us on Facebook and Twitter. 

A Top of page 

This page was last reviewed on 19 February 2015 

RTI application 340/5/4122 - File C, Policy, Planning and Performance - Document 73 of 267



Pages 442 through 452 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Section 78B (2) of the RTI Act 



LEE, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

QLD DETE EMRU <qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net> 
Thursday, 19 February 2015 7:35 PM 
bruce.campbell@dete.qld.gov.au 
Important Information - Emergency Management - School Closure Web pages 
Closed education Facilities web page as of 7 30pm 19 Feb.docx 

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

Good Evening Bruce 

There have been reported issues with people gaining access to the QGov and Education webpages to view the current 

school closures. The School Closure website is working fine and school closures can be viewed easily from internal DETE 

computers. It appears the external websites may be getting a huge amount of traffic which is slowing down the system. 

Please find attached a word doc of the closures as they currently appear on the Education and QGov websites as of 7:30 pm 

this evening 

Regards 

Bruce Campbell 

Emergency & Security Management Unit 

Infrastructure Operations I Department of Education and Training 

Bruce - Ph 3034 6011, Mob 

Mick- Ph 3034 6012, Mob

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
• Emmaus College (Main Street Campus) 
• Emmaus College (Yaamba Road Campus) 
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
• Sacred Heart Catholic Primary School (Yeppoon) 
• School to Jobs Alliance CQ 
• St Anthony's Catholic Primary School (North Rockhampton) 
• St Benedict's Catholic Primary School 
• St Joseph's Catholic Primary School (Park Avenue) 
• St Joseph's Catholic Primary School (Wandal) 
• St Lawrence State School 
• St Mary's Catholic Primary School (Rockhampton North) 
• St Paul's Catholic Primary School (Gracemere) Non-State School 
• St Peter's Catholic Primary School (Rockhampton) 
• Stanwell State School 
• Taranganba State School 
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• The Cathedral College 

• The Caves State School 

• The Hall State School 

• Waraburra State School 

• Westwood State School 

• Woorabinda State School 
• Wowan State School 

• Yeppoon State High School 

• Yeppoon State School 

List last updated: Thu Feb 19 19:20:42 UTC+lOOO 2015 

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

ECEC Service Closures as at 5:30pm on 19 February 2015 

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
• LeSmiley's Early Learning Centre & Kindergarten at Waraburra - Waraburra State 

School 
• LeSmiley's Early Learning Centre 
• Palmwoods Kids Club - Government School Site 
• Red Frog 4 Early Childhood Education 
• School's Out Outside School Hours Care - Frenchville State School 
• St John's Lutheran Community Kindergarten 
• St John's Lutheran Primary School OSHC 
• St Stephen's Lutheran Kindergarten 
• Trinity College Kindergarten - Private School grounds 
• C&K Gundanoo Childcare Centre 
• C&K Leichardt Kindergarten 
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• C&K Glenmore Kindergarten 
• C&K Crescent Lagoon Kindergarten 
• C&K Berserker Kindergarten 
• C&K Clinton Childcare Centre 
• C&K Gladstone Kindergarten 
• C&K Kin Kora Kindergarten 
• C&K Taranganba Kindergarten 
• C&K Waratah Crescent Kindergarten 
• C&K Bundaberg TAFE Childcare Centre 
• C&K Walkervale Kindergarten 
• C&K Coral Coast Kindergarten 
• C&K Biloela Childcare Centre 
• C&K Coo-inda Childcare Centr 
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Section 78B (2) of the RTI Act 



LEE, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

QLD DETE EMRU <qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net> 
Thursday, 19 February 2015 7:53 PM 
bruce.campbell@dete.qld.gov.au 
Important Information - Emergency Management - School Closures Update 

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

DET ICT have advised that they are looking into the issues currently being experienced by users outside the DET network. 

The current list of closed schools can be accessed through the DET Facebook page. 

If there are any closures from this point on please email us and we will arrange to get them uploaded manually onto the static 

Education website manually. 

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
Friday, 20 February 2015 4:34 AM 
qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 

Subject: Closed educational facilities, Catholic and Independent Schools - As at 4:30am 
20/02/15 

Importance: High 

Natural disasters and closed educational facilities Closed educational facilities,Catholic and Independent Schools as 
at 4:00am on 20 February 2015 

* Allenstown State School 
* Ambrose State School 
* Bajool State School 
* Baralaba State School 
* Berserker Street State School 
* Bouldercombe State School 
* Byfield State School 
* Carmila State School 
* Cawarral State School 
* Clarke Creek State School 
* Coowonga State School 
* Crescent Lagoon State School 
* Depot Hill State School 
* Duaringa State School 
* Emmaus College (Main Street Campus) 
* Emmaus College (Yaamba Road Campus) 
* Emu Park State School 
* Farnborough State School 
* Frenchville State School 
* Glenmore State High School 
* Glenmore State School 
* Gogango State School 
* Goovigen State School 
* Gracemere State School 
* Jambin State School 
* Keppel Sands State School 
* Koumala State School 
* Lakes Creek State School 
* Marlborough State School 
* Marmor State School 
* Milman State School 
* Mount Archer State School 
* Mount Morgan Central State School 
* Mount Morgan State High School 
* North Keppel Island Environmental Education Centre 
* North Rockhampton State High School 
* Park Avenue State School 
* Parkhurst State School 
* Port Curtis Road State School 
* Ridgelands State School 
* Rockhampton North Special School 
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* Rockhampton Special School 
* Rockhampton State High School 
* Sacred Heart Catholic Primary School (Yeppoon) 

* School to Jobs Alliance CQ 
* St Anthony's Catholic Primary School (North Rockhampton) 
* St Benedict's Catholic Primary School 
* St Joseph's Catholic Primary School (Park Avenue) 
* St Joseph's Catholic Primary School (Wanda I) 

* St Lawrence State School 
* St Mary's Catholic Primary School (Rockhampton North) 
* St Paul's Catholic Primary School (Gracemere) Non-State School 
* St Peter's Catholic Primary School (Rockhampton) 

* Stanwell State School 
* Taranganba State School 
* The Cathedral College 
* The Caves State School 
* The Hall State School 
* Waraburra State School 
* Westwood State School 
* Woorabinda State School 
* Wowan State School 
* Yeppoon State High School 
* Yeppoon State School. 

Early Childhood Education and Care Services ECEC Service Closures as at 4:00am on 20 February 2015 

* AEIOU Bundaberg 
* Agnes Water Child Care Centre 
* Coastal Kids Childcare 
* Cuddlebugs Kindergarten & Pre-prep 
* Discovery Coast Family Day Care 
* Education and Care at Home 
* Heights College Pre-Prep a(" Private School grounds 
* Hervey Bay Christian Academy 
* J.A.C.'s Learning World 
* LeSmiley's Early Learning Centre & Kindergarten at Waraburra a(" Waraburra State School 

* LeSmiley's Early Learning Centre 
* Palmwoods Kids Club a(" Government School Site 
* Red Frog 4 Early Childhood Education 
* School's Out Outside School Hours Care a(" Frenchville State School 
* St John's Lutheran Community Kindergarten 
* St John's Lutheran Primary School OSHC 
* St Stephen's Lutheran Kindergarten 
* Trinity College Kindergarten a(" Private School grounds 

* C&K Gundanoo Childcare Centre 
* C&K Leichardt Kindergarten 
* C&K Glenmore Kindergarten 
* C&K Crescent Lagoon Kindergarten 
* C&K Berserker Kindergarten 
* C&K Clinton Childcare Centre 
* C&K Gladstone Kindergarten 
* C&K Kin Kora Kindergarten 
* C&K Taranganba Kindergarten 
* C&K Waratah Crescent Kindergarten 
* C&K Bundaberg TAFE Childcare Centre 
* C&K Walkervale Kindergarten 
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* C&K Coral Coast Kindergarten 
* C&K Biloela Childcare Centre 
* C&K Coo-inda Childcare Centre 

Thanks. 

Josh Mcwaters I Media Officer 
Community Engagement and Partnerships I Department of Education, Training and Employment Floor 5 I Education 
House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 PO Box 15033 I City East Qld 4002 T 3328 6623 I F 3237 0551 I E 
joshua.mcwaters@dete.qld.gov.au<mailto:joshua.mcwaters@dete.qld.gov.au> I http://dete.qld.gov.au/ Inspiring 
minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queenslanda€™s future. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 

*********************************************************************************************** 
**** 

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private 
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to whom it was 
intended to be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, 
distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority. 

If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, 
destroy any hard copies ofthis email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any legal 
privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or 
interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system). 

*********************************************************************************************** 
**** 
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LEE, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

WHITE, Vince <Vince.WHITE@dete.qld.gov.au > 
Friday, 20 February 2015 6:23 AM 

@police.qld.gov.au 
QLD DETE EMRU; KUSKOPF, Cliff; MARA, Kevin 
Fwd: School Closure Website 

Here is the link for the school closure website: 

http://deta.gld.gov.au/natural-disasters.html 

I will send a word version soon but also check website as more schools may be added this morning. 

Vince White 
Executive Director 
Infrastructure Operations 
Infrastructure Services Branch 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Phone: (07) 3034 4626 Mobile:

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "KUSKOPF, Cliff'' <Cliff.KUSKOPF@dete.gld.gov.au<mailto:Cliff.KUSKOPF@dete.gld.gov.au» 
Date: 19 February 2015 6:05:53 pm AEST 
To: "WHITE, Vince" <Vince.WHITE@dete.gld.gov.au<mailto:Vince.WHITE@dete.gld.gov.au» 
Cc: "MERKOURIOU, Elane" <Elane.MERKOURIOU@dete.gld.gov.au<mailto:Elane.MERKOURIOU@dete.gld.gov.au» 
Subject: School Closure Website 

Hi Vince 

Kind regards 

Cliff Kuskopf I Director Real Estate, Environment, Emergency, Security and Housing Management Infrastructure 
Services Branch Department of Education and Training Queensland Government Level 15 I 30 Mary Street I 
Brisbane Qld 4000 PO Box 15033 I City East Qld 4002 T 303 46000 I M I E 
cliff.kuskopf@dete.gld.gov.au<mailto:cliff.kuskopf@dete.gld.gov.au> I 
http://www.dete.gld.gov.au<http:ljwww.dete.qld.gov.au/> 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queenslanda€™s future. 
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
destroy any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any legal 
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

WHITE, Vince <Vince.WHITE@dete.qld.gov.au> 
Friday, 20 February 2015 6:24 AM 

@police.qld.gov.au 
QLD DETE EMRU; KUSKOPF, Cliff; MARA, Kevin 
Fwd: Important Information - Emergency Management - School Closure Web pages 
Closed education Facilities web page as of 7 30pm 19 Feb.docx; ATTOOOOl.htm 

List as per below advice and attached. 

Regards 

Vince White 
Executive Director 
Infrastructure Operations 
Infrastructure Services Branch 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Phone: (07) 3034 4626 Mobile: 0427 583 917 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: QLD DETE EMRU <qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net<mailto:gld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net» 
Date: 19 February 2015 7:34:48 pm AEST 
To: <vince.white@dete.gld.gov.au<mailto:vince.white@dete.gld.gov.au» 
Subject: Important Information - Emergency Management - School Closure Web pages 

Distribution: Adam Black, Angela Evans, Annette Whitehead, Barbara Kropp, Bill McMillan, Bruce Campbell, Carolyn 
Hildebrand, Cathy Heffernan, Cathy O'Malley, CCM Media, Chris Brandt, Christine Loos, Cliff Kuskopf, Dave Baxter, 
David O'Hagan, Deb Dunstone, Elane Merkouriou, Gabrielle Sinclair, Geoff Favell, Geoff West, Gerard Delaney, Greg 
Dickman, Jeff Freshwater, Jenny Shaw, Jim Watterston, John Brazier, John Griffith, John Howarth, John Phelan, 
Karen Hall, Kevin Mara, Kym Amor, Mark Campling, Mark Hind, Mick Maas, Nick Seeley, Patrea Walton, Paul 
Reynolds, Pete Kingston, Philip Strom, Rhondda Wetton, Russell Joshua, Shari Armistead, Sharon Schimming, Sharyn 
Donald, Tarmie Bryan, Tracy Corsbie, Trevor Schulz, Trish Collins, Vince White, Wayne Butler 

Good Evening Vince 

There have been reported issues with people gaining access to the QGov and Education webpages to view the 
current school closures. The School Closure website is working fine and school closures can be viewed easily from 
internal DETE computers. It appears the external websites may be getting a huge amount of traffic which is slowing 
down the system. 

Please find attached a word doc of the closures as they currently appear on the Education and QGov websites as of 
7:30 pm this evening 

Regards 
Bruce Campbell 

Emergency & Security Management Unit 
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Infrastructure Operations I Department of Education and Training Bruce - Ph 3034 6011, Mob Mick -
Ph 3034 6012, Mob

Unit Email: gld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net<mailto:gld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net> 

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

Friday, 20 February 2015 6:28 AM 
@police.qld.gov.au 

QLD DETE EMRU; KUSKOPF, Cliff; MARA, Kevin 
Fwd: DET State Update as @0330hrs 
DET _State_Update_No_2.pdf; A TTOOOOl.htm 

Copy of what was sent through to SDCC early this morning for your reference. 

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
Date: 20 February 2015 3:33:14 am AEST 
To: <vince.white@dete.gld.gov.au<mailto:vince.white@dete.gld.gov.au» 
Subject: DET State Update as @0330hrs 

Distribution: Bruce Campbell, Cliff Kuskopf, David O'Hagan, Elane Merkouriou, John Griffith, Mick Maas, SDCC Watch 
Desk, Vince White 

Good Morning State Disaster Coordination Centre 

Please find attached the latest DET State Update No. 2 for TC Marcia as requested. 

Regards 
Bruce Campbell 

Emergency & Security Management Unit 
Infrastructure Operations I Department of Education and Training Bruce - Ph3034 6011, Mob Mick -
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

Event: 

Time eriod covered: Date: 

Queensland 
Government 

2 
1930 hrs 19/2/2015 - 0330 Hrs 20/2/2015 

20/02/2015 03:30 AM 

Distribution: 

SDCC 

From: 
Department of Education and Training 

Phone: (07) 3034-6010 Facsimile: 
Email: qld-dete-emru id.n comms.net 

1. Situation to date 

• 53 Schools in the DET Central Queensland Region will be closed on Friday 
20/2/2015 

• The DET Central Queensland Region Rockhampton Office will be closed on Friday 
20/2/2015 

• 11 Catholic Education schools will be closed on Friday 20/2/2015 
• 33 Early Childhood Education Centres will be closed 

1. Key Activities - last 24/48 hours 

• Executive Response Team meetings 
• Regional Teleconferences 

1. Key Activities - next 24 hours to 30 Days 

• Assess and Repair any damage as soon as it is safe to do so, to ensure damaged 
schools (if any) are ready for students to return as soon as possible. 

1. Key lssue(s) Requiring State Support 

STATE UPDATE AUTHORISATION 

Signed: Date/ Time: 
Prepared by: Bruce Campbell 

Bruce Campbell 20/02/2015 03:30 AM 

Cliff Kuskopf - Director 
Signed: Date/ Time: 

Endorsed by: Real Estate, Environment, 
20/02/2015 03:30 AM Emergency, Security and Cliff Kuskopf - Director Real Estate, 

Housing Management Environment, Emergency, Security and 
HousinQ Mana1=1ement 

Vince White - Executive 
Signed: Date/ Time: 

Approved by: Director, Infrastructure 
Vince White - Executive Director, 20/02/2015 03:30 AM Operations 
Infrastructure Ooerations 

QDMA State Update As at 20/02/2015 03:30 AM Page 1 of 1 
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LEE, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

MCWATERS, Joshua <Joshua.MCWATERS@dete.qld.gov.au > 
Friday, 20 February 2015 6:33 AM 
qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 

Subject: Closed educational facilities, Catholic and Independent Schools - As at 6:30am 
20/02/15 

Importance: High 

Natural disasters and closed educational facilities Closed educational facilities, Catholic and Independent Schools. 
Closed educational facilities as at 6:20am on 20 February 2015 

* Agnes Water State School 
* Allenstown State School 
* Ambrose State School 
* Bajool State School 
* Banana State School 
* Baralaba State School 
* Bauhinia State School 
* Benaraby State School 
* Berserker Street State School 
* Biloela State High School 
* Biloela State School 
* Bororen State School 
* Bouldercombe State School 
* Boyne Island Environmental Education Centre 
* Boyne Island State School 
* Brooweena State School 
* Builyan State School 
* Bullyard State School 
* Byfield State School 
* Calliope State School 
* Carmila State School 
* Cawarral State School 
* Clarke Creek State School 
* Clinton State School 
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
* Gladstone Central State School 
* Gladstone Schools Engineering Skills Centre 
* Gladstone South State School 
* Gladstone State High School 
* Gladstone West State School 
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
* Keppel Education Pathways 
* Keppel Sands State School 
* Kin Kora State School 
* Koumala State School 
* Lakes Creek State School 
* Lowmead State School 
* Marlborough State School 
* Marmor State School 
* Milman State School 
* Manto State High School 
* Manto State School 
* Mount Archer State School 
* Mount Larcom State School 
* Mount Morgan Central State School 
* Mount Morgan State High School 
* Mount Murchison State School 
* Nagoorin State School 
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
* Rosedale State School 
* Rosella Park School 
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
* Tamborine Mountain State School 
* Taranganba State School 
* The Cathedral College 
* The Caves State School 
* The Hall State School 
* Waraburra State School 
* Wartburg State School 
* Westwood State School 
* Winfield State School 
* Woorabinda State School 
* Wowan State School 
* Yeppoon State High School 
* Yeppoon State School 
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Early Childhood Education and Care Services ECEC Service Closures as at 6:00am on 20 February 2015 

* AEIOU Bundaberg 
* Agnes Water Child Care Centre 

* C&K Beaconsfield Community Kindergarten 
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
* C&K East Mackay Community Kindergarten 
* C&K Eimeo Road Community Kindergarten 
* C&K Gladstone Kindergarten 
* C&K Glenmore Kindergarten 
* C&K Gundanoo Childcare Centre 
* C&K Kin Kora Kindergarten 
* C&K Leichardt Kindergarten 
* C&K Mackay Children Family Centre 
* C&K Mackay North Community Kindergarten 
* C&K Marian Community Kindergarten 
* C&K Seaforth Community Kindergarten 
* C&K Slade point Community Kindergarten 
* C&K Taranganba Kindergarten 
* C&K Walkerston Community Kindergarten 
* C&K Walkervale Kindergarten 
* C&K Waratah Crescent Kindergarten 
* Coastal Kids Childcare 
* Cuddlebugs Kindergarten & Pre-prep 
* Discovery Coast Family Day Care 
* Education and Care at Home 
* Heights College Pre-Prep a€" Private School grounds 
* Hervey Bay Christian Academy 
* J.A.C.a€™s Learning World 
* LeSmileya€™s Early Learning Centre 
* LeSmileya€™s Early Learning Centre & Kindergarten at Waraburra a€" Waraburra State School 
* Palmwoods Kids Club a€" Government School Site 
* Red Frog 4 Early Childhood Education 
* Schoola€™s Out Outside School Hours Care a€" Frenchville State School 
* St Johna€™s Lutheran Community Kindergarten 
* St Johna€™s Lutheran Primary School OSHC 
* St Stephena€™s Lutheran Kindergarten 
* Trinity College Kindergarten a€" Private School grounds 

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

WOODEN, Eden <Eden.WOODEN@dete.qld.gov.au> 
Friday, 20 February 2015 9:16 AM 
qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 

Cc: CCM, Media 
Subject: Natural disasters and closed educational facilities - As at 8:50am 20/02/15 

Natural disasters and closed educational facilities 

For real-time updates of state school closures visit http://deta.qld.gov.au/natural-disasters.html. 

Closed educational facilities as at 8:50am on 20 February 2015 

Abercorn State School 
Agnes Water State School 
Allenstown State School 
Ambrose State School 
Avondale State School 
Bajool State School 
Baralaba State School 
Beachmere State School 
Beechmont State School 
Benaraby State School 
Berserker Street State School 
Biloela State High School 
Biloela State School 
Bororen State School 
Bouldercombe State School 
Boyne Island Environmental Education Centre 
Boyne Island State School 
Brooweena State School 
Builyan State School 
Bullyard State School 
Burnett Heads State School 
Byfield State School 
Calliope State School 
Carmila State School 
Cawarral State School 
Chanel College (Gladstone) 
Clarke Creek State School 
Clinton State School 
Coowonga State School 
Crescent Lagoon State School 
Currumbin Valley State School 
Depot Hill State School 
Duaringa State School 
Emmaus College (Main Street Campus) 
Emmaus College (Yaamba Road Campus) 
Emu Park State School 
EQIP Technical College - Gladstone Region 
Farnborough State School 
Frenchville State School 
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Givelda State School 
Gladstone Central State School 
Gladstone Schools Engineering Skills Centre 
Gladstone South State School 
Gladstone State High School 
Gladstone West State School 
Glenmore State High School 
Glenmore State School 
Gogango State School 
Gooburrum State School 
Goovigen State School 
Gracemere State School 
Jambin State School 
Keppel Education Pathways 
Keppel Sands State School 
Kin Kora State School 
Koumala State School 
Lakes Creek State School 
Lowmead State School 
MacLeay Island State School 
Marlborough State School 
Marmor State School 
Milman State School 
Miriam Vale State School 
Manto State High School 
Manto State School 
Moore Park State School 
Mount Archer State School 
Mount Larcom State School 
Mount Morgan Central State School 
Mount Morgan State High School 
Mount Murchison State School 
Mulgildie State School 
Nagoorin State School 
Noosa District State High School - Pomona Campus 
North Keppel Island Environmental Education Centre 
North Rockhampton State High School 
Oakwood State School 
Park Avenue State School 
Parkhurst State School 
Pimpama State Primary College 
Pimpama State Secondary College 
Pomona State School 
Port Curtis Road State School 
Prospect Creek State School 
Ridgelands State School 
Rockhampton North Special School 
Rockhampton Special School 
Rockhampton State High School 
Rosedale State School 
Rosella Park School 
Russell Island State School 
Sacred Heart Catholic Primary School (Yeppoon) 
School to Jobs Alliance CQ 
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Shalom College (Bundaberg) 
St Anthony's Catholic Primary School (North Rockhampton) 
St Benedict's Catholic Primary School 
St Bernard State School 
St Francis Catholic Primary School 
St John the Baptist Catholic Primary School 
St Joseph's Catholic Primary School (Biloela) 
St Joseph's Catholic Primary School (Bundaberg) 
St Joseph's Catholic Primary School (Park Avenue) 
St Joseph's Catholic Primary School (Wandal) 
St Lawrence State School 
St Mary's Catholic Primary School (Bundaberg) 
St Mary's Catholic Primary School (Rockhampton North) 
St Patrick's Catholic School (Bundaberg) 
St Paul's Catholic Primary School (Gracemere) Non-State School 
St Peter's Catholic Primary School (Rockhampton) 
St Therese's Catholic Primary School (Monto) 
Stanwell State School 
Star of the Sea Catholic Primary School (Gladstone) 
Tamborine Mountain State School 
Tannum Sands SHS Business and Information Technology Skills Centre 
Tannum Sands State High School 
Tannum Sands State School 
Taranganba State School 
Thangool State School 
The Cathedral College 
The Caves State School 
The Hall State School 
Toolooa SHS - Flexible Learning Centre 
Toolooa State High School 
Ubobo State School 
Waraburra State School 
Wartburg State School 
Westwood State School 
Winfield State School 
Woorabinda State School 
Wowan State School 
Yandaran State School 
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

The safety of students, teachers and community members is the department's highest priority. 
During weather events, parents and staff should monitor regular radio reports in affected areas. 
They are also advised to listen to updated weather forecasts and emergency services directives 
regarding the safety of road travel. 

Concerned parents can also contact their principal or local education office for updated 
information about access to their children's school and updated classroom arrangements. 
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During weather events, teachers should contact their school or regional office for additional advice 
on school opening or closing arrangements. 

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

ECEC Service Closures as at 8:50am on 20 February 2015 

AEIOU Bundaberg 
Agnes Water Child Care Centre 
C&K Beaconsfield Community Kindergarten 
C&K Berserker Kindergarten 
C&K Biloela Childcare Centre 
C&K Bundaberg TAFE Childcare Centre 
C&K Clinton Childcare Centre 
C&K Coo-inda Childcare Centre 
C&K Coral Coast Kindergarten 
C&K Crescent Lagoon Kindergarten 
C&K East Mackay Community Kindergarten 
C&K Eimeo Road Community Kindergarten 
C&K Gladstone Kindergarten 
C&K Glenmore Kindergarten 
C&K Gundanoo Childcare Centre 
C&K Kin Kora Kindergarten 
C&K Leichardt Kindergarten 
C&K Mackay Children Family Centre 
C&K Mackay North Community Kindergarten 
C&K Marian Community Kindergarten 
C&K Seaforth Community Kindergarten 
C&K Slade point Community Kindergarten 
C&K Taranganba Kindergarten 
C&K Walkerston Community Kindergarten 
C&K Walkervale Kindergarten 
C&K Waratah Crescent Kindergarten 
Coastal Kids Childcare 
Cuddlebugs Kindergarten & Pre-prep 
Discovery Coast Family Day Care 
Education and Care at Home 
Goodstart Buderim 
Goodstart Eumundi 
Goodstart Kuluin Tallow Wood Drive 
Goodstart Nambour City View Terrace 
Goodstart Nambour Doolan Street 
Goodstart Noosaville 
Goodstart Pacific Paradise 
Goodstart Andergrove 
Goodstart Blackwater 
Goodstart Bundaberg - George Street 
Goodstart Bundaberg - Takalvan Street 
Goodstart Eimo 
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Goodstart Emerald 
Goodstart Gladstone - Beak Street 
Goodstart Gladstone - Toolooa Street 
Goodstart Gracemere 
Goodstart Gympie 
Goodstart Jones Hill 
Goodstart Kin Kora 
Goodstart Kuluin Main Road 
Goodstart Mackay - Bridge Road 
Goodstart Mackay - Macalister Street 
Goodstart Mackay - Shakespeare Street 
Goodstart Maryborough 
Goodstart Mount Pleasant 
Goodstart North Mackay 
Goodstart Pialba 
Goodstart Point Vernon 
Goodstart Rockhampton 
Goodstart Rural View 
Goodstart Tannum Sands 
Goodstart Walkerston 
Heights College Pre-Prep - Private School grounds 
Hervey Bay Christian Academy 
J.A.C.'s Learning World 
LeSmiley's Early Learning Centre 
LeSmiley's Early Learning Centre & Kindergarten at Waraburra - Waraburra State School 
Palmwoods Kids Club - Government School Site 
Red Frog 4 Early Childhood Education 
School's Out Outside School Hours Care - Frenchville State School 
St John's Lutheran Community Kindergarten 
St John's Lutheran Primary School OSHC 
St Stephen's Lutheran Kindergarten 
Trinity College Kindergarten - Private School grounds 

To obtain reliable, up to date information regarding a specific education and care service, parents 
are strongly encouraged to contact their service directly. Families using family day care are 
encouraged to contact their child's educator for details regarding closures. 

Please note: The closure list is based on information provided by Approved Providers of centre 
based education and care services who have notified the department (as the Regulatory 
Authority) of their service closure as a result of a natural disaster or weather event. This list 
reflects notifications received by the department by 3pm. 

Approved Providers make the decision to close and re-open their education and care service/s 
and are only required to notify the department within 24 hours of the service closing. 

For the latest updates visit Queensland Alert and follow us on Facebook and Twitter. 

Eden Wooden I Media and Issues Management 
Community Engagement and Partnerships I Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Floor 5 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Old 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East Qld 4002 
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T 3328 66141F332866681 E media@dete.qld.gov.au I eden.wooden@dete.qld.gov.au I W 
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
Saturday, 21 February 2015 9:11 AM 
Vince.WHITE@dete.qld.gov.au 
qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 
FW: DG Briefing 21 Feb 0900hrs 
School Closure system Information as at 0800 20 Feb 2015.csv; closures damage 
and recovery 0900 21 Feb 2015.docx 

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
Sent: Saturday, 21 February 2015 9:02 AM 
To: WATTERSTON, Jim; O'HAGAN, David; MARA, Kevin 
Subject: DG Briefing 21 Feb 0900hrs 

Hello Jim 

Please find attached Briefing notes and school closure system as requested. 

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
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DG FACT SHEET- TC MARCIA 

SCHOOL CLOSURES 

• As of 08:45am 21 Feb 2015, there have been 117 school closures including 22 non-state schools. 

• State school closures north of Bundaberg were pre-emptive closures. 

• Remaining schools in North Coast and South East regions were closed due to flooded access or road and power issues. 

• At this point in time, no state schools were closed in the Metropolitan (Brisbane) region. 

• At this point in time, no state schools were closed in the Darling Downs South West region. 

• This may change through the course of the day as events unfold. 

Centre Type Central Queensland North Coast South East Total 
State Schools 88 18 11 117 
Non-State Including Independents 17 5 0 22 
ECEC Centres N/A* N/A* N/A* 288 
Sub totals 105 23 11 427 

* Please note that at this point in time we are unable to provide a breakdown of ECEC centres by Region. 

STATE SCHOOL DAMAGE 

' 

Region School Damage identified Extent of Damage 

Darling HALL STORM WATER DRAINS BLKGE 
PLEEASE UNBLOCK STORM WATER 

Downs South DALBY STATE HIGH SCHOOL 
DRAINAGE DUE TO CAUSE FLOODING IN THE 

At Risk 
West 

HALL 

Darling ROOF LEAK IN GROVE BUILDING *DAMAGED 

Downs South FOREST HILL STATE SCHOOL CAUSED BY HEAVY RAIN AND CASUING Significant 
West WATER TO LEAK INTO CLASSROOM. 

Darling MAJOR ROOF LEAK UNIT 2 PREP BUILDING. 

Downs South GATTON STATE SCHOOL LEAKING ROOM CAUSED BY EXCESSIVE RAIN. Minor 
West 

ROOF LEAK NORTH EN END J BLOCK AND 
ROOF LEAK MIDDLE OF ROOF B BLOCK. 

Darling 
TOOWOOMBA WEST SPECIAL 

Downs South 
SCHOOL 

Significant 
West 

Darling I BLOCK - FUME HOOD LEAKING INTO LIGHT 
CENTENARY HEIGHTS STATE HIGH 

Downs South 
SCHOOL 

Significant 
West 

Darling WATER LEAKING THRU LIGHT FITTING 

Downs South GABBINBAR STATE SCHOOL SCIENCE BLOCK. Significant 
West 

Darling RECTIFY BADLY LEAKING ROOF ABOVE 

Downs South KUMBIA RES NO 001 FRONT DOOR ENTRY. 

West 

Far North MAKE SAFE ELECTRICAL & RPR ROOF LEAK 

Queensland 
HOPEVALE RES NO 015 

Metropolitan EARNSHAW STATE COLLEGE TARP LIBRARY ROOF DUE TO NOTICEABLE 
Minor 

LEAKS PRESENT 
TUCKSHOP - CORROGATED IRON ROOF 
LEAKS ONTO THE ELECTRICAL CIRCUIT 

Metropolitan ASPLEY EAST STATE SCHOOL 
BOARD, TOILET BLOCK 1, B BLOCK RM- 84 -
CORROGATED IRON ROOF LEAKING IN 
SEVERAL SPOTS, REPAIR ROOF LEAKS AND 
SKYLIGHT LEAKS. 
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HEAVY RAIN- ROOF LEAKS J BLOCK -
Metropolitan GOODNA STATE SCHOOL FLOODING IN THE BUILDING. ADMIN BLOCK I K Moderate 

BLOCK - ROOF LEAKS. 
I BLOCK ROOM IL03. WATER COMING IN 

Metropolitan BELMONT SS 
THROUGH AN ELECRTICAL PIT IN THE FLOOR, 

Minor 
WATER IS COMING THROUGH ELECTRICAL 
CONDUIT. 
REPAIR LIGHT LEAKING WATER 
PLEASE SIGN INTO ADMIN AND COMPLETE 
WAAP. PLEASE INVESTIGATE AND REPAIR 
LIGHT IN ADMINISTRATION THAT HAS WATER 

Metropolitan MOUNT GRAVATT STATE SCHOOL LEAKING THROUGH. Minor 
WE MAY NEED A PLUMBER IN ADDITION TO 
AN ELECTRICIAN TO INVESTIGATE WHERE 
THE LEAK IS COMING FROM. 

HEAVY RAIN GUTTER FALLEN TUCKSHOP -
Metropolitan SERVICETON SOUTH STATE SCHOOL GUTTER HAS FALLEN FROM ON SIDE OF THE Minor 

BUILDING. 
FLASHING COME AWAY FROM ROOF AND 

Metropolitan LOWOOD SHS - T SITE 
WATER LEAKING THROUGH CEILING. INSPECT 
& REPAIR INTERNAL LEAK AND REPLACE 
FLASHING AS APPROPRIATE. 

Metropolitan 
BRACKEN RIDGE STATE HIGH COMPUTER SUPPORT AREA. REPAIR ROOF 

Minor 
SCHOOL LEAK, TARP REQUIRED 

H BLOCK - AREA IS BECOMING FLOODED ON 

Metropolitan SANDGATE DISTRICT SHS 
THE OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING. SAFETY 

At Risk 
ISSUE AS THE WATER IS GOING NEAR THE 
ELECTRICAL BOX. 
BLOCK 5 CLASSROOM 1.REPAIR ROOF LEAK 

Metropolitan SUNNYBANK HILLS SS 
IN CLASROOM 1. MAY BE DAMAGE TO ROOF, 

Minor 
BRANCH HAS FALLEN .CARPET DRYERS ALSO 
REQUIRED. 

Metropolitan GOODNACCC 
KINDY ROOM CEILING - WATER IS DRIPPING 
THROUGH KINDY CEILING. 
OUTSIDE M BLOCK, M02 & OUTSIDE G BLOCK 

Metropolitan WYNNUM STATE HIGH SCHOOL G.19. UNBLOCK 2X BLOCKED STORM WATER At Risk 
DRAINS. FLOODING STUDENT WALKWAY. 
D BLOCK - TILED ROOF INSIDEAND TIN ON 
TOP ROOF LEAK IN SEVERAL AREAS OF 
BUILDING.INCENTRAL PART OF BUILDING IS 
FLOODED. DOWNPIPES FLOODING IN THE 

Metropolitan 
BRISBANE STATE HIGH SCHOOL BUILDING ALONG THE CORRIDOR, 2ND 
SOUTH BRISBANE FLOOR. SOFFIT IS HANGING DOWN AND 

DOWNPIPE IS BROKEN OFF. A BLOCK 
GROUND FLOOR - WATERIS FLOODING THE 
PRINTERY ROOM - WHERE PHOTCOPIERS 
ARE. 

SPRINGFIELD LAKES STATE SCHOOL 
RELOCATBLE 1 GEN LEARNING CLASSROOM -

Metropolitan 
SPRINGFIELD LAKES 

LEAKTHROUGH ROOF AND COMING DOWN 
THROUGH LIGHT FITTING. 

MACGREGOR STATE SCHOOL 
HEAVY WATER FLOW COMING THROUGH 

Metropolitan 
MACGREGOR 

ROOFS IN E BLOCK, G BLOCK, B BLOCK, D 
BLOCK, KBLOCK. 

Metropolitan RUNCORN STATE HIGH SCHOOL 
REPLACE DAMAGED CARPET TILES- JOB 
ALREADY ATTENDED 
BLOCK RM 13 & 14-WATER IS LEAKING FROM 

Metropolitan WISHART STATE SCHOOL UNDER THE STAIRS INTO THE ROOMS.WATER 
DAMAGE. 
TEACHING BLOCK 1 HAS ROOF LEAK WHICH 

Metropolitan ROBERTSON STATE SCHOOL IS LEAKING INTO POWERPOINTS, NEEDS 
CHECKING AND MAKE SAFE. 
WATER LEAKING THROUGH CEILING AND 
SEEPING INTO ELECTRICAL POWER BOX. 

Metropolitan BALMORAL STATE HIGH SCHOOL PLASTERBOARD CEILING. ELECTRICITY 
INROOM HAS BEEN SWITCHED, REPAIR LEAK 
AND CHECK POWER POINTS & POWER BOX. 
Leaking Roof in Block A 
Emergency funding due to leak and acm content 

Metropolitan IPSWICH NORTH STATE SCHOOL 
Advise which building (stipulating height of 
building ? 3 level BlockA) 
Broken tile has been sighted as possible cause of 
water. 
Main Building has extensive hail damage, 

Metropolitan WINDSOR STATE SCHOOL 
casement windows on various levels are smashed, 

Significant 
roof has missing terracotta tiles, rooms are flooded 
- Building is 3 storey heritage listed 
D BLOCK, PREP ROOM 01. FLOODING HAS 
OCCURED IS THIS ROOM.WATER IS COMING 

Metropolitan SALISBURY STATE SCHOOL DOWN THROUGH GUTTERING AND THE 
CARPETS ARE WET. REPAIR GUTTERING/ 
INVESTIGATE SOURCE OF LEAK. 
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A, C, E & L BLOCKS AND AUDITORIUM. ROOF 
Metropolitan ACACIA RIDGE STATE SCHOOL LEAKS WITH WATER COMING THROUGH 

CEILINGS. EXTENSIVE DAMAGE IN L BLOCK. 
VARIOUS LEAKS - ROOF LEAKS IND BLOCK & 
ADMIN SERVER ROOM. DOWNPIPE BLOCKED 

Metropolitan BALD HILLS STATE SCHOOL 
OUTSIDE H BLOCK. BLOCKED DRAINS 
OUTSIDE B BLOCK & IN BETWEEN B BLOCK & 
A BLOCK. ROOF LEAK 801 YEAR 3K & COMING 
THROUGH LIGHT. 
REPAIR WINDOWS IN A BLOCK WHICH HAVE 

Metropolitan WYNNUM STATE HIGH SCHOOL WATER COMING THROUGH THE SEALS AND 
ONTO THE CARPETS. 
REPAIR LEAKS IN CEILINGS IN ADMIN 
BLUIDING ABOVE LIGHT FITTING, NEW 

Metropolitan RUNCORN HEIGHTS STATE SCHOOL LIBRARY, OLD HALL, B BLOCK COMING THRU 
LIGHTS, TUCKSHOP, & WATER POOLING AT 
BASE OF HWS IN PREP. 
HALL TUCKSHOP - HISSING NOISE IN CEILING, 

Metropolitan BRASSALL STATE SCHOOL 
ELECTRICAL BOX LOCATED IN CEILING, 
COULD BE AIRCONDITIONING UNIT THAT IS 
SPARKING AND MAY CAUSE FIRE. 
new guttering fallen from sep building from excess 

· water from roofing. Water coming g through ceiling 
North Coast UNDURBA STATE SCHOOL tiles. 1 foot from power point. Water damage to Moderate 

ceiling tiles in room 3ab. Mod 1 room 2 water 
coming through ceiling tiles near power point. 
TUCK SHOP - DUE TO A PAST BREAK A SKY 
LIGHT HAS BEEN FOUND CRACKED & NOW 

North Coast DAKABIN STATE SCHOOL WATER IS COMING THROUGH FROM HEAVY 
RAIN AND THE CEILING IS BUBBLING & AREA 
IS GETTING FLOODED. 

DECEPTION BAY NORTH STATE ADMIN BLOCK MAJOR FLOODING GOING INTO 
North Coast 

SCHOOL 
ELECTRICAL ROOM, WITH ELECTRIC BOARD 
IN JEOPARDY OF BEING SHORT CIRCUITED. 

North Coast DA YBORO STATE SCHOOL 
Water entering office through ceiling admin office 

Minor dripping onto computer & printer 

F BLOCK ANDO BLOCK HAVE ROOF LEAKS 
ONTO ELECTRICAL WIRING, UNDER 
VERANDAH AND IN CLASSROOM. ROOF 

North Coast CLONTARF BEACH STATE SCHOOL LEAKING ONTO ELECTRONIC EQUIP SUCH AS Minor 
POWERPOINT AND WATER DRIPPING 
THROUGH ONTO A JUNCTION BOX ON 
VERANDAH 
HEAVY RAIN/ BLOCKED DRAIN STUDENT 

North Coast CALOUNDRA STATE SCHOOL UNDER COVER AREA - DRAIN IS BLOCKED & At Risk 
THE AREA IS GETTING CLOSE TO FLOODING. 

North Coast MAROOCHYDORE STATE SCHOOL HEAVY RAIN FLOODING P BLOCK PREP 
At Risk 

BUILDING 

KENILWORTH RES NO 001 
BEDROOM CEILING - LEAK IN THE CEILING . A 

North Coast 
KENILWORTH BUCKETIS THERE BUT THE PRINCIPAL IS 

WORRIED IT MIGHT GET WORSE. 
HALL FOYER AREA. ROOFTILE HAS FALLEN 

North Coast 
MORETON DOWNS STATE SCHOOL THROUGH AND WATER IS DRIPPING ONTO A 
DECEPTION BAY POWERPOINT & NEAR A POWERBOX. ISOLATE 

POWER AND MAKE AREA SAFE. 
BLOCK B EASTERN END DRAINS- DRAINS ARE 

North Coast CURRIMUNDI STATE SCHOOL BLOCKED AND NOW IS FLOODING THE 
WALKWAYS. UNBLOCK DRAINS. 

North Coast TULLAWONG STATE SCHOOL 
BLOCK B- DRAINS IS BLOCKED AND NOW IS 
FLODODING THE BUILDING. 
D BLOCK AND H BLOCK - FLOODING IN 

North Coast BRAY PARK STATE SCHOOL WITDRAWALROOM AND X 3 STOREROOMS, 
WATER LEAKS COMING FROM FLURO LIGHT 
FIXTURES AND INTO POWERPOINTS. 
E BLOCK - SECURITY BOX WHICH FEEDS INTO 
CLASSROOM FILLED WITH WATER. SGS HAS 

North Coast DAKABIN STATE SCHOOL ADVISED FUSE BLOWN. SECURITY ISSUE AS 
CANNOT ALARM BUILDING. INSPECT & 
REPAIR. 
F BLOCK ELECTRICAL CABINET - WATER 

North Coast DAKABIN STATE HIGH SCHOOL LEAKING FROM ROOF AND GUSHING 
THROUGH ELECTRICAL CABINET. 
C BLOCK LEAKING TIN ROOF, SLOW DRIP 

North Coast BEERBURRUM STATE SCHOOL GOING INTO FLURO LIGHT LEAKING ONTO 
FLOOR. 

South East COOMERA SPRINGS STATE SCHOOL 
ADMIN BLDG LEAK COMING THROUGH ABOVE 

WINDOW SILL - HEAVY FLOW. Minor 

ADMIN BLOCK, HOC ROOM. WATER IS 
DRIPPING THROUGH THE LIGHT FITTING. 

South East BEENLEIGH SPECIAL SCHOOL MAKE SAFE ELECTRICAL. REPAIR ROOF LEAK. 
2ND LOCATION: STAFF ROOM. REPAIR ROOF 
LEAK. 
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H BLOCK EXTERIOR WESTELEVATION.TEST & 
MS ASSUMED ASBESTOS.TV AERIAL HAS 

South East 
GREENBANK STATE SCHOOL COMELOOSE DUE TO HEAVY RAIN.THE 
GREEN BANK FASCIA THAT IT WAS MOUNTED ONTOIS 

DAMAGED.FASCIA PANEL IS ASSUMED 
ASBESTOS 

OXENFORD STATE SCHOOL 
PLUMBER REQUIRED ON SITE TO INSPECT 

South East 
OXEN FORD 

HEAVY LEAKSIN THE TUCKSHOP AND BLOCK 
2. 

South East OXENFORD STATE SCHOOL 
BLOCK 2, ROOM 3P. CARPET IS SATURATED 
AND REQUIRES BLOWERS. 
HALL, MODULAR 3, 6, 7, K BLOCK. WATER IS 

South East BURROWES STATE SCHOOL 
LEAKING THROUGH LIGHT FITIINGS IN THESE 
BLOCK. MAKE SAFE ELECTRICAL. TASK TO 
REPAIR ROOF. 
BUILDING S02 - CARPET SATURATED DUE TO 

South East BENOWA STATE HIGH SCHOOL ROOF LEAK.DRY AND DEODORISE. 

DISASTER RECOVERY 

• BAS already undertaking assessments as conditions permit. Next update from BAS due by 14:00. 

• DET staff meeting with BAS on Saturday 21 February to discuss program and identify which schools will be able to open 
Monday 23 February. 

• Across the state, BAS officers are on stand-by to support disaster response and recovery operations for all state schools in 
the event of an emergency situation. With the current situation with Cyclone Marcia, BAS Central Queensland regional officers 
were in contact with local DET infrastructure officers and those schools identified to be in the potential impact area in the 24-
48 hours leading up until impact. 

• These schools were advised that BAS personnel would attend school sites as soon as it was safe to do so to undertake 
assessments and arrange for repairs as required. 

• As is the usual procedure in emergency situations, BAS' dedicated maintenance response call centre is fully operational to 
support schools in reporting identified damage. To ensure the continuation of services for the maintenance response centres 
in the potentially affected areas, phone systems are programmed to redirect phone calls to regions not affected by the event, if 
required. 

• Reporting of affected school assets will be provided to the DET Emergency Management Team regularly throughout the event 
and as required. 

• BAS officers continue to attend DDMG briefings and disaster management plans will be actioned as required. 

Evacuation Centres 

The following schools were used as Evacuation Centres overnight 

• Mt Murchinson State School 
• Jambin State School 
• Murgon State School 
• Yeppoon State High School Cyclone Shelter 
• Emu Park State School 

The following Evacuation Centres are now closed 
• Emu Park State School 
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Centre Name Event Region Current Status Initially Closed Reason for Closure (I) Type of Damage (I) Closed Time and Date Stamp Federal Electorate State Electorate Local Government Area 
Abercorn State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 7:14 Flynn Callide North Burnett 
Allenstown State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 16:49 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 
Ambrose State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 16:54 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Bajool State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 16:55 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 

Baralaba State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 16:56 Flynn Callide Banana 

Benaraby State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:52 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Berserker Street State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 16:59 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Biloela State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:51 Flynn Callide Banana 
Biloela State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:51 Flynn Callide Banana 
Bororen State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:53 Flynn Burnett Gladstone 
Bouldercombe State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:04 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 
Boyne Island Environmental Education Centre Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:54 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Boyne Island State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:55 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Builyan State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:56 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Byfield State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:09 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

Calliope State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:58 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Carmila State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:16 Capricornia Mirani Isaac 
Cawarral State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:11 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 
Chanel College (Gladstone) Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 20/02/2015 6:59 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Clarke Creek State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:12 Capricornia Mirani Isaac 
Clinton State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:58 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Coowonga State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:13 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 
Crescent Lagoon State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:14 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 
Depot Hill State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:14 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 
Duaringa State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:17 Flynn Gregory Central Highlands 
Emmaus College (Main Street Campus) Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:46 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 
Emmaus College (Yaamba Road Campus) Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:49 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 
Emu Park State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:18 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 
EQIP Technical College - Gladstone Region Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:30 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Farnborough State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:19 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 
Frenchville State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:23 Capricornia Keppel Rockhampton 
Gladstone Central State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:57 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Gladstone Schools Engineering Skills Centre Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:59 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Gladstone South State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:00 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Gladstone State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:00 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Gladstone West State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:01 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Glenmore State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:26 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 
Glenmore State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:27 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 
Gogango State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:25 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 
Goovigen State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:30 Flynn Callide Banana 

Gracemere State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:24 Flynn Rockhampton Rockhampton 
Jambin State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:28 Flynn Callide Banana 
Keppel Education Pathways Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:04 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 
Keppel Sands State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:25 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 
Kin Kora State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:03 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Koumala State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:31 Capricornia Mirani Mackay 
Lakes Creek State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:32 Capricornia Keppel Rockhampton 
Marlborough State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:34 Capricornia Mirani Livingstone 
Marmor State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:38 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 
Milman State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:32 Capricornia Mirani Livingstone 
Miriam Vale State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:32 Flynn Burnett Gladstone 
Monto State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:06 Flynn Callide North Burnett 
Monto State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:05 Flynn Callide North Burnett 
Mount Archer State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:41 Capricornia Keppel Rockhampton 
Mount Larcom State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:07 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
Mount Morgan Central State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:41 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 
Mount Morgan State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:42 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 
Mount Murchison State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:07 Flynn Callide Banana 
Mulgildie State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:39 Flynn Callide North Burnett 
Nagoorin State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:08 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
North Keppel Island Environmental Education Centre Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:40 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 
North Rockhampton State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:43 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 
Park Avenue State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:44 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 
Parkhurst State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:44 Capricornia Keppel Rockhampton 
Port Curtis Road State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:45 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 
Prospect Creek State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:15 Flynn Callide Banana 
Ridgelands State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:47 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 
Rockhampton North Special School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Clos~re/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:47 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 
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Rockhampton Special School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:48 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Rockhampton State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:49 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Rosella Park School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:09 Flynn . Gladstone Gladstone 

Sacred Heart Catholic Primary School (Yeppoon) Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:34 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

School to Jobs Alliance CQ Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 18:04 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

St Anthony's Catholic Primary School (North Rockhampton) Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:34 Capricornia Keppel Rockhampton 

St Benedict's Catholic Primary School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:31 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

St Francis Catholic Primary School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures 20/02/2015 6:50 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

St John the Baptist Catholic Primary School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 20/02/2015 6:56 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

St Joseph's Catholic Primary School (Biloela) Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 20/02/2015 7:00 Flynn Callide Banana 

St Joseph's Catholic Primary School (Park Avenue) Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:37 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

St Joseph's Catholic Primary School (Wandal) Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:38 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

St Lawrence State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 18:01 Capricornia Mirani Isaac 

St Mary's Catholic Primary School (Rockhampton North) Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:36 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

St Paul's Catholic Primary School (Gracemere) Non-State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:39 Flynn Rockhampton Rockhampton 

St Peter's Catholic Primary School (Rockhampton) Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:40 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

St Therese's Catholic Primary School (Monto) Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 20/02/2015 7:02 Flynn Callide North Burnett 

Stanwell State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:50 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 

Star of the Sea Catholic Primary School (Gladstone) Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures 20/02/2015 6:55 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Tannum Sands SHS Business and Information Technology Skills Centre Tropical Cyclone Marcia Centra I Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:13 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Tannum Sands State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:14 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Tannum Sands State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Centra I Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:15 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Taranganba State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:51 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

Thangool State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:16 Flynn Callide Banana 

The Cathedral College Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:27 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

The Caves State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:52 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

The Hall State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:53 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Toolooa SHS - Flexible Learning Centre Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:17 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Toolooa State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:18 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Ubobo State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:19 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Waraburra State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:55 Flynn Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Westwood State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:56 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 

Woorabinda State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:57 Flynn Gregory Woorabinda 

Wowan State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:58 Flynn Callide Banana 

Yarwun State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:32 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Yeppoon State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 17:59 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

Yeppoon State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 19/02/2015 18:00 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

Agnes Water State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:46 Flynn Burnett Gladstone 

Avondale State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Water Inundation/Flooding Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:41 Flynn Burnett Bunda berg 

Beachmere State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Water Inundation/Flooding Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:52 Longman Pumicestone Moreton Bay 

Brooweena State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Water Inundation/Flooding Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:46 Wide Bay Maryborough Fraser Coast 

Bullyard State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Water Inundation/Flooding Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:08 Flynn Callide Bunda berg 

Burnett Heads State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 7:20 Hinkler Burnett Bunda berg 

Eudlo State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 10:08 Fisher Glass House Sunshine Coast 

Givelda State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 7:48 Hinkler Burnett Bunda berg 

Gooburrum State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 7:16 Flynn Burnett Bunda berg 

Holy Spirit School (Bray Park) Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures 20/02/2015 10:52 Dickson Pine Rivers Moreton Bay 

Lowmead State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:48 Flynn Burnett Gladstone 

Moore Park State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 7:18 Flynn Burnett Bunda berg 

Noosa District State High School - Pomona Campus Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 7:33 Wide Bay Gym pie Noosa 

Oakwood State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 7:11 Flynn Burnett Bunda berg 

Pomona State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:38 Wide Bay Gym pie Noosa 

Rosedale State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:47 Flynn Burnett Gladstone 

Shalom College (Bundaberg) Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 20/02/2015 7:34 Hinkler Bunda berg Bunda berg 

St Joseph's Catholic Primary School (Bundaberg) Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 20/02/2015 7:31 Hinkler Bunda berg Bunda berg 

St Mary's Catholic Primary School (Bundaberg) Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 20/02/2015 7:3~ Hinkler Bunda berg Bunda berg 

St Patrick's Catholic School (Bundaberg) Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 20/02/2015 7:31 Hinkler Bunda berg Bunda berg 

Wartburg State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:49 Flynn Burnett Gladstone 

Winfield State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 5:50 Flynn Burnett Bunda berg 

Yandaran State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:54 Flynn Burnett Bunda berg 

Beechmont State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia South East Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:59 Wright Beaudesert Scenic Rim 

Currumbin Valley State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia South East Closed Closed No Mains Power Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:29 Mcpherson Currumbin Gold Coast 

Darlington State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia South East Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 9:23 Wright Beau desert Scenic Rim 

MacLeay Island State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia South East Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 7:49 Bowman Redlands Red land 

Pimpama State Primary College Tropical Cyclone Marcia South East Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not .assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:19 Fadden Coomera Gold Coast 

Pimpama State Secondary College Tropical Cyclone Marcia South East Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:21 Fadden Coomera Gold Coast 

Russell Island State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia South East Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 7:20 Bowman Redlands Red land 

Springbrook State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia South East Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 9:24 Wright Mudgeeraba Gold Coast 

St Bernard State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia South East Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Not assessed as yet 20/02/2015 6:41 Wright Beaudesert Scenic Rim 
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Tamborine Mountain State High School 

Tamborine Mountain State School 

Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

South East 

South East 

Closed 

Closed 

Closed 

Closed 

lnaccessability/Road Closures 

lnaccessability/Road Closures 

Not assessed as yet 

Not assessed as yet 

20/02/2015 6:08 Wright 

20/02/2015 6:09 Wright 

Beaudesert 

Beaudesert 

Scenic Rim 

Scenic Rim 
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Department of Housing and Public Works 

Building and Asset Services 

TC Marcia 
DET - Disaster Update [Yeppoon SS and SHS] 

As at 9.30am, 21 February 2015 
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TC Marcia - Disaster Update Page 2 of 14 

Yeppoon State School 

21 February 2015 
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TC Marcia - Disaster Update Page 3 of 14 

21 February 2015 
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TC Marcia - Disaster Update Page 4 of 14 

21 February 2015 
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TC Marcia - Disaster Update Page 5 of 14 

21 February 2015 
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TC Marcia - Disaster Update Page 6 of 14 
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TC Marcia - Disaster Update Page 7 of 14 

21 February 2015 
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TC Marcia - Disaster Update Page 8 of 14 

21 February 2015 
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TC Marcia - Disaster Update Page 9 of 14 

Yeppoon State High School 

21 February 2015 
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TC Marcia - Disaster Update Page 10 of 14 

21 February 2015 
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TC Marcia - Disaster Update Page 11 of 14 

21 February 2015 
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TC Marcia - Disaster Update Page 12 of 14 
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TC Marcia - Disaster Update Page 13 of 14 

21 February 2015 
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LEE, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

KUSKOPF, Cliff <Cliff.KUSKOPF@dete.qld.gov.au> 
Saturday, 21 February 2015 12:48 PM 
qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 

Subject: FW: Site Offline List 

Kind regards 

Cliff Kuskopf I Director Real Estate, Environment, Emergency, Security and Housing Management 
Infrastructure Services Branch 
Department of Education and Training 
Queensland Government 
Level 15 I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East Qld 4002 
T 303 46000 I M I E cliff.kuskopf@dete.qld.gov.au I http://www.dete.qld.gov.au 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: HOTCHKISS, Kevin 
Sent: Saturday, 21 February 2015 11:58 AM 
To: KUSKOPF, Cliff; CAMPBELL, Bruce 
Cc: HIND, Mark 
Subject: Site Offline List 

Hi Bruce and Cliff, 

As discussed at the EMT meeting this morning the 21st February, please find below a list of sites that we cant 
connect to from an IT perspective, the possible causes of not being able to connect to these sites may be either 
power outages or internet links being down. This information may assist in providing a more comprehensive/detailed 
picture of the state as when the power returns to a site the routers should become contactable. If you have any 
questions around any of this information please contact me directly for clarifications. 

Name 
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
Bauhinia State School 
Westwood State School 
Isisford State School 

1 
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Abercom State School 
Monto State School 
Burnett State College 
Frenchville State School 
Mount Larcom State School 
Ambrose State School 
Bouldercombe State School 
Marmor State School 
Bajool State School 
Stanwell State School 
Mount Morgan Central State School 
Valkyrie State School 
Gracemere State School 
Rockhampton North Special School 
Port Curtis Road State School 
Allenstown State School 
Crescent Lagoon State School 
Capricomia (Rockhampton Campus) School of Dist Ed 
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
Y eppoon State High School 
The Hall State School 
Park Avenue State School 
Marlborough State School 
The Caves State School 
St Lawrence State School 
Milman State School 
Y eppoon State School 
Depot Hill State School 
Farnborough State School 
Byfield State School 
Boyne Island Environmental Education Centre 
Rockhampton State High School 

CORP/DO 
Rockhampton DO 

Darling Downs South West 
The Gums State School 
Teelba State School 
Warwick East State School 

2 
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North Coast 
Kenilworth State Community College 
Kawungan State School 

Regards 

Kev 

Kevin Hotchkiss 
Director Platform Operations Group 
Information Technologies Solutions and Operations 
Department of Education and Training 
Level 11 Education House, 30 Mary Street !Brisbane Qld 4000 
Mobile email kevin.hotchkiss@dete.qld.gov.au 

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
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Pages 513 through 526 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Section 78B (2) of the RTI Act 



LEE, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

MAAS, Michael < Michael.MAAS@dete.qld.gov.au > 

Sunday, 22 February 2015 3:39 PM 
Jim.WATTERSTON@dete.qld.gov.au 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

QLD DETE EMRU (qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net) 
DG Brief update as from 15:00pm 22/02/2015 
closures damage and recovery 1500 22 Feb 2015.docx 

Hi Jim 

As per request please find attached DG Brief update which now indicates: 

• 12 Central Queensland Region Schools Closed for Monday 

• 3 North Coast Region Schools Closed for Monday 

Regards 

Mick Maas I Principal Facilities Services Officer 
Emergency and Security Management Unit 
Infrastructure Operations I Infrastructure Services Branch 
Department of Education and Training 
Floor 15 I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 
T 3034 6012 I M I E michael.maas@dete.qld.gov.au 

ESMU 
Emersen:~ and Security Man~&' 

Our Vision I Education • Training • Employment - Brighter Futures 

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
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DG FACT SHEET-TC MARCIA 

SCHOOL CLOSURES 

• As a result of Tropical Cyclone Marcia, there were 117 state school closures and 22 non-state school closures. 

• Two additional schools in the North Coast Region not included in the initial 117 will be closed on Monday. Granville State 
School and One Mile State School have been closed due to flooding and access issues. 

• With the inclusion of these additions, 3 state schools in the North Coast Region will be closed for Monday. 

• As at 15:00pm 12 Schools in the Central Queensland Region will be closed for Monday. 

• All Catholic Schools in the Rockhampton, Capricorn Coast and Gracemere districts will be closed for Monday. 

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

• The 11 schools that were closed in South East region will re-open. 

• This may change through the course of the day as events unfold. 

This table indicates the closures as at 8:00am 21 Feb 2015. 

Centre Type Central Queensland North Coast South East Total 
State Schools 88 18 11 117 
Non-State Including Independents 17 5 0 22 
ECEC Centres N/A* N/A* N/A* 288 
Sub totals 105 23 11 427 

This table indicates the schools that have reopened as at 3:00 pm 22 Feb 2015. 

Centre Type Central Queensland North Coast South East Total 
State Schools 76 15 11 11 
Sub totals 76 15 11 102 

* Please note that at this point in time we are unable to provide a breakdown of ECEC centres by Region. 

DET FACILITY DAMAGE BY REGION 
Darling Downs South Metropolitan North Coast Central Qld South East TOTAL 

West 

7 29 28 30 10 104 

Region SCHOOL Assets Affected Damage identified 
Extent of 
Damage 

Numerous trees damaged; 2 x shade sails structures 
damaged; • Windows blown open in main teaching block 

Central Queensland BAJOOL STATE SCHOOL so possible water damage to class room; Pool fence Minor 
damaged. No major damage to buildings evident. 

30 X TREES FALLEN - BLOCKING WALKWAYS, 
FENCES DAMAGED, SHADE SAIL AND FRAME 
BROKEN. NEED REMOVAL. VENT REPAIRS ON 014 
SNR TOILET BLOCK. (REQUESTED HIGH PRIORITY) 

Central Queensland CAWARRAL STATE SCHOOL Moderate 
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Region SCHOOL Assets Affected Damage identified Extent of 
Damage 

AERIAL BLOCK 006 SHADE SAIL AND STRUCTURE 
BLOCK 021; TREE DOWN BETWEEN 002 & 004; 
WALKWAY BETWEEN HALL AND ADMIN DAMAGED; 
GUTTER FALLEN 032 HALLWAY 029 DAMAGES 

Central Queensland EMU PARK STATE SCHOOL 
SHADE STRUCTURE AND FRAME TENNIS COURT 

Moderate FENCE LARGE LEAN; GREEENHOUSE FALLEN DOWN 
002 GROUNDSMEN SHED GUTTERING FALLEN; 026 
ROOF AND WALL TREE HAS FALLEN ON STORAGE 
SHED; 027 SHADE SAIL FALLEN AND STRUCTURE 
BROKEN; COVERED WALKWAY TO PREP. 
NUMEROUS TREES DOWN; BARGE CAPPING AND 
GUTTERING DAMAGED VARIOUS BUILDINGS 
THROUGHOUT THE SCHOOL; TENNIS COURT AT THE 
TOP HAS LARGE TREES DOWN; SHADE SAILS AND 
STRUCTURES THROUGHOUT SCHOOL AND OVER 

Central Queensland FRENCHVILLE STATE SCHOOL PLAYGROUND DAMAGED AND TORN; FENCING - Minor 
MOST DAMAGED FROM TREES APPROX SOM WORTH; 
VARIOUS AWNINGS THROUGHOUT THE SCHOOL 
MISSING; FIBRO PANELS OVER WINDOWNS HAVE 
FALLEN IN - APPROX 4 - CARPETS REQUIRE DRYING 
IN BLOCK D. 
2 TREES IN YARD DOWN WHICH HAVE CRUSHED THE 
FENCE; COUPLE OF METAL BLINDS ON WESTERN 

Central Queensland MILMAN RES NO 001 SIDE BLOWN DOWN Minor 

THROUGOUT THE SCHOOL A LOT OF TREE DEBRE; 
VARIOUS SHADE SAILS DAMAGED; FENCINING HAS 
BEEN COME DOWN; VARIOUS AWNINGS 
THROUGOUT SCHOOL DAMAGED AND LIGHT ON 
ADMIN BUILDING HAS BEEN BLOWN AWAY. 

Central Queensland 
MOUNT ARCHER STATE 

Minor SCHOOL 

LARGE TREE FALLEN ON FENCE TAKEN OUT POWER 
TO THE HOUSE; NUMBEROUS TREES FALLEN ON 

Central Queensland THE CAVES RES NO 002 
REAR FENCE; METAL PREFAB BLIND HAS BEEN HIT 

Significant BY TREE AND DAMAGE IS UNASSESSABLE UNTIL 
TREE IS REMOVED.CURRENTLY VACANT; 
NUMBEROUS BRANCHES AROUND THE YARD. 

PLUMBER FLASHING HAS COME DOWN IN A 11. 

FALLEN ONTO BUILDING **POSSIBLY BLOCK C** 
THROUGHOUT THESCHOOL SITE THERE IS A LARGE 
AMOUNT OF TREES & BRANCHES/DEBRIS 
OBSTRUCTING PATHS ETC DUE TO EXCESSIVE RAIN 
& WINDDURING CYCLONE MARCIA. 

SECURE SHED 6 x ROLLER DOORS HAVE BUCKLED 
AND/OR COMPLETEYL Y BLOWN IN AND 

Central FOLDED. 20/2/15 DAMAGE CAUSED BY EXCESSIVE 

Queensland 
BERSERKER STREET STATE WINDS AND RAIN RECEIVEDFROM TROPICAL 

Moderate SCHOOL CYCLONE MARCIA. 

TH 20/02**REMOVE/RPR ASBESTOS SHEETING THAT 
HAS COME OFF THE EASTERN SIDE GABLE OF 
ADMINBUILDING DUE TO EXCESSIVE WIND AND IS 
NOW SITTING ON THE GROUND. CALLED THROUGH 
BY BEN DUDLEY & DAVEKEEGAN. 

BUILDING HAS COME OFF EASTERN SIDE GABLE 
END SITTING ON THE GROUND. 20/2/15 DAMAGE 
CAUSED BY EXCESSIVE WINDS AND RAIN RECEIVED 
FROM TROPICAL CYCLONE MARCIA. 
TROPICAL CYCLONE MARCIA 20/02/2015 HAS 

Central RESULTED IN LARGE TREE BRANCH FALLEN NEXT 

Queensland 
BIGGENDEN STATE TO SCIENCE BLOCK - NO OTHER DAMAGETO SITE. 

Minor SCHOOL WARDS ELECTRICAL HAS BEEN DISPATCHED TODAY 
TO ATTEND SITE AND MAKE SAFE. REPORTED BY 
CARL HAUPT, BASSUPERVISOR 
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Region SCHOOL Assets Affected Damage identified 
Extent of 
Damage 

TC MARCIA - INSP CHIMNEY AND HOLE LEFT .INSP 
CHIMNEY REPAIR/REPLACE ACCESS HOLE LEFT IN 

Central 
BOULDERCOMBE STATE 

ROOF AND MAKE SAFE. RING FOR WHICH 
Queensland CLASSROOM.MEGAN 0418353959.**CYC EVE-20/02/15 

SCHOOL EXCESSIVE WIND & RAIN 

TREES FALLEN OVER ON THE HOUSE EXTENSIVE 
DAMAGETO THE HOUSE AND SURROUNDS. 

Central 
Queensland BYFIELD RES NO 001 Minor 

12 GUM TREES HAVE FALLEN DOWN1 X DAMAGED 
GUTTER BLOCK B. 1 X DAMAGED BLOCK A GARDEN 
ROOM GUM TREES HAVE HIT POWER POLE 

Central 
Queensland BYFIELD STATE SCHOOL Moderate 

REMOVE LARGE TREE BRANCH WHICH HAS 
FALLENEXTREMEL Y CLOSE TO POWER LINES DUE 

Central TO CYCLONEMARCIA. 

Queensland CARMILA STATE SCHOOL Minor 

MAJOR GUM TREE OVER PATHWAY AT THE FRONT 

Central 
OF THESCHOOL. 

CLINTON ST ATE 
Queensland 

SCHOOL 

UPROOTED TREES ACROSS SITE, NO MAJOR 
DAMAGE TO ANY BUILDINGS. TREE HAS FALLEN 

Central ONTO COVERED WALKWAY BETWEEN C &KAND 

Queensland 
CRESCENT LAGOON STATE PREP. TREE DAMAGED COVERED AREA TO C & Moderate 
SCHOOL K. FOUR (4) SHADE COVERS TO THE POOL 

DAMAGED. 

Central 
2XTREES DOWN ON PREP PLAY FORT. 

Queensland 
EIDSVOLD STATE NONOTICABLE DAMAGE. 2X TREES APPROX 150MM Minor 
SCHOOL TRUNKDIAM BLOWN OVER.VARIOUS OTHER DEBRIS 

TREE 
TO BE REMOVED DUE TO EXCESSIVE WIND & RAIN -

Central THERE IS NOT STRUCTURAL DAMAGE 2: REINSTATE 

Queensland 
GLENMORE STATE HIGH GUTTERING ATC BLOCK THAT HAS FALLEN IF 
SCHOOL POSSIBLE OR REMOVE. 

THROUGHOUT THE SCHOOL - LOTS OF TREE DEBRE. 
1 X LARGE TREE FALLEN ON POWER LINE; HALL IN 
LIBRARY OF COMBINED BUILDING - SOFFIT AND 
CAPPING HAS COME OF THE SIDE OF THE 
STRUCTURE AND RAIN HAS BLOWN INTO ALL 

Central 
ROOMS IN BUILDING CAUSING WATER DAMAGE 

Queensland 
LAKES CREEK STATE CEILING TILES FALLING DOWN AND CARPETS WET 

Significant 
SCHOOL REQUIRE DRYING. LOOSE GUTTERING AND SHADE 

SAIL AND STRUCTURES HAVE DETACHED. VAIROUS 
AWNINGS TRHOUGHOUT THE SCHOOL HAVE BEEN 
BLOWN OFF; FIBRO SOFFIT FROM THE LARGE HALL 
IN THE LIBRARY HAS BLOWN OFF WALL AND ON 
GROUND - NEWISH BUILDING; FENCINING HAS BEEN 
COME DOWN; 

RTI application 340/5/4122 - File C, Policy, Planning and Performance - Document 162 of 267



Region SCHOOL Assets Affected Damage identified 
Extent of 
Damage 

TREE COME DOWN TO THE SIDE OF THE SCHOOL 
WHICH HAS LIFTED THE FENCE, PLAYGROUND 
SHADE AND POSTS ARE BROKEN, LOTS OF DEBRIS 
FROM TREES AND BRANCHES HANGING DOWN 
AROUND THE SCHOOL, NO POWER. DUE TO THE 
EFFECTS OF TC MARCIA. SHIRLEYFRANCIS 4934 
3106 / P: 0418 478 622 / SS MOB: 0458 420 847 

Central 
MILMAN STATE 

BIG TREE ON THE SIDE OF EASTERN FENCE HAS 
Queensland 

SCHOOL 
BEEN BLOWN ON TO THE SCHOOL GROUNDS WITH Significant 
ROOTS SYSTEM ABOUT 2M OUT OF GROUND. 
ENTIRE SIDE FENCE REQUIRES REALIGNMENT; 
SHADE SAIL STRUCTURE TOTALLY DAMAGED ON 
BUILDING 10; NUMBEROUS TREES DOWN ALONG 
FENCE LINES REAR AND SIDE; BULDING 2 THE 
GROUNDSMEN SHED HAS HAD TREE FALLEN ON 
WESTERN GUTTER WHICH NEEDS REPLACING; 
TENNIS COURT LIGHTS ALL NEED RE-ALIGNING AS 
POINTING UPWARDS) 

Central REPORTED WINDOW BROKEN TO 8 BLOCK CAUSED 

Queensland 
MONTO STATE HIGH BY CYCLONIC WINDS SENDING CRACKED TREE LIMB Minor 
SCHOOL THROUGH WINDOW . 

. TROPICAL CYLONE MARCIA 210215 CYCLONE 
Central 

MOUNT PERRY STATE 
WINDS FORCED WATER UPINTO WATER FILTER 

Queensland 
SCHOOL 

SYSTEM IN A BLOCK TO CAUSE TO MALFUNCTION- At Risk 
SYSTEM TO THE NORTH END OF THE BUILDING HAS 
BEEN ALARMING-
Once trees removed - make safe & repair fence that has 

Central 
NORTH ROCKHAMPTON STATE 

been flattened by trees during cyclone & excessive winds. 
Queensland 

HIGH SCHOOL 

Cut down loose blinds/awnings around library - have come 
loose & dangling OH&S issue- due to excessive winds. 
Dispose if cannot be repaired/ secured.M Block require to 

Central ROCKHAMPTON NORTH STATE be taken down because they are dangerous and loose due 
Queensland 

HIGH SCHOOL 
to extensive winds during cyclone. REPAIR BUSTED 
WATER SERVICE. hall has broken fence panels laying 
over - need to be resecured or removed *DO NOT 
DISPOSE OF* & remove possible ASBESTOS fibro-loose 
pieces are present. 

Central 
MULTIPLE TREES DOWN ALL AROUND THE SCHOOL 

Queensland 
TARANGANBA STATE - BRANCHES ALLOVER THE SCHOOL. TREES ON 

At Risk 
SCHOOL BUILDING. GUTTER DAMAGE TOMUL TIPLE 

BUILDINGS. MOST OF SHADE SAILS DAMAGED. 
Central CLEAN FLOODED BUILDINGS 
Queensland THANGOOL STATE SCHOOL Significant 

FALLEN ACM FACIA A BLOCK: WINDOWS ON STH 
SIDE UP STAIRS BLOWN OPEN AND CARPET WET -
REQUIRES DRYING OUT. LIGHT SHADE ON 
FLUORESENT FALLEN OFF IN RM A1; METAL AWNING 
HAS BEEN RIPPED OFF AND NEEDS REFIXING; 
DOWNSTAIRS HAS WET CARPET IN CLASS ROOMS; 

Central 
BOOKS AND BOOK CASES ARE DAMAGED FROM 

Queensland 
THE CAVES STATE WATER; WATER POOLING IN TUCKSHOP; DOORS 

Significant 
SCHOOL DOWNSTAIRS TO TUCKSHOP AND CLASSROOM 

SWOLLEN AND DIFFICULT TO CLOSE; 
BLOCK 8: WATER HAS COME UNDER WALL AND WET 
CARPET ON SE CORNER SIDE OF BUILDING; 2 X 
BOOKSHELVES SWOLLEN UP FROM WATER; TV 
ANTENNA ON ROOF DAMAGED AND BLOWN OVER; 
SHADE SAIL ON EASTERN SIDE HAS BEEN RIPPED 
AND TORN. 
UPROOTED TREES ACROSS SITE, BLOCK C -
DAMAGED EXTERNAL SCREEN/BLIND, COVERED 

Central AREA NEAR AMENITIES 2 SHADE CLOTH IS 

Queensland THE HALL STATE SCHOOL 
DAMAGED, SHADE STRUCTURE IN PLAYGROUND 1 

Moderate 
NEAR BLOCK K IS STRUCTURALLY DAMAGED, 
TENNIS COURTS - TREES HAVE FALLEN ONTO 
FENCING. TREES HAVE FALLEN ON TOP OF 
EXTERNAL BOUNDARY FENCE (MURRAY ST). 
REPAIR FALLEN LIGHT ON TENNIS COURT 

Central 
WESTWOOD STATE Queensland 
SCHOOL Significant 
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Region SCHOOL Assets Affected Damage identified 
Extent of 
Damage 

TREES HAVE FALLEN ONTO BUILDINGS AND 

Central 
COVERED WALKWAYS, AIRCONDITIONING UNITS 

Queensland 
YEPPOON STATE HIGH AND VENTS OF ROOFS HAVE BEEN DISLODGED OR 

Significant 
SCHOOL SUFFERED MAJOR DAMAGE, FACILITIES WILL 

REQUIRE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS TO MAKE 
SAFE BEFORE FURTHER ASSESSMENT 
TREES HAVE FALLEN ONTO BUILDINGS AND 
COVERED WALKWAYS, ROOFS FROM NEARBY 
PRIVATE RESIDENCES HAVE BEEN DISLODGED AND 
COME TO REST WITHIN THE SCHOOL GROUND, 
ROOF HAS DISLODGED AND LANDED ON THE OVAL, 
ROOF HAS IMPACTED ON THE DOUBLE TEACHING 
BLOCK AND HALF THE ROOF HAS BEEN DISLODGED 
AND MISSING EXPOSING INTERNAL OF THE 

Central BUILDING. ROOF FROM TREES FROM GROUND AND 
Queensland YEPPOON STATE SCHOOL RESIDENCES HAS IMPALED THE LIBRARY BLOCK Significant 

SUCH THAT THE INTERNAL OF THE BUILDING HAS 
BEEN EXPOSED TO THE ELEMENTS. INITIAL 
ASSESSMENT IS THAT SOME OF THE GABLES MAY 
HAVE ACM. FACILITIES WILL REQUIRE ELECTRICAL 
CONTRACTORS TO MAKE SAFE BEFORE FURTHER 
ASSESSMENT . 

. P 20/02/15 TH MARCIA-RPR DAMAGES TO WALL 
SHEETING (POSSIBL YASBESTOS) 
I BLOCK - FUME HOOD LEAKING INTO LIGHT IN SIDE 
OF BUILDING. 

Darling Downs South CENTENARY HEIGHTS STATE 
Significant 

West HIGH SCHOOL 

Darling Downs South 
DALBY STATE HIGH SCHOOL 

HALL STORM WATER DRAINS BLOCKAGE 
At Risk 

West 
ROOF LEAK IN GROVE BUILDING *DAMAGED 

Darling Downs South CAUSED BY HEAVY RAIN AND CASUING WATER TO 

West 
FOREST HILL STATE SCHOOL LEAK INTO CLASSROOM. Significant 

WATER LEAKING THRU LIGHT FITTING SCIENCE 
Darling Downs South 

GABBINBAR STATE SCHOOL BLOCK. Significant 
West 

MAJOR ROOF LEAK UNIT 2 PREP BUILDING. 

Darling Downs South 
GATTON STATE SCHOOL Minor 

West 

ROOF LEAK NRTHN END J BLOCK AND ROOF LEAK 

Darling Downs South TOOWOOMBA WEST SPECIAL MIDDLE OF ROOF B BLOCK. 

West SCHOOL 
Significant 

RECTIFY BADLY LEAKING ROOF ABOVE FRONT 
DOOR ENTRY. 

Darling Downs South 
KUMBIA RES NO 001 

West 

TUCKSHOP-CORROGATED IRON ROOF LEAKS 
ONTO THE ELECTRICAL CIRCUIT BOARD, NEED 

Metropolitan ASPLEY EAST STATE SCHOOL ELECTRICIAN TO MAKE SAFE. SOUTHERN END OF 
SCHOOL OVAL IS FLOODINGWITH SEWRAGE, FROM 
STORM WATER DRAIN. 

I BLOCK ROOM IL03. WATER COMING IN THROUGH 
AN ELECRTICAL PIT IN THE FLOOR, WATER IS 

Metropolitan BELMONT SS COMING THROUGH ELECTRICAL CONDUIT. NO LEAK Minor 
IN CEILING RPR/INVESTIGATE FLOOR LEAK. DRYERS 
FOR THE CARPET 
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Region SCHOOL Assets Affected Damage identified 
Extent of 
Damage 

RESOURCE CENTRE, COMPUTER SUPPORT AREA. 

Metropolitan 
BRACKEN RIDGE STATE HIGH RPR ROOF LEAK, TARP MAY BE REQUIRED TODAY. Minor 
SCHOOL CARPETS REQUIRE DRYING 

D BLOCK - TILED ROOF INSIDEAND TIN ON TOP 
ROOF LEAK IN SEVERAL AREAS OF 
BUILDING.INCENTRAL PART OF BUILDING IS 

Metropolitan 
BRISBANE STATE HIGH FLOODED.SITE CONTACT- DOWNPIPES FLOODING 
SCHOOL SOUTH BRISBANE IN THEBUILDING ALONG THE CORRIDOR, 2ND 

FLOOR. A BLOCK GROUND FLOOR - WATER IS 
FLOODING THE PRINTERY ROOM - WHERE 
PHOTCOPIERS ARE. 
TARP LIBRARY ROOF LEAK 

Metropolitan EARNSHAW STATE COLLEGE Minor 

KINDY ROOM CEILING - WATER IS DRIPPING 

Metropolitan GOODNACCC THROUGH KINDY CEILING. ADVISED THIS IS A 
SAFETY ISSUE FOR KIDS & STAFF. 

J BLOCK - FLOODING IN THE BUILDING. ADMIN 

Metropolitan GOODNA STATE SCHOOL BLOCK I K BLOCK - ROOF LEAKS. Moderate 

FLASHING COME AWAY FROM ROOF AND WATER 

Metropolitan LOWOOD SHS - T SITE 
LEAKING THROUGH CEILING. INSPECT & REPAIR 
INTERNAL LEAK AND REPLACE FLASHING AS 
APPROPRIATE. 
HEAVY WATER FLOW COMINGTHROUGH ROOFS IN E 

Metropolitan 
MACGREGOR STATE SCHOOL BLOCK, G BLOCK, B BLOCK, D BLOCK, KBLOCK. 
MACGREGOR 

REPAIR LIGHT LEAKING WATER 

Metropolitan 
MOUNT GRAVATT STATE 

Minor 
SCHOOL 

H BLOCK - AREA IS BECOMING FLOODED ON THE 
Metropolitan SANDGATE DISTRICT SHS OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING. SAFETY ISSUE AS THE At Risk 

WATER IS GOING NEAR THE ELECTRICAL BOX. 
TUCKSHOP - GUTTER HAS FALLEN FROM ON SIDE 
OF THE BUILDING. 

Metropolitan 
SERVICETON SOUTH STATE 

Minor 
SCHOOL 

SPRINGFIELD LAKES STATE 1 GEN LEARNING CLASSROOM - LEAKTHROUGH 
Metropolitan SCHOOL SPRINGFIELD LAKES ROOF AND COMING DOWN THROUGH LIGHT FITTING. 

BLOCK 5 CLASSROOM 1.RPR ROOF LEAK IN 
CLASROOM 1. MAY BE DAMAGE TO ROOF, BRANCH 

Metropolitan SUNNYBANK HILLS SS 
HAS FALLEN . TASK 1 - PLUMBER TO ATTEND TO 

Minor ROOF LEAK ON 23/2 TASK 2 - DRYERS WILL BE 
REQUIRED ON 23/2 

OUTSIDE M BLOCK, M02 & OUTSIDE G BLOCK G.19. 
UNBLOCK 2X BLOCKED STORM WATER DRAINS. 

Metropolitan WYNNUM STATE HIGH SCHOOL 
FLOODING HAS BEGUN TO OCCUR, AND IS STEADILY 

At Risk 
RISING & FLOODING STUDENT WALKWAY.REPAIR 
WINDOWS IN A BLOCK WHICH HAVE WATER COMING 
THROUGH THE SEALS AND ONTO THE CARPETS. 

Metropolitan 
A, C, E & L BLOCKS AND AUDITORIUM. ROOF LEAKS 

ACACIA RIDGE STATE SCHOOL WITH WATER COMING THROUGH CEILINGS. 
EXTENSIVE DAMAGE IN L BLOCK. 
VARIOUS LEAKS - ROOF LEAKS IN D BLK & ADMIN 

Metropolitan 
SERVER RM. DOWNPIPE BLOCKED OUTSIDE H BLK. 

BALD HILLS STATE SCHOOL BLOCKED DRAINS OUTSIDE B BLK & IN BETWEEN B 
BLK & A BLK. ROOF LEAK 801 YR3K & COMING 
THROUGH LIGHT. 
BLOCK- WATER LEAKING THROUGH CEILING AND 

Metropolitan BALMORAL STATE HIGH 
SEEPING INTO ELECTRICAL POWER BOX. 
PLASTERBOARD CEILING. ELECTRICITY INROOM 

SCHOOL 
HAS BEEN SWITCHED, REPAIR LEAK AND CHECK 
POWER POINTS& POWER BOX. 
HALL TUCKSHOP - HISSING NOISE IN CEILING, 

Metropolitan 
BRASSALL STATE SCHOOL 

ELECTRICAL BOX LOCATED IN CEILING, COULD BE 
AIRCONDITIONING UNIT THAT IS SPARKING AND MAY 
CAUSE FIRE. 
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JUNIOR SCHOOL BUILDING - LIFT WELLIS FILLING UP 
DUE TO HEAVY CONSTANT RAIN. ITWAS SETTING 

Metropolitan CENTENARY STATE HIGH OFFTHE SECURITY ALARM WHICH SGS HAS NOT 
Moderate 

SCHOOL ISOLATED. 

PREP DEMOUNTABLE ROOM 1 TEACHING BLOCKS 

Metropolitan 
1,2,3 ROOMS 3, 1 & 2, 3 TOILETS SNR GIRLS LOWER 

CHAPEL HILL STATE SCHOOL COVERED AREA PIPE BROKEN TIN ROOF WITH BOX 
GUTTERS LEAKING INTO ABOVE ROOMS,TEACHING 
BLOCK 3 ROOM 3 HAS WATER COMING IN 
NORTH EAST CORNER OF SCHOOL - CLEAR STORM 

Metropolitan FERNY HILLS STATE 
WATERDRAIN OF DEBRIS AS IT HAS CAUSED 
FLOODING OF HOUSES IN THEPAST AND Moderate 

SCHOOL 
CONCERNED THAT IT WILL GET WORST OVER THE 
WEEKENDBEFORE SCHOOL RETURNS ON MONDAY. 
E BLOCK ROOM E10, E9 AND PREP, BLOCK B (816)-
REPAIR LEAK IN AWNING WHICH IS COMING 
THROUGH THE WINDOWS &WALLS. TIMBER FRAME 

Metropolitan HOPPER WINDOWS & LOUVERS. DRY CARPET 
GEEBUNG STATE SCHOOL DUETO THE LEAK. 

Leaking Roof in Block A 
Emergency funding due to leak and acm content 

Metropolitan IPSWICH NORTH STATE 
Advise which building (stipulating height of building ? 3 

SCHOOL 
level BlockA) 
Broken tile has been sighted as possible cause of water 
ingress (thaks to Peter Ceiling type (Chrysotile) Flooring 
tvo 
VARIOUS LEAKS BLOCK BRM 6ACMCEILING, BLOCK 

Metropolitan MITCHEL TON STATE HIGH L RM LC9 RETAINING WALL, BLOCK G 
SCHOOL TOILETSWALLS, BLOCKS STAIRWELL LEAK AND 

BLOCK T FOYER ANDENGINEERING WORKSHOP. 
TEACHING BLOCK 1 HAS ROOF LEAK WHICH IS 
LEAKING INTO POWERPOINTS. 

Metropolitan 
ROBERTSON STATE SCHOOL WR# 2645544 STORM- 20/2/15 TIN ROOFS LEAKING 

IN TEACHING BLOCK 1 & 2, ADMIN, PLEASE CHECK 
AND REPAIR.SITE CONTACT:STELLA KHO.PH: 3452 
4110 

Metropolitan RUNCORN STATE HIGH 
ADMIN DEPUTY OFFICE - LEAKING TIN ROOF DUE TO 
HEAVY RAIN. SCHOOL WILL CONTACT SES TO 

SCHOOL 
ARRANGE TARPING AS THE LEAK IS VERY BAD. 
D BLOCK, PREP ROOM 01. FLOODING HAS OCCURED 
IS THIS ROOM.WATER IS COMING DOWN THROUGH 

Metropolitan 
SALISBURY STATE SCHOOL 

GUTTERING AND THE CARPETS ARE WET.LEAK IN 
HALL CEILING. WATER IS DRIPPING THROUGH THE 
WHOLE ROOF. 

Metropolitan 
WISHART STATE SCHOOL 

WATER IS LEAKING FROM UNDER THE STAIRS INTO 
THE ROOMS. 
RESOURCE CENTRE: GUTTER GUARD FLAPPING IN 
THE BREEZE, BLOCK E- LOOSE AWNING ON THE 
WINDOWS, HALL - GUTTER AND DOWNPIPE FALLEN 
OFF. 

North Coast BARGARA STATE SCHOOL Moderate 

STUDENT UNDER COVER AREA - DRAIN IS BLOCKED 
& THE AREA IS GETTING CLOSE TO FLOODING. 

North Coast CALOUNDRA STATE SCHOOL At Risk 

F BLOCK ANDO BLOCK HAVE ROOF LEAKS ONTO 
ELECTRICAL WIRING, UNDER VERANDAH AND IN 

North Coast 
CLONTARF BEACH STATE CLASSROOM- ROOF LEAKING ONTO ELECTRONIC Minor 
SCHOOL EQUIP SUCH AS POWERPOINT AND WATER 

DRIPPING THROUGH ONTO A JUNCTION BOX ON 
VERANDAH 
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Water entering office through ceiling 
Water entering office through ceiling dripping onto 

North Coast DAYBORO STATE SCHOOL 
computer & printer d 

Minor e sk. Entry may be from airconditioner line. 

ADMIN BLOCK MAJOR FLOODING GOING INTO 

DECEPTION BAY NORTH STATE ELECTRICAL ROOM, WITH ELECTRIC BOARD IN 
North Coast 

SCHOOL JEOPARDY OF BEING SHORT CIRCUITED. 

North Coast 
KENILWORTH RES NO 001 BEDROOM CEILING - LEAK IN THE CEILING . 
KENILWORTH 

FLOODING P BLOCK, PREP BUILDING.UNIT 1. 

MAROOCHYDORE STATE CARPETS AREDAMP,BLOWERS ARE REQUIRED TO 
North Coast 

SCHOOL DRY CARPETS. At Risk 

HALL FOYER AREA. ROOFTILE HAS FALLEN 
THROUGH AND WATER IS DRIPPING ONTO A 

North Coast 
MORETON DOWNS STATE POWERPOINT,& NEAR A POWERBOX. ISOLATE 
SCHOOL DECEPTION BAY POWER AND MAKE AREA SAFE.TASK 2,RPR ROOF 

LEAK. 

new guttering fallen from excess water, Water comin g 
through ceiling tiles. 1 foot from power point.Water 

North Coast UNDURBA STATE SCHOOL damage to ceiling tiles in room 3ab.Mod 1 room 2 water Moderate 
coming through ceiling tiles near power point and leaking 
down walls. 
C BLOCK LEAKING TIN ROOF, SLOW DRIP GOING 

North INTO FLURO LIGHT LEAKING ONTO FLOOR. 
Coast BEERBURRUM STATE SCHOOL 

D BLOCK AND H BLOCK - FLOODING IN 
North WITDRAWALROOM AND X 3 STOREROOMS, WATER 
Coast BRAY PARK STATE SCHOOL LEAKS COMING FROM FLURO LIGHT FIXTURES AND 

INTO POWERPOINTS. 

TROPICAL CYCLONE MARCIA 210215 CYCLONIC 

North 
WINDS UPROOTED ONEMEDIUM SIZED TREE ON 

BUNDABERG STATE HIGH OVAL - EASTERN BOUND BESIDE PUMP SHED -TREE 
Coast SCHOOL TO BE REMOVED EARLY NEXT WEEK AS ADVISED BY 

Minor 

GLENNGRAMBOWER - FULL TREE SERVICE 
CONTRACTED TO REMOVE TREE 
TROPICAL CYCLONE MARCIA 210215 CYCLONIC 

North 
WINDS UPROOTED ONEMEDIUM SIZED TREE ON 

Coast 
BUNDABERG STATE HIGH OVAL - EASTERN BOUND BESIDE PUMP SHED -TREE 

Minor 
SCHOOL TO BE REMOVED EARLY NEXT WEEK AS ADVISED BY 

GLENNGRAMBOWER - FULL TREE SERVICE 
CONTRACTED TO REMOVE TREE 
COVERED TOILET AREA- GUTIERES BROKEN DUE 

North TO HEAVY DOWN POUR, SIDE PANEL SHEETING OF 
Coast CHANCELLOR STATE COLLEGE THE STRUCTURE HAS BEEN RIPPED OFF AND NOW 

WATER IS GOING INSIDE. 

BLOCK B EASTERN END DRAINS- DRAINS ARE 

North 
BLOCKEDAND NOW IS FLOODING THE WALKWAYS 
AND IS ABOUT TO REACHTHE CLASSROOMS. 

Coast CURRIMUNDI STATE SCHOOL UNBLOCK DRAINS. 

F BLOCK ELECTRICAL CABINET - WATER LEAKING 
FROM ROOF AND GUSHING THROUGH ELECTRICAL 
CABINET. 

North 
Coast DAKABIN STATE HIGH SCHOOL 

North 
E BLOCK - SECURITY BOX WHICH FEEDS INTO 

Coast 
DAKABIN STATE CLASSROOM FILLED WITH WATER. SGS HAS 

Significant 
SCHOOL ADVISED FUSE BLOWN. SECURITY ISSUE AS 

CANNOT ALARM BUILDING. 
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5-6 METRE SECTION OF SHADE SAIL RIPPED BY 

North 
CYCLONIC WINDS.LOCATED BEHIND A BLOCK. 

GYMPIE SOUTH STATE CAMERON HETHERINGTON FROM BAS 
Coast SCHOOL GYMPIEDEPOT OBSERVED AND REPORTED Minor 

DAMAGE. 

CYCLONIC WINDS HAVE CAUSED A TREE LIMB 
(APPROX 6 INCHESROUND) TO FALL ONTO FRONT 

North 
FENCE OF SCHOOL, DINTING THE METALRAILING OF 

Coast 
GYMPIE WEST STATE THE FENCE. TREE LIMB COME TO REST ACCROSS 

Minor 
SCHOOL FRONTENTRY FOOT PATH OF SCHOOL. CAMERON 

HETHERINGTON- FOREMAN OFBAS GYMPIE -
ATTENDED AND OBSERVED DAMAGE AND HAS 
REPORTED 
2X SHADE SAILS DAMAGED DUE TO CYCLONIC 

North 
MCILWRAITH STATE 

WINDSASSOCIATED WITH TROPICAL LOW MARCIA. 
Coast SCHOOL 

TWO 6X9M (APPROX)SAILSTORN OFF SUPPORTING Minor 
WIRE. 1X BESIDE TENNNIS COURT AND 1XBESIDE 
CRICKET NET. 

North SIGNIFICANT DAMAGE TO THE WHIRLY BIRD ON 
Coast MOORE PARK STATE SCHOOL ROOF OF GROUNDSMAN SHED NO OTHER DAMAGE 

TO GROUNDSMAN SHED 
North BUILDING 018- CLASSROOM. LEAKING ROOF WITH 
Coast NARANGBA STATE SCHOOL WATER COMING THROUGH CEILING INTO 

CLASSROOM. 
TROPICAL CYCLONE MARCIA 200215 CYCLONIC 

North 
TIN CAN BAY STATE 

WINDS HAVE TORN THE SHADE SAIL OUTSIDE 
Coast SCHOOL 

BUILDING 8 SAIL IS TO BE REPAIRED REPORTED BY Minor 
BAS SNR SUPERVISOR WAYNE KASSULKE 0417 629 
597 
TROPICAL CYCLONE MARCIA 210215 CYCOLNIC 

North 
WINDS DAMAGED SHADESAIL OVER LOWER PLAY 

Coast 
TINANA STATE GROUND EQUIPMENT THAT HAS TORN ALONGTHE 
SCHOOL LONG SIDE SEAMS AND IS FLAPPING IN THE BREEZE 

-STANFAST HAVE BEEN CONTRACTED TO 
COMPEL TE THESE REPAIRS 

North 
BLOCK B- DRAINS IS BLOCKED AND NOW IS 

Coast TULLAWONG STATE SCHOOL 
FLODODING THE BUILDING. TRY TO UNBLOCK DRAIN 
IF NOT THEN SUPPLY SANDBAGS TO CURB 
FLOODING. 
TROPICAL CYCLONE MARCIA 210215 CYCLONIC 
WINDS TWO DAMAGEDSHADE SAILS THAT HAVE 

North BEEN TORN OFF THE SUPPORTING WIRE -BOTH 
Coast WALLAVILLE STATE SCHOOL SHADE SAILS ARE IN THE OVAL AREA.PLANET 

SHADE HAS BEENCONTRACTED TO COMPEL TE 
THESE WORKS- GLENN GRAMBOWER 
ADVISEDWORKS NOT URGENT. 
TROPICAL CYCLONE MARCIA 210215 CYCLONIC 
WINDS TWO DAMAGEDSHADE SAILS THAT HAVE 

North 
WALLAVILLE STATE 

BEEN TORN OFF THE SUPPORTING WIRE -BOTH 
Coast SHADE SAILS ARE IN THE OVAL AREA.PLANET 

SCHOOL 
SHADE HAS BEENCONTRACTED TO COMPEL TE 
THESE WORKS- GLENN GRAMBOWER 
ADVISEDWORKS NOT URGENT. 
R BLOCK 1 ROOM 037. MAKESAFE ELECTRICAL, 

North 
WOODY POINT SPECIAL WATER IS COMING THROUGH LIGHT 

Coast SCHOOL FITTINGS.REPAIR ROOF LEAK. CEILING HAS BEGUN 
TO BOW. 

ADMIN BLOCK, HOC ROOM. WATER IS DRIPPING 

South East BEENLEIGH SPECIAL SCHOOL 
THROUGH THE LIGHT FITTING. MAKE SAFE 
ELECTRICAL. RPR ROOF LEAK. 2ND LOCATION: 
STAFFROOM. 

COOMERA SPRINGS STATE LEAK THRU WINDOW SILL WR#2644937 ADMIN BLDG 
South East 

SCHOOL LEAK COMING THROUGH ABOVE WINDOW SILL . Minor 

H BLOCK EXTERIORWESTELEVATION.TEST & MS 

GREENBANK STATE SCHOOL 
ASSUMED ASBESTOS.TV AERIAL HAS COMELOOSE 

South East 
GREENBANK 

DUE TO HEAVY RAIN.THE FASCIA THAT IT WAS 
MOUNTED ONTOIS DAMAGED.FASCIA PANEL IS 
ASSUMED ASBESTOS. 
LEAKS IN THE TUCKSHOP AND BLOCK 2. WOULD 

South East 
OXENFORD STATE SCHOOL LIKE TO HAVE THIS DONEWHILE ITS RAINING TO 
OXEN FORD IDENTIFY WHERE LEAKS ARE COMING FROM. 

South BUILDING S02 - CARPET SATURATED DUE TO ROOF 
East BENOWA STATE HIGH SCHOOL LEAK.DRY AND DEODORISE. 
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South HALL, MODULAR 3, 6, 7, KBLOCK. WATER IS LEAKING 

East BURROWES STATE SCHOOL THROUGH LIGHT FITIINGS IN THESE BLOCK. 

LEAKS IN ROOFS IN N BLOCK & F BLOCK & TRADE 
TRAINING CENTRE. 

South MABEL PARK STATE HIGH 
East SCHOOL 

South MUDGEERABA SPECIAL 
BUILDING 10 WATER DRIPPING DOWN WINDOW SILL 

East SCHOOL 
- BUILDING 18WATER DRIPPING FROM WHITEBOARD. 
AIRCON UNIT AFFECTED 4VERANDAH'S HAVE LEAKS. 

South 
WATER LEAKING THROUGH ROOF.WINDOWS & 

SLACKS CREEK STATE LOUVERS. NO ELECTRICAL POINTS HAVE BEEN 
East SCHOOL TURNED ON.THE LEAKS HAVE ALSO WET THE 

CARPET. ASSUMED ASBESTOS IN WINDOWS. 
HALL IP BLOCK- ROOFS ARE LEAKING THROUGH 
WINDOWS & DOWN THE WALL. 

South 
East WATERFORD STATE SCHOOL 

DISASTER RECOVERY 

• BAS are undertaking assessments as conditions permit. Next update from BAS due by 14:00 each day. 

• DET staff met with BAS on Saturday 21 February to discuss program and identify schools for opening Monday 23 February. 

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

DET STAFF RESOURCES 

• A number of DET staff including Infrastructure, Human Resources, IT and Communications staff have been working 
throughout Friday, Saturday and Sunday to support schools and Corporate office during the response and recovery phase. 

• Numerous School Principals and Staff have also been busy inspecting and reporting on school damage. 
• Three Infrastructure Advisors from the North Coast, South East and Metropolitan regions will be travelling to Rockhampton 

this afternoon to assist with recovery activities, 3 in total. 
• Central Office will deploy 2 satellite phones and one of the School Emergency Response Trailers. 
• Far North Queensland will deploy the other School Emergency Response Trailer currently located in Cairns. 
• Each trailer will be deployed with two staff; these staff will be relocated until midweek to support the regional crews. 

Central Office Car orate 7 
Central Office 7 
Infrastructure 
Central Queensland 8 
Re ion 
North Coast Region 8 

Metropolitan Region 12 

Darling Dows South West 5 
Re ion 

Co orate Office Staff 
Executive & Emergency Management staff 

Regional Director, Assistant Regional Directors and Regional Office and Infrastructure 
Su art staff 
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

10 Regional Director, Assistant Regional Directors and Regional Office and Infrastructure 
Su art staff 

The following schools were used as Evacuation Centres overnight. 

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

CAMPBELL, Bruce < Bruce.CAMPBELL@dete.qld.gov.au > 

Monday, 23 February 2015 6:32 AM 
qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 

Subject: FW: Todays DG FAct Sheet 
Attachments: closures damage and recovery 1430 22 Feb 2015.docx; School Closures System 

Information as of 1430hrs 22 Feb 2015.xls 

From: EVANS, Angela 
Sent: Sunday, 22 February 2015 3:27 PM 
To: WATTERSTON, Jim; O'HAGAN, David; MARA, Kevin; WHITE, Vince; KUSKOPF, Cliff 
Subject: Todays DG FAct Sheet 

Good Afternoon 

Please find attached for your information the following 

• · DG Fact sheet as at 14:30; and 

• school closures website update spreadsheet. 

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
T 3034 6001 I M I E angela.evans@dete.qld.gov.au 

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

Centre Tvpe Central Queensland North Coast South East Total 
State Schools 88 18 11 117 
Non-State Including Independents 17 5 0 22 
ECEC Centres N/A* N/A* N/A* 288 
Sub totals 105 23 11 427 

This table indicates the schools that have reopened as at 2:00 pm 22 Feb 2015. 

Centre Type Central Queensland North Coast South East Total 
State Schools 0 15 11 11 
Sub totals 55 15 11 89 

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
FENCE LARGE LEAN; GREEENHOUSE FALLEN DOWN 
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
MOST DAMAGED FROM TREES APPROX 50M WORTH; 
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
MOUNT ARCHER STATE Minor 
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
FOLDED. 20/2/15 DAMAGE CAUSED BY EXCESSIVE 

Queensland 
BERSERKER STREET STATE WINDS AND RAIN RECEIVEDFROM TROPICAL 

Moderate 
SCHOOL CYCLONE MARCIA. 

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
RESULTED IN LARGE TREE BRANCH FALLEN NEXT 

BIGGENDEN STATE TO SCIENCE BLOCK - NO OTHER DAMAGETO SITE. 
Queensland 

SCHOOL WARDS ELECTRICAL HAS BEEN DISPATCHED TODAY 
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

Central ROOF AND MAKE SAFE. RING FOR WHICH 
Queensland 

BOULDERCOMBE STATE CLASSROOM.MEGAN 0418353959.**CYC EVE-20/02/15 
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

CLINTON STATE 
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
2X TREES DOWN ON PREP PLAY FORT. 

Queensland 
EIDSVOLD STATE NONOTICABLE DAMAGE. 2X TREES APPROX 150MM 

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
COMEDOWN; 
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
WESTERN GUTIER WHICH NEEDS REPLACING; 
TENNIS COURT LIGHTS ALL NEED RE-ALIGNING AS 
POINTING UPWARDS) 

Central REPORTED WINDOW BROKEN TO B BLOCK CAUSED 

Queensland 
MONTO STATE HIGH BY CYCLONIC WINDS SENDING CRACKED TREE LIMB Minor 
SC.HOOL THROUGH WINDOW . 

. TROPICAL CYLONE MARCIA 210215 CYCLONE 
Central 

MOUNT PERRY STATE 
WINDS FORCED WATER UPINTO WATER FILTER 

Queensland 
SCHOOL SYSTEM IN A BLOCK TO CAUSE TO MALFUNCTION- At Risk 

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
ROCKHAMPTON NORTH STATE 

be taken down because they are dangerous and loose due 
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

Central MULTIPLE TREES DOWN ALL AROUND THE SCHOOL 

Queensland 
TARANGANBA STATE - BRANCHES ALLOVER THE SCHOOL. TREES ON 

At Risk SCHOOL BUILDING. GUTIER DAMAGE TOMUL TIPLE 
BUILDINGS. MOST OF SHADE SAILS DAMAGED. 

Central CLEAN FLOODED BUILDINGS 
Queensland THANGOOL STATE SCHOOL Significant 

FALLEN ACM FACIA A BLOCK: WINDOWS ON STH 
SIDE UP STAIRS BLOWN OPEN AND CARPET WET-
REQUIRES DRYING OUT. LIGHT SHADE ON 
FLU ORE SENT FALLEN OFF IN RM A 1; METAL AWNING 
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
BLOCK B: WATER HAS COME UNDER WALL AND WET 
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
AREA NEAR AMENITIES 2 SHADE CLOTH IS 

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
WESTWOOD STATE 

Queensland 
SCHOOL 

Significant 
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TREES HAVE FALLEN ONTO BUILDINGS AND 

Central COVERED WALKWAYS, AIRCONDITIONING UNITS 

Queensland 
YEPPOON STATE HIGH AND VENTS OF ROOFS HAVE BEEN DISLODGED OR 

Significant SCHOOL SUFFERED MAJOR DAMAGE, FACILITIES WILL 
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
SHEETING (POSSIBLYASBESTOS) 
I BLOCK - FUME HOOD LEAKING INTO LIGHT IN SIDE 
OF BUILDING. 

Darling Downs South CENTENARY HEIGHTS STATE 
Significant West HIGH SCHOOL 

Darling Downs South 
DALBY STATE HIGH SCHOOL HALL STORM WATER DRAINS BLOCKAGE 

At Risk West 
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

GABBINBAR STATE SCHOOL BLOCK. Significant West 

MAJOR ROOF LEAK UNIT 2 PREP BUILDING. 

Darling Downs South 
GATTON STATE SCHOOL Minor West 

ROOF LEAK NRTHN END J BLOCK AND ROOF LEAK 

Darling Downs South TOOWOOMBA WEST SPECIAL MIDDLE OF ROOF B BLOCK. 

West SCHOOL Significant 

RECTIFY BADLY LEAKING ROOF ABOVE FRONT 
DOOR ENTRY. 

Darling Downs South 
KUMBIA RES NO 001 

West 

TUCKSHOP- CORROGATED IRON ROOF LEAKS 
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
HAS FALLEN. TASK 1 - PLUMBER TO ATTEND TO 

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

At Risk RISING & FLOODING STUDENT WALKWAY.REPAIR 
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
DUE TO HEAVY CONSTANT RAIN. IT WAS SETTING 

Metropolitan CENTENARY STATE HIGH OFFTHE SECURITY ALARM WHICH SGS HAS NOT 
Moderate SCHOOL ISOLATED. 

PREP DEMOUNTABLE ROOM 1 TEACHING BLOCKS 

Metropolitan 
1,2,3 ROOMS 3, 1 & 2, 3 TOILETS SNR GIRLS LOWER 

CHAPEL HILL STATE SCHOOL COVERED AREA PIPE BROKEN TIN ROOF WITH BOX 
GUTTERS LEAKING INTO ABOVE ROOMS.TEACHING 
BLOCK 3 ROOM 3 HAS WATER COMING IN 
NORTH EAST CORNER OF SCHOOL - CLEAR STORM 

Metropolitan FERNY HILLS STATE 
WATERDRAIN OF DEBRIS AS IT HAS CAUSED 
FLOODING OF HOUSES IN THEPAST AND Moderate SCHOOL 
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
typ 

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
ROBERTSON STATE SCHOOL WR# 2645544 STORM - 20/2/15 TIN ROOFS LEAKING 

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

SALISBURY STATE SCHOOL HALL CEILING. WATER IS DRIPPING THROUGH THE 
WHOLE ROOF. 

Metropolitan 
WISHART STATE SCHOOL 

WATER IS LEAKING FROM UNDER THE STAIRS INTO 
THE ROOMS. 
RESOURCE CENTRE: GUTTER GUARD FLAPPING IN 
THE BREEZE, BLOCK E - LOOSE AWNING ON THE 
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
CLONTARF BEACH STATE CLASSROOM- ROOF LEAKING ONTO ELECTRONIC 

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
JEOPARDY OF BEING SHORT CIRCUITED. 

North Coast 
KENILWORTH RES NO 001 BEDROOM CEILING - LEAK IN THE CEILING. 
KENILWORTH 

FLOODING P BLOCK, PREP BUILDING.UNIT 1. 

MAROOCHYDORE ST ATE CARPETS AREDAMP,BLOWERS ARE REQUIRED TO 
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

new guttering fallen from excess water, Water com in g 
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
COVERED TOILET AREA- GUTTERES BROKEN DUE 

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
North BUILDING 018 - CLASSROOM. LEAKING ROOF WITH 
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

SHADE SAILS ARE IN THE OVAL AREA.PLANET 
SHADE HAS BEENCONTRACTED TO COMPEL TE 
THESE WORKS- GLENN GRAMBOWER 
ADVISEDWORKS NOT URGENT. 
R BLOCK 1 ROOM 037. MAKESAFE ELECTRICAL, 

North 
WOODY POINT SPECIAL WATER IS COMING THROUGH LIGHT 

Coast 
SCHOOL FITTINGS.REPAIR ROOF LEAK. CEILING HAS BEGUN 

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

East BURROWES STATE SCHOOL THROUGH LIGHT FITTINGS IN THESE BLOCK. 

LEAKS IN ROOFS IN N BLOCK & F BLOCK & TRADE 
TRAINING CENTRE. 

South 
MABEL PARK STATE HIGH 

East 
SCHOOL 

South 
MUDGEERABA SPECIAL 

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
SCHOOL TURNED ON.THE LEAKS HAVE ALSO WET THE 

CARPET. ASSUMED ASBESTOS IN WINDOWS. 
HALL IP BLOCK - ROOFS ARE LEAKING THROUGH 
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

Central Office Coroorate 7 Coroorate Office Staff 
Central Office 7 Executive & Emergency Management staff 
Infrastructure 
Central Queensland 8 Regional Director, Assistant Regional Directors and Regional Office and Infrastructure 
Region Suooort staff 
North Coast Region 8 Regional Director, Assistant Regional Directors and Regional Office and Infrastructure 

Support staff 
Metropolitan Region 12 Regional Director, Assistant Regional Directors and Regional Office and Infrastructure 

Support staff 
Darling Dows South West 5 Regional Director, Assistant Regional Directors and Regional Office and Infrastructure 
Reqion Support staff 

RTI application 340/5/4122 - File C, Policy, Planning and Performance - Document 191 of 267



South East Region 

Evacuation Centres 

10 Regional Director, Assistant Regional Directors and Regional Office and Infrastructure 
Su ort staff 

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
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As at 14:30 School Closures Information 

Centre Name Event Geographic region Current Status Initially Closed Reason for Closure (I) Assessed Closed Time and Date Federal Electorate State Electorate Local Government Area 

Abercorn State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 7:14 Flynn Callide North Burnett 

Allenstown State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 16:49 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Ambrose State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 16:54 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

External and 

Bajool State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Internal Damage 19/02/2015 16:55 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 

Baralaba State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 16:56 Flynn Calli de Banana 

Benaraby State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 5:52 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

External and 

Berserker Street State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Internal Damage 19/02/2015 16:59 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Biloela State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 5:51 Flynn Calli de Banana 

Biloela State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 5:51 Flynn Calli de Banana 

Bororen State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 5:53 Flynn Burnett Gladstone 

External and 

Bouldercombe State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Internal Damage 19/02/2015 17:04 Flynn . Mirani Rockhampton 

Boyne Island Environmental Education Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 5:54 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Boyne Island State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 5:55 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Builyan State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 5:56 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
External 

Byfield State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Damage 19/02/2015 17:09 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

Calliope State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 5:58 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
External 

Carmila State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Damage 19/02/2015 17:16 Capricornia Mirani Isaac 
External 

Cawarral State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Damage 19/02/2015 17:11 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

ChanelColfeie (Gladstone). 
·,: 

Tropical Cy~lgne Marcta .· CeritratO.ueen~rand see website Closed ·. Pte.:emptive Closu(e/Evacuation 
. 

t · 20/02/2015 6:S9 Flynn 
. 

Gladstone Gfadstone ' ... ' 

Clarke Creek State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:12 Capricornia Mirani Isaac 
External 

Clinton State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Damage 20/02/2015 5:58 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Coowonga State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:13 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 
External 

Crescent Lagoon State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Damage 19/02/2015 17:14 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Depot Hill State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:14 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Duaringa State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:17 Flynn Gregory Central Highlands 

Emmaus CoHeg¢; (Main ~treet Campti$ Jropkal Cyclone Marcia Cer)trat Queensland· See website closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation I 19/02/20.1518:46 Capricomia Rockhamptori. Rcjckhampton 

Emmaus Colteg1f(Vaamba Road Campi Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland See website Closed Pre~emptive Closuie/Evc1cuation 19/02./2015 18:49 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

External and 

Emu Park State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Internal Damage 19/02/2015 17:18 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

EQIP Technical College - Gladstone Re1 Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:30 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Farnborough State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:19 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 
External 

Frenchville State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Damage 19/02/2015 17:23 Capricornia Keppel Rockhampton 

Gladstone Central State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 5:57 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Gladstone Schools Engineering Skills C Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 5:59 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Gladstone South State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:00 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Gladstone State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:00 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Gladstone West State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:01 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Glenmore State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:26 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 
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As at 14:30 School Closures Information 

External and 

Glenmore State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Internal Damage 19/02/2015 17:27 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Gogango State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:25 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 

Goovigen State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:30 Flynn Callide Banana 

Gracemere State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:24 Flynn Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Jambin State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:28 Flynn Calli de Banana 

Keppel Education Pathways Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:04 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

Keppel Sands State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:25 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

Kin Kora State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:03 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Koumala State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:31 Capricornia Mirani Mackay 
External 

Lakes Creek State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Damage 19/02/2015 17:32 Capricornia Keppel Rockhampton 

Marlborough State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:34 Capricornia Mirani Livingstone 

Marmor State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:38 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 
External 

Milman State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Damage 19/02/2015 17:32 Capricornia Mirani Livingstone 

Miriam Vale State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:32 Flynn Burnett Gladstone 

External and 

Monto State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Internal Damage 20/02/2015 6:06 Flynn Callide North Burnett 

Monto State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:05 Flynn Callide North Burnett 

External and 

Mount Archer State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Internal Damage 19/02/2015 17:41 Capricornia Keppel Rockhampton 

Mount Larcom State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:07 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Mount Morgan Central State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:41 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 

Mount Morgan State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:42 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 

Mount Murchison State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:07 Flynn Callide Banana 

Mulgildie State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:39 Flynn Callide North Burnett 

Nagoorin State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:08 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

North Keppel Island Environmental Ed Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:40 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 
External 

North Rockhampton State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Damage 19/02/2015 17:43 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Park Avenue State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:44 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Parkhurst State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:44 Capricornia Keppel Rockhampton 

Port Curtis Road State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:45 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Prospect Creek State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:15 Flynn Calli de Banana 

Ridgelands State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:47 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 

Rockhampton North Special School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:47 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Rockhampton Special School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:48 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Rockhampton State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:49 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Rosella Park School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:09 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Sacred Heart Catholic Primary School ( Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland See website Clos.ed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:34 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

School to Jobs Alliance CQ Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 18:04 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

St Anthony's Catholic Primary School ( Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland See website Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:34 Capricornia Keppel Rockhampton 

St Benedict's Catholic Primary School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland See website Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 19/02/2015 18:31 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

St Francis Catholic Primary School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland See website Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures 20/02/2015 6:50 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

St John the Baptist Catholic Primary Sc Tropica!Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland See website Closed Pre-emptive Closure/E.vacuation 20/02/2015 6:56 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

St Joseph's Catholic Primary School {Bi Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland See website Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation 20/02/2015 7:00 Flynn Callide Banana 

St Joseph's Catholic Prima()' School (P;: Tropical Cyclone Ma.rcia .Central. Queensland See website Closed Pre~emptive Closure/Evilcua\ion 19/02/2015 18:37 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

St Joseph's Catholic Primary Schoof (W Tropical Cyclone. Marcia Central Queensland See website Ctosed .. Pre-emptive Cf()Sure/~vacuation .. l<;J/02/201518:38 Capricdrnta Rotl<tn1mpton Rockhampton 
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As at 14:30 School Closures Information 

Tannum Sands SHS Business and lnfon Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

Tannum Sands State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage I 20/02/2015 6:141 Flynn I Gladstone I Gladstone 

Tannum Sands State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage I 20/02/2015 6:151 Flynn foladstone I Gladstone 
External 

Taranganba State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Damage 19/02/2015 17:51 Capricornia Keppel I Livingstone 

Thangool State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Internal Damage 20/02/2015 6:16 Flvnn Calli de I Banana 

External and 

The Caves State School !Tropical Cyclone Marcia !Central Queensland !Open !Closed I Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation ! Internal Damage! 19/02/2015 17:52ICapricornia I Keppel I Livingstone 
External 

The Hall State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation damage 19/02/2015 17:53 Capricornia Rockhampton Rockhampton 

Toolooa SHS - Flexible Learning Centre Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:17 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Toolooa State High School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:18 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Ubobo State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:19 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 

Waraburra State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:55 Flynn Rockhampton Rockhampton 
External 

Westwood State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Damage 19/02/2015 17:56 Flynn Mirani Rockhampton 

Woorabinda State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:57 Flynn Gregory Woorabinda 

Wowan State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 19/02/2015 17:58 Flynn Callide Banana 

Yarwun State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Closed Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:32 Flynn Gladstone Gladstone 
External 

Yeppoon State High School !Tropical Cyclone Marcia I Central Queensland I Open I Closed I Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation I Damage I 19/02/2015 17:59ICapricornia I Keppel I Livingstone 
External 

Yeppoon State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia Central Queensland Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation Damage 19/02/2015 18:00 Capricornia Keppel Livingstone 

Agnes Water State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 5:46 Flynn Burnett Gladstone 

Avondale State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed Water Inundation/Flooding No Damage 20/02/2015 6:41 Flynn Burnett Bunda berg 

Beach mere State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed Water Inundation/Flooding Flooding 20/02/2015 6:52 Longman Pumicestone Moreton Bay 

Brooweena State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed Water Inundation/Flooding No Damage 20/02/2015 5:46 Wide Bay Maryborough Fraser Coast 

Bullyard State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed Water Inundation/Flooding No Damage 20/02/2015 6:08 Flynn Callide Bunda berg 

Burnett Heads State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures No Damage 20/02/2015 7:20 Hinkler Burnett Bundaberg 

Eudlo State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures No Damage 20/02/2015 10:08 Fisher Glass House Sunshine Coast 

Givelda State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures No Damage 20/02/2015 7:48 Hin kier Burnett Bunda berg 

Gooburrum State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures No Damage 20/02/2015 7:16 Flynn Burnett Bunda berg 

Granville State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures No Damage 22/02/2015 12:43 Wide Bay Maryborough Fraser Coast 

t,:l:blySp4ritSq\pot (Bray Park} Tropital Cyclone rvtartia r ~ortficfoa$i' ~ < ~,0 S~ij\w~site~::s ··• ClQs~ rnacce~abili~,'i~cf Clo~res;.;'.;'.)?· 
.· p 

' 20/02/~l~l'.0:52 Piftksqil Pine Rivers1C s)> ~f"lonaa" ' . .. I , ,Y: a ',,. ' , ' <''" ','> 

Lowmead State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 5:48 Flynn Burnett Gladstone 
External 

Moore Park State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures Damage 20/02/2015 7:18 Flynn Burnett Bunda berg 

Noosa District State High School - Porn Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures No Damage 20/02/2015 7:33 Wide Bay Gym pie Noosa 

Oakwood State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed lnaccessability/Road Closures No Damage 20/02/2015 7:11 Flynn Burnett Bunda berg 

One Mile State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Closed Closed No Mains Power Flooding 22/02/2015 13:11 Wide Bay Gym pie Gym pie 

Pomona State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 6:38 Wide Bay Gym pie Noosa 

Rosedale State School Tropical Cyclone Marcia North Coast Open Closed Pre-emptive Closure/Evacuation No Damage 20/02/2015 5:47 Flynn Burnett Gladstone 
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17 Closed DET Educational Facilities as at 21:00 on 22 February 2015 

FTE Student Enrolments 

Location Code School DET Geographic region Local Government Area 
(Day 8 2015 except for Special Number of Staff 

Summary of Damage 
Schools - estimated figures based on (Approximate) 

August 2014 Census Collection) 

Moderate building damage, including 

an asbestos sheet down from admin 

building and large amount of trees and 

1546 Berserker Street State School Central Queensland Rockhampton 477 87 debris. 

Moderate building and walkway 

damage and large amount of trees and 

0473 Emu Park State School Central Queensland Livingstone 481 68 debris. 

Awnings throughout school missing, 4 

fibro panels over windows fallen into, 

water innundation in block d, large 

0940 Frenchville State School Central Queensland Rockhampton 976 135 amount of trees and debris. 

0749 Givelda State School North Coast Bundaberg 22 7 Potential flooding and access issues 

1839 Goovigen State School Central Queensland Banana 6 9 

0193 Granville State School North Coast Fraser Coast 316 69 Flooding and access issues 

1659 Jambin State School Central Queensland Banana 36 12 Potential flooding and access issues 

0051 One Mile State School North Coast Gym pie 466 79 Flooding and access issues 

1655 Prospect Creek State School Central Queensland Banana 31 12 

Damaged water service, minor damage 

to buildings, possible asbestos fibro-

3038 Rockhampton North Special School Central Queensland Rockhampton 80 63 loose pieces are present 

3010 Rockhampton Special School Central Queensland Rockhampton 64 69 Power issues 

Multiple trees down all around the 

1992 Taranganba State School Central Queensland Livingstone 673 117 schools, trees on building. 

1840 Thangool State School Central Queensland Banana 123 21 Flooded buidlings 

1971 Waraburra State School Central Queensland Rockhampton 480 82 

0919 Wowan State School Central Queensland Banana 36 11 

2123 Yeppoon State High School Central Queensland Livingtone 1037 155 

0442 Yeppoon State School Central Queensland Livingtone 336 68 

TOTAL 5640 1064 
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LEE, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Regards 

CAMPBELL, Bruce < Bruce.CAMPBELL@dete.qld.gov.au > 
Tuesday, 24 February 2015 6:28 AM 
qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 
FW: Closed Schools - Tuesday 24 Feb 2015 

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

From: O'HAGAN, David 
Sent: Monday, 23 February 2015 6:18 PM 
To: DL - Regional Directors; WALTON, Patrea; WATTERSTON, Jim; MARA, Kevin; BRENNAN, Bevan 
Cc: KUSKOPF, Cliff; CAMPBELL, Bruce; O'LEARY, Michael 
Subject: Closed Schools - Tuesday 24 Feb 2015 

Evening All, 

Following a significant amount of restoration work by BAS, ADF, school staff and their parent communities 

and the reconnection of power to a number of sites, the final list of closed sites for Tuesday 24 Feb has 
been reduced to nine (9) sites. 

In the North Coast Region, one (1) school will remain closed:-

• Givelda SS, due to significant road flooding cutting all access. 

In the Central Queensland Region eight (8) schools will remain closed:-

• Berserker Street State School - Building damage, Asbestos sheet removed, further work by 
BAS I ADF to clear fallen trees debris 

• Emu Park SS - No power, further clearing, clean-up required 

• Jambin SS - access issues, clean-up following use as an evacuation centre, alternate 
educational arrangements for students to attend nearby Goovigen SS 

• Mount Archer SS - Tree debris, no potable water. 

• Waraburra SS - Tree debris. 

• Rockhampton North Special School - no power, trees and debris to be removed, possible 
ACM issues. 
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• Thangool SS - significant inundation, carpets etc contaminated, alternate education 
arrangements at Biloela SS 

• Yeppoon SS - asbestos removal, no power, tree debris. 

The school closure system has now been updated and the closed school list will be published on the public 
facing websites shortly. 

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
Tuesday, 24 February 2015 8:49 AM 
qld-dete-emru@id.ngcomms.net 
FW: DETE TC Marcia dot points updated as at 08:00 24 February 2015 
Minister Talking Points re TC Marcia 23 February 2015 as at 5pm.docx 

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

T 3034 6011 I M E bruce.campbell@dete.gld.gov.au 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: SPRINGER, Kristy 
Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2015 8:15 AM 
To: CAMPBELL, Bruce; KUSKOPF, Cliff; EVANS, Angela; WHITE, Vince 
Cc: MARA, Kevin 
Subject: FW: DETE TC Marcia dot points updated as at 08:00 24 February 2015 
Importance: High 

Hi all 

Managed to speak with Dave and the DG about Waraburra. I have amended the attached dot points and sent them 
to the MO, Jim and Dave. 

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
T 07 3034 4756 I M I E kristy.springer@dete.qld.gov.au I http:ljdete.qld.gov.au/ 

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
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TALKING POINTS 

Department of Education and Training 
Tropical Cyclone Marcia Damage and Disaster Recovery 

School and Early Childhood Closures 

• As a result of Tropical Cyclone Marcia, there were 117 state school 
closures and 22 non-state school closures on Friday 20 February 
2015. 

• Two additional schools in the North Coast Region not included in the 
initial 117 were closed on Monday. Granville State School and One 
Mile State School closed due to flooding and access issues. 

• With the inclusion of these additions, 19 state schools were closed on 
Monday (Attachment 1 ), including: 

o 3 state schools in the North Coast Region; and 

o 16 state schools in the Central Queensland Region. 

• Following make safe repairs and rectification, all but 8 (Attachment 2) 
schools will reopen on Tuesday 24 February including: 

o 1 state school in the North Coast Region; and 

o 7 state schools in the Central Queensland Region. 

• All Catholic Schools in Rockhampton, Gracemere and Yeppoon, with 
the exception of St Brendan's College Yeppoon will reopen on 
Tuesday 24 February. 

• State school closures north of Bundaberg were pre-emptive closures. 

• Remaining schools in North Coast and South East regions were 
closed due to flooded access or road and power issues. 

• No state schools were closed in the Metropolitan (Brisbane) region or 
in the Darling Downs South West region. 

• The Department of Education and Training (DET) is continuing to work 
with Building and Asset Services (BAS), local authorities and Ergon, 
and as closed schools become safe to operate, updates will be 
provided on the school closure list available at www.qld.gov.au. 

• BAS has estimated that the overall damage to DET facilities as a 
result of TC Marcia is approximately $5 million. 

Cabinet in confidence 
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• ECEC services have reported there were 28 services closed on 
Monday, 23 February 2015. This information was current as at 9:15am 
on Monday, 23 February 2015. 

• As of 3:00pm Monday, 15 ECEC Services were confirmed to be 
closed for Tuesday 24 February 2015 (Attachment 3). 

• Parents are strongly encouraged to contact their service provider 
directly for more up-to-date information about service closures and re­
openings. 

Resource Replacement 

• The Resource Replacement Scheme operates as a managed fund to 
provide compensation to schools and other educational sites for loss 
of or damage to certain resources in the event of an incident. 

• The Resource Replacement Scheme also manages incident reporting 
and claims management for major incidents covered by the 
Queensland Government Insurance Fund (QGIF) and Natural Disaster 
Relief and Recovery Arrangements (NDRRA). 

• The scheme aims to provide rapid compensation for replacement of 
resources with a degree of flexibility in choosing replacement 
items. Compensation for eligible resources is made to direct schools 
via the Department's payments system. 

Student Support 

• The Department of Education and Training (DET) recognises the 
importance of providing support to assist students following a natural 
disaster. 

• A range of best-practice resources which were developed following the 
2011 flood event are available on the Department's website at: 
http://education.qld.gov.au/studentservices/natural-disasters/index.html. 

• The resources were developed in consultation with national experts 
such as Associate Professor Brett McDermott and leading child and 
adolescent psychologist, Dr Michael Carr-Gregg, to support school 
staff, students and parents. 

• There are a variety of staff available in schools and regions to provide 
extra support for students experiencing difficulties and to provide 
information and advice to parents following the flood situation. 

• Schools have access to a range of support personnel including 
guidance officers, school-based youth health nurses, youth support 
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coordinators, school chaplains and Queensland Health EdlinQ 
personnel who provide a direct link between schools and Child and 
Youth Mental Health Services. 

• While some of these staff are based in schools, many of them provide 
consultancy support to a number of schools on a regular or needs 
basis. Over the coming weeks regions will monitor and mobilise these 
staff resources across the schools in their region as required. 

Staff Support 

• Staff and immediate family members can access free, short-term, 
confidential counselling support through the Department's Employee 
Assistance Program (EAP). Optum's counselling services are 
available 24/7. 

• Optum also offer an on-site traumatic incident support service. Access 
to this service for schools and other affected DET workplaces will be 
brokered by the Organisational Health Unit in conjunction with key 
regional contacts, as required. These services can be made available 
once it is safe to access affected areas. 

• The Department's external EAP counselling provider, Optum also offer 
a free, confidential Manager Support Hotline to provide support to 
Principals/Managers. 

• The counselling provider's call centre staff and counsellors residing in 
the affected areas have been alerted to the possibility of an increased 
number of calls as a result of the current situation in Queensland. 

• A "Coping After Natural Disasters" Fact Sheet is available on the 
Department's Creating Healthier Workplaces internet site. 

• Staff affected by a natural disaster and unable to attend their normal 
place of work are able to access paid special leave as per the Special 
Leave Directive 9/13. The Directive provides for special leave with 
pay for reasons such as natural disasters floods, cyclonic 
disturbances, severe storms or bushfires. This applies if staff need to 
stay home to protect property, have temporary repairs made, restore 
belongings and clean up. Principals and line managers are able to 
approve paid Special Leave up to a maximum of five (5) days. 

Alternative Arrangements for Students 

• DET has a range of supports available that will enable students to 
continue with their lessons and connect with their teachers, including: 
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o an extensive online learning environment which can accessed by 
students and families if they have internet access available and are 
isolated and/or unable to attend an alternative school; and 

o paper based materials for different year levels and subjects. 

School Recovery 

• As in previous disasters, DET has nominated a recovery coordinator to 
assist those schools most severely affected get back up and running 
as quickly as possible with the goods and materials they need. 

• The recovery coordinator will act as a central point of contact to 
support schools with meeting their other needs, post recovery. 

• A website will be setup to list school needs with the opportunity for 
other school communities and organisations to pledge support for the 
schools. 

Contact Officer: David O'Hagan, Deputy Director-General, Corporate Services 
Tel: 3034 4771 I

Date: 23/02/2014 

4 

RTI application 340/5/4122 - File C, Policy, Planning and Performance - Document 212 of 267

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest 



Attachment 1 - 19 Closed DET Educational Facilities as at 08:30 on 23 February 2015 

FTE Student Enrolments 

Local 
(Day 8 2015 except for 

Number of 
Location 

School 
DET Geographic 

Govern me 
Special Schools -

Staff Summary of Damage 
Code region 

nt Area 
estimated figures based 

(Approximate) 
on August 2014 Census 

Collection) 

1546 Berserker Street State Central Queensland Rockham pt 477 87 Moderate building damage, including 

School on an asbestos sheet down from admin 
building and large amount of trees and 
debris. 

0473 Emu Park State School Central Queensland Livingstone 481 68 Moderate building and walkway 
damage and large amount of trees and 
debris. 

0940 Frenchville State School Central Queensland Rockham pt 976 135 Awnings throughout school missing, 4 
on fibro panels over windows fallen into, 

water innundation in block d, large 
amount of trees and debris. 

0749 Givelda State School North Coast Bunda berg 22 7 Potential flooding and access issues 

1839 Goovigen State School Central Queensland Banana 6 9 Potential flooding ar:,d access issues 

0047 Gracemere State School Central Queensland Rockham pt 290 56 
on Trees down at front of school 

0193 Granville State School North Coast Fraser 316 69 Flooding and access issues 
Coast 

1659 Jambin State School Central Queensland Banana 36 12 Potential flooding and access issues 

1914 Mount Archer State Central Queensland Rockham pt 614 98 No potable water 
School on 

0051 One Mile State School North Coast Gym pie 466 79 Flooding and access issues 

Cabinet in confidence 
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1655 Prospect Creek State Central Queensland Banana 31 12 No access 
School 

3038 Rockhampton North Central Queensland Rockham pt 80 63 Damaged water service, minor damage 
Special School on to buildings, possible asbestos fibro-

loose pieces are present 

3010 Rockhampton Special Central Queensland Rockham pt 64 69 Power issues 
School on 

1992 Taranganba State School Central Queensland Livingstone 673 117 Multiple trees down all around the 
schools, trees on building. 

1840 Thangool State School Central Queensland Banana 123 21 Flooded buidlings 

1971 Waraburra State School Central Queensland Rockham pt 480 82 Repair Pathway, Multiple Large Trees 
on down 

0919 Wowan State School Central Queensland Banana 36 11 No potable water 

2123 Yeppoon State High Central Queensland Livingtone 1037 155 Trees on buildings and covered 

School walkway, Large amount of external 
Building damage 

0442 Yeppoon State School Central Queensland Livingtone 336 68 Damage to wall sheeting(possible 
asbestos, Trees on buildings and 
covered walkway, Large amount of 
external Building damage 

TOTAL 6544 1218 
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Attachment 2 - 9 Closed DET Educational Facilities as at 08:00 on 24 February 2015 

FTE Student Enrolments 

Location DET Geographic 
Local (Day 8 2015 except for Special Number of 

School Government Schools - estimated figures Staff Summary of Damage 
Code region 

Area based on August 2014 Census (Approximate) 
Collection) 

Moderate building damage, 
including an asbestos sheet down 

Berserker Street Central from admin building and large 
1546 State School Queensland Rockhampton 477 87 amount of trees and debris. 

Moderate building and walkway 
Emu Park State Central damage and large amount of trees 

0473 School Queensland Livingstone 481 68 and debris. 

0749 Givelda State School North Coast Bunda berg 22 7 Potential flooding and access issues 

Damaged water service, minor 
damage to buildings, possible 

Rockhampton North Central asbestos fibro-loose pieces are 
3038 Special School Queensland Rockhampton 80 63 present 

Thangool State Central 
1840 School Queensland Banana 123 21 Flooded buidlings 

Central 
1914 Mount Archer Queensland Rockhampton 642 98 No Potable water 

Damage to wall sheeting(possible 
asbestos, Trees on buildings and 

Yeppoon State Central covered walkway, Large amount of 
0442 School Queensland Livingtone 336 68 external Building damage 

Central Banana 
1659 Jambin State School Queensland 36 12 Not inspected 

TOTAL 2197 424 
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Attachment 3 - Early Childhood Education and Care Services 

The following ECEC services have reported that they will be closed on Tuesday, 24 February 2015. This information is 
current as at 5:00pm on 23 February 2015. Parents are strongly encouraged to contact their service provider directly for 
more up-to-date information about service closures and re-openings. 

• Bundara Kindergarten 
• C&K Berserker Community Kindergarten 
• C&K Crescent Lagoon Community Kindergarten 
• C&K Glenmore Community Kindergarten 
• C&K Leichardt Community Kindergarten 
• Cedar Avenue Early Learning 
• Goodstart Pacific Paradise 
• Goodstart Rockhampton 
• Mt Archer Early Learning 
• Rockhampton South Kindergarten 
• Skippy's Early Learning Centre - Frenchville 
• Skippy's Early Learning Centre - Gracemere 
• Tarumbul Kindergarten 
• Yeppoon and District Kindergarten - Queen Street 
• Yeppoon and District Kindergarten (Preschool Campus) - Tucker Street 
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This report represents the outcomes of an internal administrative review of DET processes 

and is not considered Government policy. 

Following further consultation on this draft, the report will be used to inform and refine DET 
practice in disaster management. 
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1 Executive Summary & Recommendations 
TC Marcia was the major weather event of the 2014-15 cyclone season and while DET 
policy and procedures have been tested through similar events over recent years, this event 
presented a number of challenges. Some of our systems and processes did not always work 
as well as we would hope. In that context, and as a learning organisation, it is important that 
we take stock and review our practice as we have done with major events, with a 
commitment to improving and refining our processes so that we can continue to strengthen 
our systems for the future. This report outlines a range of findings and a suite of 
recommendations for DET to consider. 

1.1 Findings Summary 

TC Marcia had a number of unique characteristics: 

• TC Marcia's intensity escalated rapidly over the course of Thursday 20 February 2015 
• it has been some decades since the last major cyclone hit the region with more recent 

events being the flooding of the Fitzroy River 
• the event escalated during school hours, whereas other recent major events have 

occurred during school holidays or across weekends and required a different response 
• this was the first major weather event since the move of regional corporate services to a 

new business model 
• some affected local councils recently de-amalgamated 
• a new model for state disaster coordination was operating for the first time. 

In considering the actions taken by DET in response to the TC Marcia event, the review 
found that: 
• Central Queensland Region had an established emergency response plan and a 

business continuity plan 
• the region had distributed these plans in the lead up to the cyclone season and again in 

the lead up to the TC Marcia event 
• a Regional Response Team (RRT), with membership from across regional 

management, did not formally operate during the event 
• the Regional Director was not located in Rockhampton to lead the response and 

recovery effort 
• there were issues with the interpretation and implementation of the process/authority for 

opening/closing schools 
• the CEO's Directive regarding Temporary Closure of State Instructional Institutions in 

Emergency Situations contains some inconsistencies that require review to align with 
the departmental business model 

• situation reporting (SITREP) could be more streamlined/tailored for the audience 
• communication pre and post an event could be supported by using 'push' messaging 

materials targeted at specific groups and focused on addressing a range of issues (e.g . 
staff wellbeing, leave, safety guides etc.) 

• the loss of telecommunications, internet and power for extended periods across the 
region complicated the response and recovery and caused significant communication 
difficulties 
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• need to clarify opening/closing protocols when schools are used as cyclone 
shelters/evacuation centres 

• established relationships with Building and Asset Services (BAS) worked well during the 
response and recovery phase but could be further clarified at a regional level 

• large proportion of school staff that responded to the survey felt well supported by their 
principals 

• schools required additional resourcing to address emergent situations 
• there was a strong commitment and effort from staff across DET, school communities 

and BAS to return affected schools back to normal operations as soon as possible. 

These findings and the associated recommendations are explored further throughout this 
report and are informed by input from a range of stakeholders and contributors. This review 
focused on the culture, people, systems and processes that were present and are intended 
to act as a pointer towards improved DET practice in future critical events across school, 
regional and central office endeavours. 
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1.2 Survey response summary 

Could be 
improved .. 
HA decision to close 

Management Effectiveness 
On-line Internal Survey Results (N=498) 

· Somewhat Strongly 
Agree 

Worked 
well .. 

the school was left ····· 
too late in the day" 

····~···· 

~ 
" Advanced warning 

was provided and 
school s encouraged 

to enact t heir 
Preparation effectiveness management 

plans." 

:;~;gi~lJ.1::.························ ···· O····· · ··········································· 
where appropriate) 

" BAS teams were 
on the ground 

quickly, working 
with school staff to 

clean up." 

" Decisions should 
have been made for 
the safety of staff 

and students. " 

" Allowing staff an· 
the ground to make 

decisions would 
have been 
preferable." 

Response effectiveness 

··········· ·········································· $················· .. ............. .. ............................ ,'.:~·::";;;J",o 
Recovery effectiveness 

" Our principal and 

··········································') .................... ................................................. .......... ~:::~·:~::~" 
as possible. " Overall effectiveness 

Effectiveness of Key Focus Areas 
On-line Internal Survey Results (N=498) 

I received clear and " 
timely communication ..., 

I was clear about my role .Q 
and responslbillties O 

I was clear about the roles and • 
responsibilities of others involved 0. 

I felt empowered to ro-. 
carry out my role "--' 

I fe lt my contribution ~ 
was valued \...,..I 

~ I felt well supported by my \..J principal / manager/supervisor 

n... I was aware of the range of \...I support options available to me 

~ I felt appropriate support was available 

\.;JI for st udent welfare/wellbeing 

ll!!!J\. I considered relationships with external response 

~ and recovery partnerships were managed well 
neutral 

Detailed findings of the internal and external stakeholder surveys are tables in Appendix 5.4. 
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1.3 Recommendations 

Drawing from the findings and information gathered through the review process, the 
following recommendations are made: 

Recommendation 1 
Existing emergency management materials be reviewed and redesigned to: 
• reflect best practice in emergency management (including activation protocols) 
• align with DET's operating model 
• improve clarity and useability from a school/region perspective . 

Recommendation 2 
School, regional and central office disaster management plans be located in a central 
repository (e.g. TRIM) and updated by September each year as part of the annual planning 
cycle. 

Recommendation 3 
A Staff Disaster Readiness Strategy be developed addressing staff induction, training, 
shadowing and testing. 

Recommendation 4 
In accordance with the DET Emergency Management Guidelines and Plan, a Regional 
Response Team (RRT) and a Regional Incident Control Centre (RICC) with appropriate 
membership should be formed. The RRT should be led by a senior executive on the ground 
as close to the impact of the event as possible. The RRT should provide oversight 
(preparation, response, recovery) to ensure effective coordination and decision making 
about: 
• staff, student and school community safety and wellbeing responses 
• infrastructure and ICT 
• communication 
• school opening and closures 
• advice to the DET Executive Response Team (ERT) 
• external relations 
• advance deployment of support staff to the area 
• ongoing monitoring of staff and student wellbeing 
• connection with District Disaster Management Group (DDMG)/ Local Disaster 

Management Group (LOMG). 

Recommendation 5 
The CEO's Directive regarding Temporary Closure of State Instructional Institutions in 
Emergency Situations be reviewed to ensure greater clarity, including consideration of: 
• decision making responsibilities and processes, particularly the role of the principal and 

regional director 
• communication and coordination of decisions about school closure/opening 
• support materials, such as a decision making guide for principals, to ensure consistent 

application and understanding of the directive at schools, regional and central offices. 

RTI application 340/5/4122 - File C, Policy, Planning and Performance - Document 232 of 267



Recommendation 6 
Review aspects relating to the operation of ERT and the content of SITREPS, to ensure 
information provided to ERT facil itates decision making on priority issues including 
resourcing , response and recovery issues. 

Recommendation 7 
A comprehensive communication strategy for schools , regions and central office be 
developed, in consultation with key stakeholders, to cover the planning, response and 
recovery phases of a disaster and include: 
• templates for communication using a range of channels e.g. emails , letters, social media 
• quick guides about each stage of a disaster for staff 
• identification of key points for proactive communication about student and staff 

wellbeing, staff entitlements, infrastructure processes, roles and responsibilities and 
external relations 

• messaging for schools to use in external communications with parents and the 
community at each stage of the disaster e.g. social media, emails, letters, newsletter 
articles. 

Recommendation 8 
Disaster management plans and business continuity plans should be integrated, particularly 
at a regional level, and include development of responses for decision making and 
communication in the absence of telecommunication channels for extended periods. 

Recommendation 9 
Review the protocols for the operation of schools as evacuation centres/shelters with a focus 
on roles and responsibilities, including the activation/hand-over and post-event clean 
up/hand-back protocols. 

Recommendation 10 
DET work with BAS to ensure clarity of roles and responsibilities during initial response 
phases including: 
• co-location of staff to improve coordination and promote clearer understanding of 

expected responses for schools 
• forward deployment of DET Infrastructure Services Branch (ISB) staff to assistance with 

capacity and post fatigue relief. 

Recommendation 11 
Clarify and document the representation and responsibilities for DET at each tier of the state 
disaster response hierarchy (State Disaster Coordination Centre (SDCC), DDMG, LOMG) 
and strengthen the interaction with SDCC through the co-location of a liaison officer during 
the event. 

Recommendation 12 
Develop information for regions, staff and principals about staff wellbeing and entitlements 
that can be used proactively during all phases of an emergency event and integrated into the 
communication strategy. 

Recommendation 13 
The appointment of a recovery coordinator to support schools access additional support, 
services and funding be considered for each major event. 
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Recommendation 14 
A senior working party be formed to oversee the implementation of recommendations with 
Executive Management Board (EMB) oversight. 
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2 Background 
DET routinely conducts a review of our response to major disaster events. The purpose of 
these reviews is to identify the successful strategies used in particular events, understand 
specific issues that arose in the management of the DET response and identify opportunities 
for improvements to DET disaster management processes. 

As with previous reviews, this review focuses on five areas: 
• governance, roles and responsibilities 
• communication 
• infrastructure - buildings and ICT 
• student and staff wellbeing 
• stakeholder relations. 

The Terms of Reference are provided at Appendix 5.1 and an overview of the review 
methodology is at Appendix 5.2. 

2.1 DET's disaster management arrangements 

DET's disaster management arrangements are outlined in the DET Emergency Management 
Guidelines & Plan 2015, and support Queensland's Disaster Management Strategic Policy 
Framework (the Framework). The Framework is based on four guiding principles: 
• disaster management should be planned across the four phases - prevention, 

preparation, response and recovery 
• all events, whether natural or caused by human acts or omissions, should be managed 

in accordance with the strategic policy framework, the State Disaster Management Plan, 
and any disaster management guidelines 

• local governments should primarily be responsible for managing events in their local 
government area 

• district groups and the state group should provide local governments with appropriate 
resources and support to help local governments carry out disaster operations. 

Reflecting the state structure, DET's activation of resources to manage a disaster event is at 
the local school level, with increasing support from regions, central office and the state as 
the complexity of the disaster event increases. 

~ ·x 
Q) 

a. 
E 
0 
u 
..... 
c 
Q) 

"O ·.::; 
E 

Level 1 
Local 

Levels of activation 

response 
with EMSU and 

partial ERT 
support 

response support 

DM support involvement 

Level4 
State 

response 
with extensive 
ERT, EMSU and 
State level DM 

support 
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2.2 Tropical Cyclone Marcia 

TC Marcia began as a tropical low near the south-east of Papua New Guinea on 15 
February 2015. On Wednesday 18 February 2015 it was declared as a critical incident 
event under the Disaster Management Act 2013, determined by the Acting Commissioner, 
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services. 

During Thursday 19 February 2015: 

over 200$5 
facilities m 

damaged 

• TC Marcia changed substantially in both intensity and path, with expected landfall 
crossing predicted between Saint Lawrence and Bundaberg early Friday morning, 
20 February 2015 

• Yeppoon State High School was opened as evacuation shelter housing over 800 people 
• late on Thursday afternoon, 117 state schools located north of Bundaberg were pre­

emptively closed for Friday 20 February 2015. 

On Friday 20 February 2015: 
• TC Marcia intensified to a Category 5 cyclone and crossed the coast at approximately 8 

am, affecting communities in Central Queensland region, particularly the Rockhampton 
and Capricornia Coast districts, causing considerable structural damage and localised 
flooding 

• North Coast, Metropolitan, South East and Darling Downs South West Regions were 
affected by associated rainfall 

• over 200 Early Childhood Education and Care (ECEC) centres and over 20 non-state 
schools were closed 
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• Jambin State School and Mount Murchison State School were used as shelters due to 
severe flooding in the Callide Valley. 

Post event it was reported that in the Rockhampton and Yeppoon districts, some 60,000 
residents were without power and an estimated 500 homes were damaged. 
Telecommunications infrastructure was also significantly affected across the region. 

Two additional state schools were closed on Monday 23 February 2015 in the North Coast 
Region due to flooding and access issues. 

DET worked closely with BAS in the Department of Housing and Public Works (DHPW) and 
contractors to ensure all sites were quickly made safe for students to return to school. 
Despite concerted efforts to make state schools facilities safe, 19 state schools remained 
closed on 23 February 2015 due to the extent of damage. When safe to do so, schools re­
opened and by Monday 2 March 2015, all state schools were re-opened. 

To date BAS has identified damage to 205 departmental facilities and have raised over 1000 
work orders to an estimated value of $4.44 million. Recovery assistance grants, totalling 
more than $100,000 have been paid to 16 schools. 

A more detailed sequence of the status of TC Marcia on Thursday 19 March 2015 is outlined 
in Appendix 5.3. 
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3 Key Findings 

3.1 Governance, Roles and Responsibilities 

3.1.1 Clear roles and responsibilities 

DET's response to critical incidents includ ing natural disasters is guided by a range of 
processes and documents that outline the planning, response and recovery phases 
(Appendix 5.5). These include: 
• DET Emergency Management Manual and Plan 
• Operational manuals, quick reference guides, templates and tools to be used at a 

central office, regional and school level, available on OnePortal 
• regional critical incident and disaster management plans and business continuity plans 

developed and maintained by each region 
• schools emergency management plans 
• CEO Directive on Temporary Closure on State Instructional Institutions in Emergency 

Situations. 

Currently, the Emergency and Security Management Unit (ESMU) have in draft: 
• revised Emergency Management Guidelines for schools to assist them in developing 

and maintaining an emergency management plan , giving greater consideration to the 
type of disaster event the school is at risk of facing 

• a set of sub plan templates for each disaster type. 

During the review a number of issues became apparent around roles and responsibilities : 
• uncertainty amongst some staff in schools, regions and central office about their roles 

and responsibilities, particularly for those new to a position 
• need for a simple one page overview of roles diagram supplemented with a one pager 

outlining "your" role 
• roles and responsibilities and relevant protocols outlined in the DET Emergency 

Management Manual and Plan were not applied in all situations 
• inconsistency between the disaster management approach outlined in regional plans 

and the detail outlined in the DET Emergency Management Manual and Plan 
• uncertainty about ERT activation triggers 
• inconsistencies between the CEO directive for Temporary Closure of State Instructional 

Institutions In Emergency Situations and other documents relating to school closure 
processes 

• need to clarify the role of Assistant Regional Directors during a disaster response 
• need to confirm reporting lines for corporate services staff in the region during the 

management of a disaster event given recent structural changes 
• opportunities to refine the roles and relationships of BAS, DDMGs and LDMGs. 
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
• improve clarity and useability from a school/region perspective 

Recommendation 2 
School, regional and central office disaster management plans be located in a central 
repository (e.g . TRIM) and updated by September each year as part of the annual 
planning cycle. 

3.1.2 Staff readiness pre-disaster season 

Effective documentation of roles and processes is a pre-condition for staff readiness, but 
unlikely by itself to adequately prepare staff for a disaster event, especially given that each 
event is unique. 

To prepare staff for the 2014-15 natural disaster season: 
• ERT members (Executive Management Board and Regional Directors) and the DET 

Incident Controller (ADG Infrastructure Services Branch) completed training on the 
Queensland Disaster Management Arrangements under the Queensland State Disaster 
Management Training Framework 

• ESMU developed and trained a DET Incident Control Centre shadow team to ensure 
capacity during large scale disaster events 

• ESMU offered training to Regional Directors and assistance to schools with the 
preparation of School Emergency Management Plans 

• desktop exercises were conducted in Far North Queensland, North Queensland, Central 
Queensland and South East regions on region specific disaster scenarios to assist 
regional staff work through key considerations when responding to extreme weather 
events. 

A number of respondents to the review identified areas where practice might be improved 
including: 
• appropriate level of the training on the Queensland Disaster Management 

Arrangements, considered by some to be too high level 
• strengthening training and support for new principals and principals in remote areas 
• increasing the take up of ESMU's service to train staff in regions and schools 
• developing ERT and RRT shadow teams to mitigate the risk of staff unavailability or 

fatigue arising from a large scale event. 
r--
I Recommendation 3 
I A Staff Disaster Readiness Strategy be developed addressing staff induction, training, 
I shadowing and testing. 
: 

3.1 .3 Central Queensland regional disaster coordination 

The Central Queensland region undertook a number of planning and testing processes 
during 2014-15 aimed at improving readiness to respond to a disaster. These included: 

• regular attendance at the DDMG monthly meetings 
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• review of the regional emergency management plan in mid-2014 
• participation in a desktop exercise, facilitated by ESMU, based on a cyclone scenario in 

July2014 
• testing of the telephone tree, where consecutive telephone calls are made as outlined in 

a pre-defined pyramid telephone list 
• distribution of the revised regional emergency management plan in November 2014 to 

school principals and regional office staff 
• briefings provided by the Director, Regional Services to the Regional Director and 

Assistant Regional Directors on disaster management and school closure processes in 
mid-November 

• issuing of satellite phones to key regional office staff in December 2014 
• email to all principals and regional staff at the beginning of December, advising of 

preparedness actions including recommendation to download the regional emergency 
management plan, and messages to share with school community on accessing school 
closure information. 

In the lead up to TC Marcia making landfall, the region's disaster management approach 
was initiated by the Regional Director including: 
• email sent on Wednesday 18 February to all principals and regional staff advising 

- about the potential cyclone 
- that the Regional Director was the decision maker on whether to close schools based 

on information provided by principals 
- links to preparedness information and obligations of staff 
- implications of bus companies not operating 

• emails to principals and regional staff regarding school closures were sent as TC 
Marcia's status changed 

• communications with Rockhampton DDMG and ERT. 

Coordination of the region's initial response was managed by the Regional Director, based in 
Mackay, with support from the Director, Regional Services, based in Rockhampton. It was 
not apparent that a RRT, as detailed in the DET Emergency Management Guidelines and 
Plan, with appropriate representation was formed or met during the event, either in person or 
via teleconference, to provide active DET regional coordination and oversight. 

A number of respondents to the review perceived: 
• pre-emptive school closure decisions on Thursday 19 February were made too late and 

were out of sync with community actions 
• the absence of senior leadership on the ground during the response phase lead to a 

lack of coordination and resulted in some schools feeling unsupported 
• communication bottlenecks occurred with only two points of contact, impacting on the 

timeliness of decision making and/or ability to make contact with decision maker, 
exacerbated by power and telecommunication network failures 

• confusion among some staff about what was expected of them, with a number of key 
staff taking on multiple roles with some duplication of effort e.g . communication of 
school closures, BAS school site visits 

• an uncoordinated approach to staff wellbeing 
• need for more clarity relating to staff entitlements and student attendance 
• need to better manage and monitor staff fatigue. 
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While each event is different, issues identified during the review about the coordination of 
the response indicate that: 
• it is important for senior leaders to be visible and active in the response and recovery 

phase to support principals and staff 
• response efforts should be led by the Regional Incident Controller (RIC), located as 

close to the affected area as possible, to most effectively manage the challenges facing 
those in the affected area, coordinate the response and recovery with the RRT, and if 
this is not possible should delegate authority to a senior executive on the ground 

• the RRT should lean forward/stand up early to allow for sufficient planning for the unique 
characteristics of the event 

• the RRT should meet/teleconference regularly to ensure all key focus areas of disaster 
management are taken into account 

• sufficient staff with appropriate training and skills need to be ready to enact the plan to 
manage the event 

• a key role for regional coordination is to identify resource gaps/capacity issues and 
escalate these to ERT for assistance. 

Recommendation 4 
In accordance with the DET Emergency Management Guidelines and Plan, a RRT and a 
RICC, with appropriate membership, should be formed. The RRT should be led by a senior 
executive on the ground as close to the impact of the event as possible. The RRT should 
provide oversight (preparation, response, recovery) to ensure effective coordination and 
decision making about: 

• 

I : 

staff and student safety and wellbeing responses 
infrastructure and ICT 
communication 

• 
• 

school opening and closures 
advice to the DET ERT 

• external relations 
I • advance deployment of support staff to the area 
I • ongoing monitoring of staff wellbeing 
I 
I • connection with DDMG/LDMG. 

·~~~--~~--~~~~~~~~~~-· -------' 

3.1.4 School closure/re-opening decisions 

At all levels of DET and across government, there is a strong recognition of the vital role 
schools play in the community and the importance of schools returning to as normal as 
possible operations as soon as possible after a disaster event. However, DET's first priority 
must always be the safety and wellbeing of students, staff and the broader community. 

It is acknowledged that the closing and re-opening of schools are significant decisions and 
are made more complex by the differing nature of individual events and the varying 
circumstances for individual schools and their communities. 

Authority to close/re-open schools 

The authority to temporarily close and re-open a school is outlined in the Chief Executive's 
Directive N01/2010 V.2 Temporary Closure of State Instructional Institutions in Emergency 
Situations (revised 15 August 2013). 
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The directive requires review to resolve areas of inconsistency and provide further clarity to 
decision makers, including: 
• provision 7.1 of the directive states that the school principal is to make the decision to 

close a school 
• provision 7.3 states that the principal must consult with and consider the advice of the 

Regional Director 
• provision 7.5 .1 states that the Regional Director is to make the decision to reopen a 

school, in consultation with the principal. This appears contrary to principals having the 
power to close schools under 7.1 

• provision 7.5.1 states that a school should not be re-opened until essential services 
have been restored , in practice some schools are reported to experience power outages 
during usual operations and remain open 

• provisions 7.6 to 7.8 are complex and difficult to interpret 
• the directive is silent about a situation where there is information that indicates a number 

of schools in a region or regions should pre-emptively close. 

Issues with the interpretation and implementation of the directive during the management of 
the TC Marcia event included: 
• varied awareness and understanding of the directive across DET was mixed, even 

though it was provided as part of the Central Queensland Disaster Management Plan 
and published on OnePortal Emergency and Security Management Information page 

• some school principals, even though they may have been aware of the directive, stated 
that they did not feel they had the authority to make the decision to temporarily close 
their school 

• some principals reported that when consulted, their views and preferences for 
closure/re-opening were not taken into consideration 

• there was the understanding that pre-emptive closures could only happen on the 
recommendation of the DDMG 

• confusion existed over the role of Parents and Citizens Associations (P&Cs) in the 
decision to re-open a school, with some principals stating they were instructed to obtain 
written approval from their P&C. 

Interviews with the P&C Association confirmed that they do not see P&C as having any 
authority to open or close schools. However, it is important to liaise with the P&C through 
the process to ensure consistent messaging. 

Timing of pre-emptive school closures 

Central Queensland school principals received email communication from the regional office 
regarding school closures in response to the changing weather conditions reported by the 
Bureau of Meteorology (BOM): 
• Thursday 19 February 8.08am - TC Marcia declared as Category 1, Regional Director 

will make decisions which (if any) schools will be closed Friday, information will be sent 
by 2pm or earlier so schools can advise parents and staff before the end of the school 
day. 

• Thursday 19 February 1.50pm - due to varying impacts that are impossible to predict, 
announced that rather than make a mass closure decision, schools will be open for 
Friday, decision to be reconsidered pending advice from principals regarding damage to 
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schools, resultant flooding or road closures, advice from principals is required by 6am 
Friday. 

• Thursday 19 February 4.54pm - announced that DDMG advised that all schools on the 
Capricorn Coast, south to Ambrose, west to Duaringa and down to Goovigen and 
Jambin and north to Koumala are to close Friday 20 February. 

Some respondents expressed concern about the timing of the closure as it appeared 
contrary to: 
• individual interpretation of the BOM weather updates 
• media messages to "stay safe, don't drive" 
• closures announced earlier in the day by other businesses and institutes i.e . Central 

Queensland University, Hasting Deering and local bus companies. 

Unions have indicated that a preference for a decision to close schools to be made no later 
than midday on the day before the event, based on best available information and 
conservative judgement prioritising student and staff safety. Principals indicated 2pm would 
be sufficient as it allows them to make provisions to send home a newsletter and update 
websites, Facebook pages, and QSchools app. 

However, events such as TC Marcia are unpredictable and sometimes decisions about 
school closures may have to be made outside of school hours or earlier than a stipulated 
deadline. It is important that parents are informed about how decisions such as school 
closures will be made in critical situations and how these decisions will be communicated. 
There is broad support for early action to be taken and that policy settings should reflect this 
intent. 

Re-opening school decisions 

There was significant commitment and effort among school staff, their communities, regional 
office and BAS to get schools ready to open on Monday 23 February. 

During the management of the TC Marcia event: 
• 16 Central Queensland schools remained closed on Monday 23 February 
• some school staff and parents considered their school not to be safe for reasons such 

as no power, air-conditioning, telecommunications, water, toilets, tuckshop and unsafe 
trees in playground areas 

• staff were personally affected and needed time to attend to their own affairs 
• schools able to delay opening until Tuesday 24 February reported that the extra day 

was valuable in giving time to ensure that the school was safe for reopening and to work 
with staff to ensure appropriate strategies and staff coverage were in place to support 
students 

• many schools reported low attendance rates for the first week following the cyclone. 

Respondents were of the opinion that: 
• there are no hard and fast rules regarding what is considered to be a "safe school" as a 

safe school environment is circumstance-specific and the directive needs to be more 
flexible to allow local decisions about school openings 

• decisions should be made by the school principal as the site controller with advice from 
BAS and in liaison with the regional office. 
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! Recommendation 5 
; The CEO's Directive regarding Temporary Closure of State Instructional Institutions in 
i Emergency Situations be reviewed to ensure greater clarity, including consideration of: 

I I 

I • 
! 

decision making responsibilities and processes, particularly the role of the principal 
and regional director I 

i • 
I • 

communication and coordination of decisions about school closure/opening 
support materials, such as a decision making guide for principals, to ensure 
consistent application and understanding of the directive at schools, regional and 
central offices. 

I 
I 
i 
I 

I _____ , ____ J 

3.1.5 DET Executive Response Team (ERT) 

ERT brings together senior executives and decision makers from across DET who can take 
appropriate and timely action to facilitate effective preparedness, response and recovery. 

During the TC Marcia event: 
• ERT, chaired by the DOG Corporate Services involved: 

- core members: Executive Management Board (EMB), DET Incident Controller (DET 
IC), central office specialists advisors (finance, communications, human resources, 
ICT, infrastructure), all Regional Directors 

- other attendees: Minister's representatives, senior officers from BAS, other regional 
office staff involved in disaster coordination 

• ERT convened their first meeting on Thursday 19 February 3pm, following the first State 
Disaster Coordination Centre (SDCC) meeting at 12.00 pm 

• prior to the first ERT meeting, the Chair, DET IC and DET Incident Control Centre (DET 
ICC) communicated with regional directors to facilitate decision making e.g. decision to 
cancel triathlon in Bundaberg, North Coast region 

• ERT continued to meet at least once each day following the impact of the cyclone until 
they stood down on Monday 23 February. 

ERT members interviewed for the review noted a number of areas for improvement: 
• aligning the agenda and communication during meetings to prioritise issues 
• improving the SITREPs to better facilitate DET's decision making about response and 

recovery efforts 
• meeting earlier in the lead up to an event to better monitor the emergency situation 

including: 
- contingency planning for loss of communications 
- determining options if key regional coordination and response staff are personally 

impacted by the event 
- allocating roles to avoid duplication of effort and ensure both DET and regional teams 

are adequately resourced (including DDMG/LDMG representation) 
- early deployment of IT trailers, emergency kits and supporting teams 
- proactive communication for staff and student wellbeing 

• maintaining engagement until the RRT and ERT are satisfied that the recovery no 
longer requires active assistance from the centre and major risks for DET are controlled 

• early deployment of response teams. 
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3.1 .6 DET Incident Control Centre (DET ICC) 

The DET ICC was led by the ADG Infrastructure Services as the DET IC, supported by 
ESMU to provide operational management of the disaster event. 

In recent years DET has made significant improvements to support the management of 
disaster events including : 
• adopting Organise Communicate Act (OCA), an incident management system 
• developing the School Closures website 
• transferring DET representation on the State Human and Social Recovery Group to 

Human Resources to improve support for community recovery. 

Future considerations for further refinement of DET processes include: 
• placing a DET officer at the SDCC for the duration of the event 
• clarifying communication processes and responsibilities of the DET ICC to improve 

efficiency and effectiveness 
• securing an appropriate space for the DET ICC to operate from during events. 

3.1.7 DET SITREP reporting 

SITREPs provide a common "picture" to inform incident response and recovery planning. 
During TC Marcia, there were problems experienced with the accuracy and timing of 
information contained in SITREPs: 
• SDCC State Updates and SITREPS reporting were not aligned 
• decision to manually publish school closures on the DET and QGov websites caused 

delays in publication of information at times but tightened control of information. 

To overcome this issue SDCC is: 
• developing a webpage for agencies to enter updates at any time, overcoming the time 

lags and inaccuracies associated with manual collation of information 
• considering future development of IT capability to upload information directly from DET's 

School Closure website. 

Improvements to the content and format of the SITREPs were made during the management 
of the TC Marcia event. There is an opportunity to further improve including: 
• shortening and focusing SITREPs on: 

- preparation - what is being done to assure we are doing everything possible to 
prepare for the upcoming event? 

- response - which schools are closed, what are the reasons for closure and the extent 
of damage, particularly in the first 24 hours? 

- recovery - what is the progress for getting back to business as usual? Is additional 
support required? 

• expanding the utility of the Schools Closures website to display information required for 
DET SITREPS e.g. reason for closure 

• considering integration of DET's OCA with SDCC's OCA system. 

Recommendation 6 -----, 

Review aspects relating to the operation of ERT and the content of SITREPS, to ensure i 

information provided to ERT facilitates decision making on priority issues including I 

resourcing, response and recovery issues. I 
-----·------- _ _J 
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3.2 Communication 

3.2.1 Publication of school closure information 

TC Marcia was the first time that the School Closures website was used during a large scale 
event. It provided improvements in the speed, accuracy and ease of delivering up to date 
school closure information to stakeholders compared to previous events. 

While the School Closures website functioned as intended , DET's external webpage was 
challenged by the amount of traffic , with some 9 million hits on the website as at Friday 20 
February. As a backup, school closure information was published on DET's Facebook page. 

As the relevant DET and QGov web pages are designed to refresh for each user, the 
suggested work around for this issue is to refresh the pages every 10 minutes instead of 
every time someone visits the page. 

3.2.2 Communication to staff and community 

A disaster management communication strategy is in place to ensure the key messages for 
the preparation, response and recovery phases are communicated in a timely and efficient 
manner to schools, regions and to corporate personnel. 

CEP branch coordinates DET communication activities during events including: 
• keeping the Minister and media informed, producing two media releases per day and 

addressing media inquiries 
• using social media as an alternative channel to reach the public as well as websites 
• providing departmental messages to staff through the DG broadcast, OnePortal, and 

Schools Update. 

During the management of the TC Marcia event, DET: 
• had teams on standby on Friday 20 February to address social media needs, and made 

41 responses during Tuesday 19 February to Wednesday 25 February 
• unlocked Face book and Linked In to all staff from 11 am Friday 20 February 
• issued DG messages including stay safe, support advice for staff, state schools update 

in addition to regular DG messages 
• posted messages on Facebook, Twitter and Schools Update regarding student 

absences, staff and student wellbeing and community recovery assistance 
• provided additional messages through payslips, OnePortal banner, Education 

Queensland website homepage 
• posted and updated messages on other channels while the DET's Natural Disaster 

Resource page was being fixed . 

Regionally the main communication channel was via email from the Regional Director 
including communication to all principals and regional staff in preparation for the event and 
further emails as TC Marcia 's status changed. 

Similar to other aspects of managing the event, DET's approach would benefit from: 
• developing strategies for "push" messages as soon as it is known that a disaster event is 

imminent as a more efficient and effective way for staff to receive messages 
• providing greater support to regions and schools in implementing a communication 

strategy that reinforces the DET key messages 
• proactively releasing positive messages as part of DET's recovery phase. 
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Recommendation 7 
A comprehensive communication strategy for schools, regions and central office be 
developed , in consultation with key stakeholders, to cover the planning, response and 
recovery phases of a disaster and include: 
• templates for communication using a range of channels e.g. emails, letters, social 

media 
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

3.2.3 Business continuity 

DET has in place business continuity plans to address situations where it is faced with no or 
reduced access to buildings, communications and staff. DET also has pre-positioned ICT 
emergency connectivity kits, and mobile/satellite phone. 

As with previous disaster events, DET was challenged by no or limited access to 
telecommunications during its management of TC Marcia. DET should consider: 
• planning for situations where telecommunications are restricted for extended periods 
• the effectiveness of satellite phones as part of its strategy 
• expanding the use of social media, particularly Facebook 
• improving the use of radio broadcasts, particularly ABC 
• communicating to all principals their delegated authority in the absence of 

telecommunication. 

I Recommendation 8 I 

Disaster management plans and business continuity plans should be integrated, I 

particularly at a regional level, and include development of responses for decision making I 

Land communication in the absence of telecommunication channels for extended periods._J 

3.3 Infrastructure - Buildings & ICT 

3.3.1 Evacuation centres/shelters 

The review of the 2010-2011 floods/TC Yasi event found that there was confusion around 
the governance, roles and responsibilities, site management protocols and exit strategies for 
using school facilities as evacuation centres/cyclone shelters. Since this review ESMU has: 
• developed a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) for the Provision of Temporary Access 

to Identified DET Facilities for the Purpose of Evacuation Centres, Cyclone Shelters and 
Places of Refuge 

• issued the MOA to local governments for signing, resulting in replies from 16 councils, 
with one still outstanding 

• developed quick reference guides to support principals with their roles and 
responsibilities under the MOA. 
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SDCC view this as an important part of local councils ' disaster management plans and have 
undertaken to reinforce to local councils the importance of signing the MOA during visits to 
local councils later in the year. 

During the TC Marcia event, schools used as evacuation centres or cyclone shelters 
experienced : 
• some confusion regarding who within DET had the authority to approve the use of the 

facility 
• principal being contacted by multiple personnel from the local council about the handover 

of the school facility 
• concern for student safety and security if the evacuation centre/shelter continued to be 

used when the school was required to be re-opened 
• schools having to use its own resources to clean the school facility post-event 
• schools not having access to the facility (still in lock down) after school had resumed . 

Recommendation 9 
Review the protocols for the operation of schools as evacuation centres/shelters with a 
focus on roles and responsibilities, including the activation/hand-over and post-event 
clean up/hand-back protocols. 

3.3.2 Infrastructure response 

As with previous events, DET's strong partnership with BAS in managing infrastructure 
impacts continues to result in successful outcomes for DET. 

DET and BAS have continued to refine infrastructure response and recovery processes 
through: 
• documenting processes, roles and responsibilities for managing the response and 

recovery phases after a disaster event 
• BAS taking responsibility for coordination of reporting of infrastructure damage 
• BAS maintaining close contact with contractors and establishing arrangements to rapidly 

respond and recover school assets 
• BAS forward deploying an executive team to lead the response. 

BAS arrived at the affected areas in the afternoon of Friday 20 February 2015 and 
commenced their rapid assessment process on Saturday 21 February 2015 when it was 
deemed safe to do so. 

Feedback on the response and initial recovery phases included: 
• principals reporting a high level of satisfaction with BAS support and service 
• some principals queried the issue of use of volunteers in school clean up in relation to 

safety 
• principals indicated it was not clear how generators were prioritised to schools 
• principals noted that there appeared to be a level of duplication with the number of visits 

from different BAS and/or infrastructure representatives but would rather over servicing 
than under 

• there is a need to clarify the initial site safety clearance process, the role of the principal 
in this process, the liaison point with BAS and regional infrastructure staff. 
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The DET infrastructure response is considered critical to managing the response to any 
emergency event. DET supported the work of regional infrastructure officers by deploying 
additional officers from the DET Infrastructure Services Branch (ISB) to the region on 
Sunday 23 and Monday 24 February. These additional resources were essential in working 
with BAS. 

Respondents identified a number of areas for improvement in the regional infrastructure 
response: 
• clarifying the role of principals and Infrastructure Managers (IMs) in the immediate 

response phase 
• improving induction for IMs about their roles and responsibilities in a disaster event 
• reducing duplication between IMs and BAS in visiting and reporting on school status. 

~, ----------------
I 

I Recommendation 10 
i DET work with BAS to ensure clarity of roles and responsibilities during initial response 
j phases including: 

U
o-location of staff to improve coordination and promote clearer understanding of 
xpected responses for schools 
orward deployment of DET ISB staff to assistance with capacity and post fatigue relief. 

3.3.3 ICT connectivity 

Maintaining ICT services during major events such as TC Marcia is essential to support 
regions and schools to return to normal business as soon as possible and is key to 
communicating during the response and recovery phases. DET has reduced ICT 
vulnerability in recent years by: 
• developing ICT disaster management plans and conducting regular disaster testing 
• relocating servers to less vulnerable locations 
• improving capacity in remote access 
• commissioning a mobile communication centre 
• allocating 3G enabled notebook connection to DET network for school principals (in 

event of loss of fixed WAN link) 
• establishing a number of pre-positioned ICT emergency connectivity kits 
• setting up two recovery trailers ready for active deployment in schools to re-establish 

basic ICT services including connectivity to OneSchool for access to student records. 

During the management of the TC Marcia event: 
• 51 IT sites were reported as offline on Saturday 21 February 
• ERT deployed recovery trailers to the region from Cairns and Brisbane which arrived on 

Monday 23 February 
• 4 central office IT staff were deployed to assist schools reconnect their IT systems and 

support regional/school technicians. 

3.4 External Stakeholder Relations 

3.4.1 Coordination with SDCC/DDMG/LDMG 

Queensland's disaster management arrangements are based on a tiered system of 
coordination structures: 
• LOMG - coordinated by local governments 
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• DDMG - coordinated by the Queensland Police Service (QPS) 
• SDCG - coordinated by the Queensland Fire and Emergency Services (QFES). 

These arrangements recognise local governments as the frontline of disaster management 
and provide a process for progressive escalation of issues so that resources can be 
prioritised . 

During TC Marcia : 
• SDCG stood up at 1 pm on Wednesday 18 February and the SDCC at 6am on Thursday 

19 February, however DET was not invited to place a coordinating officer at SDCC for 
this event 

• Bundaberg DDMG and Livingston LOMG stood up on Thursday 19 February 
• Gladstone DDMG and LOMG, Rockhampton DDMG and LOMG, and Banana LOMG 

stood up on Friday 20 February. 

The interaction of internal DET coordination processes indicates a number of areas for 
improvement including: 
• clarifying roles and responsibilities of DDMG, LOMG and DET, particularly in relation to 

schools closing and re-opening 
• reviewing DET, DDMG and LOMG representation in relation to skills , capability, and 

capacity, particularly where regions are required on multiple DDMGs and LDMGs 
• managing participation where DDMG and DET regional boundaries do not align 
• working with SDCC to ensure that DET is allowed to place an officer at SDCC for future 

events 
• working with SDCC to better align timing and content of DET SITREPs and State 

Updates 
• interactions with DDMG and LDMGs when stand up only occurs post the event. 

Recommendation 11 
Clarify and document the representation and responsibilities for DET at each tier of the state 
disaster response hierarchy (SDCC, DDMG, LOMG) and strengthen the interaction with 
SDCC through the co-location of a liaison officer during the event. 

3.4.2 Coordination with State Human and Social Recovery Group (SHSRG) 

The Department of Communities, Child Safety and Disability Services (DCCSDS) are the 
lead agency for the State Human and Social Recovery Group (SHSRG). This group's role is 
to plan and implement activities to assist human and social recovery. TC Marcia was the 
first disaster event for DET where an officer from the Organisational Safety and Wellbeing 
Unit joined the DET ICC team and represented DET on the SHSRG. 

Advice from SHSRG indicates that: 
• dedicated DET representation facilitated better transfer of information 
• opportunity for DET to have greater participation in regions as DDMGs have human and 

social recovery sub-committees 
• DET participation was positive in the long term as the group meets quarterly during 

periods of non-disaster activation. 

The Organisational Safety and Wellbeing Unit has responsibility for staff wellbeing whilst 
student wellbeing is the responsibility of State School Division (SSD). DET may benefit from 
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SSD involvement in SHSRG for a more comprehensive coverage of community recovery 
matters. 

3.4.3 Coordination with ECEC sector 

ECEC services make the decision to close and re-open their education and care service/s 
independent of DET. Services are required to notify the department, as the regulatory 
authority, within 24 hours of the service closing . For ECEC services experiencing difficulty in 
meeting certain physical requirements following the impact of a disaster event, DET can 
grant temporary waivers to enable the service to continue to operate lawfully, or approve 
applications for a new premise in exceptional circumstances. 

On Thursday 19 February, ECEC stakeholders in the region: 
• indicated they experienced difficulty in making a pre-emptive closure decision due to the 

rapidly changing nature of the cyclone path 
• indicated they were not clear where DET stood on pre-emptive closures 
• were mixed in their response to announcing pre-emptive closures 
• in making the decision took into account the balance between impacts to staff and 

parents, and insurance implications, where the centres are not covered if owners make 
the closure decision. 

Following the impact of TC Marcia, the sector experienced: 
• accessible, regular and supportive contact with DET regional and central office staff 
• differing levels of flexibility in granting temporary waivers. 

Feedback for management of future disaster events included: 
• greater communication during the lead up to the event 
• single point of contact (as per process adopted for Cyclone Nathan) 
• communication on future use of the new system portal 
• willingness amongst associations to work more collaboratively. 

3.4.4 Relations with staff and parent representative groups 

Representative groups such as unions, P&C associations, and principals' associations are 
alternative organisations through which staff and parents can seek advice and/or voice 
concerns. 

During TC Marcia: 
• some associations received calls from members on matter such as schools opening 

safely, staff leave entitlements, recording of student absences, staff acknowledgement 
communications, support for Principals 

• associations that contacted senior executives within DET appreciated the line of contact 
and responsiveness to concerns raised and remedies actioned. 

DET's partners: 
• expressed a willingness to work with DET on push messaging at the appropriate times 

to ensure consistency of messaging and reinforcing of the message via respective 
channels 

• supported greater communication on DET's strategies during the lead up and post event 
so they can assist with mitigation of misinformation. 
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3.5 Student and staff wellbeing 

Recovery is the coordinated process of supporting affected communities to reconstruct the 
built environment and to restore emotional, social, economic, and natural environment 
wellbeing. Recovery is more than simply the replacement of what has been destroyed and 
the rehabilitation of those affected. It is a complex social and developmental process. The 
impact of disasters on communities can be wide-ranging and can leave an impact over a 
long period of time. 

3.5.1 Student wellbeing 

In recognition that children can be particularly affected by disaster, DET has developed 
resources to support students and parents and are published on DET's internet site. 

During TC Marcia: 
• schools were very mindful of student wellbeing, in some cases providing food to some 

students whose families were affected by TC Marcia 
• messages were provided via ABC radio, local newspapers, DET Facebook, school 

newsletters and other channels about support for students. 

3.5.2 Staff wellbeing 

Supporting staff throughout an emergency event is essential to ensuring service delivery can 
recommence as soon as possible and that the quality of services is not impacted. 

For the TC Marcia event: 
• prior to TC Marcia crossing the coast Optum, DET's external employee assistance 

program (EAP) provider was advised of the possibility of increased counselling needs 
and need for school visits 

• after the event, information on EAP and leave entitlements were provided through 
OnePortal and emails to the region 

• regional human resources staff and Organisational Wellbeing Consultant made contact 
with schools to offer support. 

Feedback on DET's management of staff wellbeing during the TC Marcia event included: 
• principals indicated they were aware of support being provided through recovery 

packages to schools 
• there was recognition of the strong support from Minister, DG and senior management 

of DET during visits to the region 
• there was inconsistency in the role of Assistant Regional Directors in responding to 

principal wellbeing 
• concerns were expressed about the impersonal access through the automated 

telephone system to Optum 
• Optum's work in the regional office during the recovery phase appears to have been 

received positively 
• concerns were expressed that the lack of role clarity and training added to workload 

pressures during the response and recovery phases 
• there were mixed responses about the perception of management support post the 

event with some staff reporting a positive response from their manager while others did 
not believe they received adequate support 
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• there was some confusion about staff entitlements with not all managers/principals able 
to advise staff on their leave entitlements 

• there is an opportunity for greater consistency regarding staff welfare checks 
immediately after the event with a number of staff not being contacted until well into the 
recovery phase. 

The DET response to staff wellbeing could have been improved through: 
• elevating the role of staff wellbeing, management and recovery in the emergency 

management manuals and plans, and business continuity plans 
• providing greater clarity to all staff about their individual role in a disaster 
• developing proactive communications using a range of channels to be released at key 

points in the planning, response and recovery phase to inform staff about their 
responsibilities, support available and their entitlements. 

Unions indicated a willingness to collaborate in developing resources and to assist in 
communicating through their networks to reinforce key messages. 

II Recommendation 12 I 
i Develop information for regions, staff and principals about staff wellbeing and entitlements i 
I that can be used proactively during all phases of an emergency event and integrated into the ! 
I communication strategy. !I 

j Recommendation 13 
I The appointment of a DET recovery coordinator to support schools access additional I 

I support, services and funding be considered for _each major event. I 

4 Implementation of recommendations 
The implementation of recommendations fall across a number of areas of DET. Successful 
implementation of the recommendations will require a coordinated effort with a number of 
areas of DET dedicating resources to assist. The formation of a senior working party to 
oversight and inform the responses to the recommendations will also provide an opportunity 
to engage more broadly across the agency, reinforcing that the response to such significant 
events requires all areas of DET to work together. 

1
j Recommendation 14 l 
A senior working party is formed to oversee the implementation of recommendations wit_Jh I 

! EMB oversight. 
I 
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5 Appendix 

5.1 Terms of Reference 

Purpose 

• To assess the department's preparation, response and recovery efforts to the Tropical Cyclone 

Marcia event across five areas of focus : 

o governance, roles and responsibilities 

o communication 

o infrastructure - buildings and ICT 

o student and staff wellbeing 

o stakeholder relations . 

• To provide the Executive Management Board (EMB) with advice on: 

o areas of success practice 

o areas for strengthening future emergency management arrangements. 

Scope 

The scope of the review is to include the: 

• operation and role of Emergency Control Organisation (ECO) as outlined in the Department of 

Education and Training (DET) Emergency Management Manual and Plan including general 

communication across the agency and to the public 

• operation and role of South East, North Coast and Central Queensland regional offices 

• operational and role of state schools and school staff 

• communication with stakeholders including ECEC providers , non-state schools, TAFE 

Queensland, and other educational institutions if relevant 

• communication and relationship with disaster management coordinators (State Disaster 

Management Group (SDMG), District Disaster Management Group (DDMG) and Local Disaster 

Management Group (LOMG)) 

• operation and role of recovery partners e.g. Building and Asset Services 

• other aspects as directed by the EMB. 

Approach 

• The review will be led by Strategy and Performance. 

• The review will be conducted using a number of modes including: 

o workshop/s in Brisbane 

o workshop/s in Rockhampton 

o online survey 

o small number of one-to-one interviews used to follow up issues identified 

o data analysis of available HR, finance, web and other data. 

Governance and Reporting 

• A reference group will oversight the review. Membership is to be: 

o DOG Corporate Services 

o DOG State School Resourcing 
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o ADG Strategy & Performance (business continuity function) 

o ADG Infrastructure Services (emergency management function) 

o ADG State Schooling Division . 

• The review will be funded from existing budget 

• The reference group will provide interim findings to EMB within one month of commencement and 

a final report by end of April 2015. 
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5.2 Methodology overview 

The review was conducted through: 
• workshop/sin Brisbane, Rockhampton and Yeppoon 
• internal and external stakeholder online survey 
• one-to-one interviews where requested/required 
• data analysis of available infrastructure, HR, finance , web and other data. 

Respondents to the review included: 
• DET staff involved in the disaster management of TC Marcia across central and 

regional offices and schools 
• DET staff in the affected areas 
• external disaster management coordination groups and response partners 
• stakeholder representative groups. 

RTI application 340/5/4122 - File C, Policy, Planning and Performance - Document 256 of 267



5.3 TC Marcia lead up 

• 18 Feb 7.00pm TC Marcia named category 1 

• 19 Feb 4.53am , SDCC advice (watch/warning) - category 1 with possibly of reaching 

category 2 by landfall between St Lawrence and Bundaberg early on Friday 

• 19 Feb 4.59am SDCC I BOM storm tide warning- predicting potential storm surge predicted 

for Yeppoon, Gladstone and Burnett heads 

• 19 Feb 7 .19am DET email - Maryborough DDMG requested DET cancel or postpone triathlon 

• 19 Feb 8.15am SDCC weather intelligence briefing - Current modelling indicates system may 

now reach category 2 strength before landfall and forecasted to cross over Shoalwater Bay, 

Byfield NP, Yeppoon and Rockhampton regions 

• 19 Feb 8.21 am SDCC advice (watch/warning) - recommended action - people between 

Mackay and Double Island Point should take precautions and listen to the next advice at 

11 am (media not to use the standard emergency warning signal) 

• 19 Feb - SDCC email - inviting DET to weather briefing at 3.00pm (based on 12.00pm intel) 

• 19 Feb 10.05am - DET email notifying principals that triathlon cancelled 

• 19 Feb 10.59am email BOM advice - TC Marcia upgraded to a category 2 system 

• 19 Feb 11 .1 Oam SDCC advice (watch/warning) - recommended action: people between 

Mackay and Double Island Point should immediately commence or continue preparations 

especially securing boats and property (using available daylight hours/before nightfall) (media 

not to use the standard emergency warning signal) 

• 19 Feb 11 .20am - DET modelling of affected schools (50 and 1 OOkm landfall) 

• 19 Feb 11.50am email BOM severe weather warning category 2 

• 19 Feb 12.00pm SDCC Weather Intelligence Briefing - category 2 and expected to remain at 

this intensity until crossing coast with current modelling showing a good agreement for a 

crossing between St Lawrence and Gladstone, most likely path still over Shoalwater Bay 

Region between 1am and 5am, highest water levels expected to occur at time of high tide 

approximately 1 Oam Friday morning for Yeppoon and Gladstone regions. 

• 19 Feb 12.05pm SDCC severe weather warning - top priority for immediate broadcast severe 

weather warning for damaging winds , heavy rainfall, abnormally high tides and dangerous 

surf for people in southeast coast and parts of the Wide Bay and Burnett and Darling Down 

and Granite belt Forecast Districts. Forecasted to cross between St Lawrence and 

Bundaberg early Friday as category 2. QF&ES advises on number of readiness and 

precautions to take 

• 19 Feb 2.33 pm email BOM advice - TC Marcia continues to intensify, category 3 now 

predicted at landfall. Top priority for immediate broadcast (Standard Emergency Warning 

Signal should not be used) 

• 19 Feb 3.57pm email BOM advice - TC Marcia now forecasted to reach category 4 by landfall, 

top priority for immediate broadcast, transmitters to use Standard Emergency Warning Signal 
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5.4 Online survey results 

Table 1: Internal survey results 

Effective management of 
preparation phase 

Effective management of 
response phase 

Effective management of 
recovery phase 

Effective management overall 

Clear and timely communication 

Clear about my role and 
responsibilities 

Clear about the roles and 
responsibilities of others 

Felt empowered to carry out my 
role 

Felt my contribution was valued 

Felt well supported by my 
principal/ director/manager/ 
supervisor 

Aware of the range of support 
options available to me 

Felt appropriate support was 
available for student welfare and 
wellbeing 

Considered relationships with 
external response and recovery 
partners were managed well 

2.6 

2.6 

3.3 

2.8 

2.7 

3.4 

3.2 

2.8 

3.1 

4.2 

3.7 

3.5 

3.6 

4% 14% 15% 12% 

6% 18% 11% 9% 

9% 25% 21% 8% 

5% 14% 15% 16% 

7% 13% 15% 11% 

10% 26% 19% 11% 

9% 21% 19% 12% 

7% 18% 14% 13% 

12% 21% 17% 9% 

35% 23% 13% 7% 

15% 28% 22% 7% 

13% 27% 19% 8% 

15% 31% 18% 7% 

18% 30% 

19% 31% 

12% 16% 

22% 25% 

19% 34% 

15% 15% 

17% 16% 

14% 25% 

10% 18% 

5% 12% 

12% 11 % 

11% 17% 

6% 9% 

Unable to 
comment 

7% 

6% 

9% 

3% 

% 

4% 

6% 

9% 

13% 

5% 

5% 

5% 

14% 

Level of 
agree­
ment 

33 

35 

55 

34 

35 

55 

49 

39 

50 

71 

65 

59 

64 

Level of 
dis­

agree­
ment 

60 

59 

36 

63 

64 

41 

45 

52 

37 

24 

30 

36 

22 

* Mean score calculation based on: 6 = strongly agree 5 = agree 4 = somewhat agree 3 = somewhat disagree 2 = disagree 1 = strongly 
disagree 
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Table 2: Internal survey - agreement mean score by respondent type 

Clear and timely communication 

Response 

Recovery 

Overall 

Clear about my roles and responsibilities 

Clear about roles and responsibilities of other involved 

Felt empowered to carry out my role 

Felt my contribution was valued 

Felt well supported by my principal I director I manager I 
supervisor 

Aware of the range of support options available to me 

Felt appropriate support was available for student welfare and 
well-being 

Considered relationships with external response and recovery 
partners were managed well 

4.2 

3.7 
3.5 

·, 

3.6 

-4.1 

3.7 
3.5' 

3.6 

CQ "!'?"'teaching 
schooLstaff 

n::;65 
2.7 
~ 

3.0 
-
3.4 
-
3.0 
-
2.9 
~ 

3.4 
- • .,.., .. . •. ,,,-~~"' .<';'." - ..,, -

3.5 -
3.0 -
3.4 - -
3.3 4.2 4.4 

3.7 3.7 3.9 
3.7 3.3 3.9 

~ .. 

4.6 3.5 c 3.6 ' 

* Mean score calculation based on: 6 = strongly agree 5 = agree 4 = somewhat agree 3 = somewhat disagree 2 = disagree 1 = strongly disagree 
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Table 3: Respondent profile (Total N=498) 

Role during TC Marcia 

event 

Location 

Sector 

Position 

Manager/coord inator of response 

Member of response team 

Provide advice support 

Staff member 

Stakeholder 

Other 

Nil response 

Central Queensland region 

North Coast region 

South East region 

Central Office 

Nil response 

Early Years 

Schools 

Training 

All 

Nil response 

Principal 

Teaching school staff 

Non-teaching schools staff 

Regional management I regional office employees 

Central office management I employees 

Other 

Nil response 

28 

18 

6 

406 

3 

12 

25 

312 

22 

13 

6 

145 

13 

320 

1 

18 

146 

44 

211 

71 

10 

5 

12 

145 
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Table 4: External survey results (N=46) 

M~an Stro1Jgly Agree. . some- Some- 'Disagre@ · sfrong1y· rn,·ableto LeveJ,of 
Agree- agr~e· wha( Y{haf disagree comment, · dgre,('.!-

!fl ' ' 

disagr1e ;mint ag'ree . ':ii :'!' ~ . ment j agree-
Score* . ii(~) . .(5) .(A) (3) (2) . 01 

,,11; .~ ,. . ~ "' ment 
"" 

Effective management of 
4.4 8.3% 38.9% 27.8% 0.0% 2.8% 5.6% 16.7% I I 75.0% 8.4% 

preparation phase 

Effective management of 4.6 I I 9.4% I 46.9% 15.6% I 6.3% 3.1% I 0.0% I 18.8% I I 71.9% I 9.4% 
response phase 

Effective management of 
4.8 22.6% 32.3% 19.4% 0.0% 3.2% 3.2% 19.4% 74.3% 6.4% 

recovery phase 

Effective interactions 5.0 25.0% 57.1% 10.7% 0.0% 0.0% 3.6% 3.6% 92.8% 3.6% 

Effective management overall 4.8 14.3% 53.6% 14.3% 0.0% 3.6% 0.0% 14.3% 82.2% 3.6% 

* Mean score calculation based on: 6 = strongly agree 5 = agree 4 = somewhat agree 3 = somewhat disagree 2 = disagree 1 = strongly disagree 

Table 5: External survey - respondent profile (Total N=46) 

Role during TC Marcia event Recovery service providers 5 

Disaster management coordination 6 

Stakeholder 19 

Other 16 
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5.5 List of disaster management documentation 

~ 
,, '~ -

Document Author Description of contents • ~ 
~' 

DETE disaster management policy and procedures 

DET Emergency Management ESMU Outlines roles and responsibilities of 

Guidelines & Plan 2015 personnel involved in the coordination of 

disaster prevention, preparedness, 

response and recovery operations 

DETE Incident Control Centre (ICC) ESMU Outlines processes for DETE ICC including 

Operations Manual 9/10/2014 V.9 activation levels and triggers , 

communication protocols and flows 

Business Continuity Plan IS08 - 10 - ESMU Level 3 BCP for ESMU operations 

Emergency Management 

DETE RICC Operations Manual ESMU Outlines processes for DETE RICC 

16/10/2014 V.5 , 1 including activation levels and triggers, 

communication protocols and flows , roles 

and responsibilities, communication 

protocols and flow, checklist and templates 

to assist with RICC operations (location, 

equipment, meeting agenda) 

Regional Critical Incidents and Each region Outlines region 's processes for managing 

Disaster Management Plan critical incidents and disasters 

Regional Business Continuity Plan Each region Outlines region's approach to addressing 

no access to buildings, no access to ICT 

and significant staff unavailability 

Emergency Management Manual - ESMU Guidelines, and planning steps to help 

Schools Sept 2013 schools create/upgrade an emergency 

management plan, as well as information 

on various emergency situation 

Emergency Management Plan - ESMU Template for schools to help create an 

Schools template emergency management plan 

School Emergency Management Each school Outlines school's approach to managing an 

Plan emergency 

Be prepared - disaster quick ESMU Guides for building collapse, bushfire, 

reference guides cyclone, earthquakes, fire, flood, HAZMAT, 

heatwave, severe storm, tornado, tsunami 

Be prepared - critical incident quick Accident injury, assault, bomb threat, 

reference guides dealing with death, disappearance or 

removal of student, electrical hazard, 

managing a contagious condition at school, 

siege hostage weapons, suicide 

intervention and prevention, suicide 

postvention guidelines 

SEW - State Emergency Warning Emergency Outlines how Queensland will manage and 
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Vf !'.f~ J\~, ~1 n ·,. : ' 
DesJ:1pti~n of,eonfe'nt~ 

!!, 
,. 

Document ,~uthor ,·,i 
" .. , . .,, 

" '"' ·511, ,111, 

Signal and its use in OLD Management operate SEWS to assist in the delivery of 

QLD public warnings and messages for major 

emergency events 

Quick reference guide: LOMG - ESMU Provides background information and 

DDMG membership member's responsibilities 

Chief Executive's Directive N01/2010 Specifies how State Instructional 

V.2 Temporary Closure of State Institutions should be managed in certain 

Instructional Institutional In emergency situations 

Emergency Situations, revised 151
h 

August 2013 

DET Events Communication ESMU Flowchart of processes to close schools 

Strategy flowchart and communicate closure via the School 

Closures Website and SITREP reports 

ECEC advice ESMU Advice regarding closure of an ECEC 

Centre following a natural disaster or 

severe weather event (storm, cyclone, 

earthquake, Tsunami, flooding) . 

ECEC Disaster Event ESMU Flowchart of processes to close ECEC 

Communications Strategy Flow service and communicate closure for 

SITREP reports 

DETE/BAS business rules for the ESMU Outlines process, roles and responsibilities 

response and recovery phase for of BAS as the service provider and DETE 

disaster management as the asset owner in identifying, repairing 

and rectifying DETE assets to their original 

operational standard as soon as possible 

after a disaster event 

Evacuation centres/cyclone shelters 

Joint DETE LOMG Agreement for ESMU Documents terms of agreement regarding 

use of DETE facilities during disaster the provision of temporary access to DETE 

event facilities for use as an evacuation 

centre/shelter 

User hire agreement cyclone ESMU Application form to hire the DETE facility as 

shelters a cyclone shelter 

Evacuation Centres, Cyclone ESMU Provide a guide to assist Regional 

Shelters and Place of Refuge Directors to manage processes for 

(Shelters) located on DETE Sites - negotiations with LDMG's to use School 

Guidelines for Regional Offices facilities for use as "shelters" 

Includes responsibilities, identification 

criteria, negotiations for use, LOMG 

activation, evacuation centre management, 

LOMG returning "shelter" back to DETE 

Quick reference guide: Emergency ESMU Outlines facility shelter event suitability, 

Evacuation Shelters/Place of Refuge negotiation for use, shelter centre 
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.. ·,, ,r'<l! ~ .. ' """ }? 
Document Author Description of contents '" -
- DETE Facility (School) management, summary of process, 

Student services - resources for teachers, parents and students 

elearn ing options following Disaster elearning options are available to support 

Events Queensland state school students, 

teachers and parents, in the ongoing 

education of children during external 

disruptions to the delivery of education . 

Information for affected staff 

Hours and overtime directive No Prescribes the ord inary hours for 

5/05 August 2005 employees not covered by awards or 

agreements and the compensation for 

overtime for public service employees 

whether covered by awards or not. 

Critical incident entitlements and Prescribe the entitlements and conditions 

conditions directive No 24/10 for specified public service employees in 

December 2010 critical incident circumstances prescribed in 

paragraph 2 of Schedule A. 

Employee assistance HR Information on accessing external 

counselling and psychological health 

advice 

Health and safety during response OLD Health Information to public on staying safe during 

and recovery the clean-up period: stay safe and healthy 

during storms, floods and cyclones, 

returning to a disaster-affected house or 

building, dealing with mould after a storm, 

flood or cyclone, asbestos - cleaning and/or 

removing asbestos containing materials , 

use of playgrounds and sporting fields 

during the flood recovery 

Where to get help after a natural Department Information to public on assistance with 

disaster I recovery after a disaster Communities accommodation for tenants and 

, Child Safety homeowners affected by a natural disaster 

and Disability events, assistance for animal emergencies, 

Services building repairs , community recovery 

centres , counselling , financial assistance, 

income support, health and Insurance help 

Disaster Assist Queensland Information to public about recovery 

Fire and assistance following a disaster for affected 

Emergency Queenslanders. 

Services 

Resource replacement scheme 

Resource replacement scheme ISB Identifies responsibilities and scope of 

cover provided by the Resource 
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Document 

procedure 

Natural disaster - how to account for 

related expenditure in "OneSchool" 

Resource replacement scheme -

natural disaster financial tracking 

spreadsheet 

ESMU 

Replacement Scheme which compensates 

educational sites for resources lost through 

an incident . 

Guide on use of cost centres 

To be used by regions only for recording 

expenses and costs of replacement items 
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5.7 Glossary 

ADG Assistant Director-General 

BAS Building and Asset Services 

BCP Business Continuity Plan 

BOM Bureau of Meteorology 

CEO Chief Executive Officer 

CEP Community Engagement and Partnerships 

CQ Central Queensland 

DDG Deputy Director-General 

DDMG District Disaster Management Group 

DCCSDS Department of Communities, Child Safety and Disability Services 

DET Department of Education and Training 

DETIC Department of Education and Training Incident Controller 

DETICC Department of Education and Training Incident Control Centre 

DG Director-General 

DHPW Department of Housing and Public Works 

EAS Employee Assistant Scheme 

ECEC Early Childhood Education and Care 

EMB Executive Management Board 

EMQ Emergency Management Queensland 

ESMU Emergency and Security Management Unit 

ERT Executive Response T earn 

HR Human Resources 

ICT Information and Communications Technologies 

I Ms Infrastructure Managers 

ISB Infrastructure Services Branch 

LDMG Local Disaster Management Group (Council} 

MOA Memorandum of Agreement 

OCA Organise Communicate Act (incident management system) 
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One portal DET intranet site 

OneSchool School management system 

P&C Parents and Citizens Association 

QFES Queensland Fire and Emergency Services 

QGOV 
Queensland Government website -
www.qld .gov.au/education/schools/information/pages/closure.html 

QPS Queensland Police Service 

QSchools app School information application for parents 

RICC Regional Incident Control Centre 

SDCC State Disaster Coordination Centre 

SDMG State Disaster Management Group 

SHSR State Human and Social Recovery Group 

SITREP Situational Report 

SSD State School Division 

Stand up 
Disaster coordination centres are activated : operational state whereby resources 
are mobilised, personnel are activated and operational activities commenced . 

Transition from responding to an event back to normal core business and/or 

Stood down 
recovery operations. 

There is no longer a requirement to respond to the event and the threat is no 
longer present 

TC Tropical Cyclone 
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Pages 636 through 660 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Section 78B (2) of the RTI Act 




